A AR S

e

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, September 21, 2004
Zia Room - Library
4:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Welcome

Adoption of Agenda

Approval of Minutes of August 26, 2004
President’s Report

New Business

Monthly Expenditures Report

Monthly Revenue Report

Oil and Gas Revenue Report

Schedule of Investments

Consideration of Equipment Removal from Inventory
Consideration of Resolution

Consideration of Information Technology Plan

Consideration of Western Heritage Center Exhibit Contract
Consideration of Bid #957 — Janitorial Supplies

Consideration of Bid #958RB — Driving Range Irrigation Project
Consideration of Bid #959 — Paving Project

Consideration of Bid #960 — Vehicle for College Motor Pool
Consideration of Bid #961 — Mats for Law Enforcement Academy
Consideration of Bid #962 — Literacy Alliance Building Renovation Project
Personnel Consideration — Upward Bound Academic Coordinator
Personnel Consideration — Director of Western Heritage Center

F. Public Comments

G. Announcement of Next Meeting

H. Adjournment

Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna

Dr. McCleery

Dan Hardin

Dan Hardin

Dan Hardin

Dan Hardin

Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Frank Collins
Frank Collins
Frank Collins
Frank Collins
Frank Collins
Frank Collins
Regina Organ
Dr. McCleery

Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna

Larry Hanna




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, September 21, 2004
Zia Room - Library
4:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Welcome

Adoption of Agenda

C. Approval of Minutes of August 26, 2004

President’s Report

E. New Business

b A G e

hed

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

Monthly Expenditures Report

Monthly Revenue Report

Oil and Gas Revenue Report

Schedule of Investments

Consideration of Equipment Removal from Inventory
Consideration of Resolution

Consideration of Information Technology Plan

Consideration of Western Heritage Center Exhibit Contract
Consideration of Bid #957 — Janitorial Supplies

Consideration of Bid #958RB — Driving Range Irrigation Project
Consideration of Bid #959 — Paving Project

Consideration of Bid #960 — Vehicle for College Motor Pool
Consideration of Bid #961 — Mats for Law Enforcement Academy
Consideration of Bid #962 — Literacy Alliance Building Renovation Project
Personnel Consideration — Upward Bound Academic Coordinator
Personnel Consideration — Director of Western Heritage Center

F. Public Comments

G. Announcement of Next Meeting

H. Adjournment

Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna

Dr. McCleery

Dan Hardin

Dan Hardin

Dan Hardin

Dan Hardin

Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Frank Collins
Frank Collins
Frank Collins
Frank Collins
Frank Collins
Frank Collins
Regina Organ
Dr. McCleery

Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna

Larry Hanna




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
AUGUST 26, 2004

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Thursday, August 26, 2004, beginning at
4:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following members were present:
Ms. Patricia Chappelle, Secretary; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mr. Guy Kesner; Mrs. Yvonne
Williams; and Mr. Wade Cavitt. Not present was Mr. John Hice, Jr. and Mr. Larry
Hanna.

Ms. Chappelle called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests present:
Vange Perryman, Hobbs News Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the agenda was unanimously
adopted, as presented.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Williams, seconded by Mr. Cavitt, the board unanimously
approved the minutes of July 29, 2004, as written.

Dr. McCleery shared with the board the Governor’s Task Force on Higher Education
report and Charley Carroll gave the pavement maintenance plan. Mr. Carroll and Tim
Perry gave the board a report on the college billboards. Lisa Hardison and Donna
Williams updated the board on the workforce training for Zia Race Track. Mr. Carroll
and Ms. Hardison reported on the Literacy Alliance Building Renovation Project. Dr.
McCleery shared with the board the Small Business Development Center workshop
schedule. He also informed the board that the Clerk of the Works position was not going
to work out; therefore, employee Dave Huddleston was being moved into that position.
Rick Sowers was also employed part-time.

Under New Business, Dan Hardin presented the July financial reports and with a motion
by Mr. Cavitt, seconded by Mr. Jones, the board unanimously approved the expenditures
for July 2004. After discussion of the required CHE Fiscal Watch Reports and upon a
motion by Mr. Cavitt, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board unanimously approved the
Summary of Operating and Plant Funds and Cash Analysis, as well as the balance sheet.

Dr. McCleery presented a request to charge a $20 fee for non-NMJC students utilizing
the Testing Center to take test for other colleges. Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner,
seconded by Mr. Cavitt, the board unanimously voted to charge the $20 fee, plus any
reasonable cost incurred.

Consideration of Resolution was tabled.




Dr. McCleery presented the Research and Public Service Projects for board
consideration. The 2005-2006 requests will be submitted to the Commission on Higher
Education for funding: Western Heritage Center $180,000; Athletics $112,700; and
Nursing Expansion $195,000. After much discussion and upon a motion by Mr. Jones,
seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board approved the requests. The vote was as follows:
Mr. Jones — yes; Ms. Chappelle — yes; Mr. Cavitt — no; Mrs. Williams — yes; and Mr.
Kesner — no.

Mary Jean Ward recommended Carol Taylor for the Professor of Nursing position at a
nine month salary of $37,000. Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mr. Jones, the
board unanimously approved the employment of Ms. Taylor, effective August 30, 2004.

Ms. Ward recommended Mr. Tom Keyes for the Professor of Nursing position at a nine
month salary of $37,000. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the
board approved the employment of Mr. Keyes, effective August 30, 2004. The vote was
as follows: Mr. Jones — yes; Ms. Chappelle — yes; Mr. Cavitt — no; Mrs. Williams — yes;
and Mr. Kesner — yes.

Ms. Ward recommended Ms. Jill Henning for the Professor of ACT Academy Health
Occupations/Allied Health position at a nine month salary of $32,500. Upona motion by
Mr. Cavitt, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board approved the employment of Ms.
Henning, effective August 30, 2004. The vote was as follows: Mr. Jones — yes; Ms.
Chappelle — yes; Mr. Cavitt — yes; Mrs. Williams - yes; and Mr. Kesner abstained.

Regina Organ recommended Mr. Ashton Brown for the Counselor position at an annual
salary of $38,500. Upon motion by Mrs. Williams, seconded by Mr. Jones, the board
unanimously approved the employment of Mr. Brown, effective September 27, 2004.

Dr. Organ recommended Ms. Sylvia Turrubiates for the Admission Specialist — General
position at an annual salary of $33,000. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs.
Williams, the board unanimously approved the employment of Ms. Turrubiates, effective
September 7, 2004.

Dr. Organ recommended Ms. Leslie Trillo for the Admission Specialist — Instructional
position at an annual salary of $34,000. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs.
Williams, the board unanimously approved the employment of Ms. Trillo, effective
September 7, 2004.

Dr. Organ recommended Mr. Glen Thomas for the Coordinator of Intramurals/Student
Activities position at an annual salary of $33,000. Upon a motion by Mr. Cavitt,
seconded by Mr. Jones, the board unanimously approved the employment of Mr.
Thomas, effective September 13, 2004.




Mr. Carroll presented the Literacy Alliance Building Renovation Project for board
consideration. Upon a motion by Mr. Cavitt, seconded by Mr. Kesner, the board
unanimously approved the project.

Ms. Chappelle called for comments from the public. There being none, the next regular
board meeting was scheduled for September 21, 2004, beginning at 4:00 p.m. There will
be a compensation work session on October 14, 2004, beginning at 11:00 a.m. with the
regular board meeting to follow. The board meeting adjourned at 5:40 p.m.




I

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

Date: September 15, 2004

RE: Expenditure and Revenue Reports for August

August is the second month of the 2004/2005 fiscal year. The Expenditure report
reflects funds expended and encumbered. The total expended for Instruction and
General year-to-date is $1,800,186.00, this is above where we were this time last year.
Total current unrestricted funds year-to-date is $2,557,590.00. At this time last year
total current unrestricted expenditures were $2,462,580.00, so we are tracking about
the same as we were during the previous year. In the restricted funds year-to-date we
have expended $1,260,269.00 as compared to the $1,678,295.00 in the 2003/2004
fiscal year. | do not perceive that our expenditures are less in restricted funds, but
rather it is taking longer to get items posted. All transactions such as Student Aid are
posted in the old Poise system and then interfaced over into the Banner system. Other
transactions dealing with student are posted into Poise, then journal entries are made
to post to the Banner System. This procedure will continue until we convert the
financial aid and student modules in 2005.

The expenditures in the Plant funds are mainly for the first month cost for the
construction of the Western Heritage Center and Ben Alexander Student Center. We
anticipate that we will be spending approximately $1,000,000.00 per month for the
construction cost.

Total year-to-date expenditure through the month of August is $4,872,683.00

The Revenue for Instruction and General is $2,820,090.00, which is above the
$2,697,306.00 at this time last year. The total current unrestricted revenue through
August is $3,632,213.00, which is also above the $3,256,100.00 in the previous fiscal
year. The restricted revenue through August is $221,987.00, which is mainly in the
Grants area. The student aid expenditures through August was $1,184,434.00, but the
drawdown for these funds will not appear until September.

As of the end of August we have not received any revenue from draw downs of General
Obligation Bonds, we should have a large amount in September. The total revenue
through August 2004 is $3,854,200.00




In the Investment report we began the month with $9,625,000.00, we drew down
$1,000,000.00 to cover the cost of the first month construction expenses. We ended
the month with $8,625,000.00. We have designated in capital project $9,403,602.15,
which is more than we have invested in LGIP, but we have made draw down requests
for General Obligation Bonds funds for almost $1,000,000.00.

In the Oil and Gas report, we are still using as accruat of $239,507.00 as the projected
monthly Oil and Gas revenue. In September we will receive the Oil and Gas revenue
for July.

We are still working with the Auditors to complete the audit for June 30, 2004. They
have completed their on site field work, but we are still working on completing reports
for the audit.

This is the Financial Report for August 2004.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Expenditure Report
August 2004
17% of Year Completed
2003-04 2004-05
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Year-to-date Percentage
Final Expended or  of Budget Original Expended or Expendedor of Budget
Fund Budget Encumbered Expended Budget Encumbered _Encumbered Expended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 5,297,285 532,249 10% 5,812,124 390,974 685,840 12%
Academic Support 1,088,548 277,745 26% 1,187,704 96,815 162,199 14%
Student Services 1,214,328 126,145 10% 929,753 80,933 349,653 38%
Institutional Support 4,076,531 258,160 6% 4,145,602 266,284 400,027 10%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 1,687,103 40&345 24% !.‘793,183 114,539 202,467 11%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 13,363,795 1,600,644 12% 13,868,366 949,545 1,800,186 13%
Student Activities 307,331 17,360 6% 120,535 17,126 24,208 20%
Research 0 0 0% 0 ] 0 0%
Public Service ] 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 372,854 262,272 70% 931,917 103,065 158,223 17%
Student Ald 305,389 112,883 7% 331,910 227,177 248,065 75%
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,413,983 331,050 23% 1,485,805 264,744 289,350 19%
Athletics 671,031 138,371 21% 677,782 30,453 37,558 6%
Tetal Current Unrestricted Fund 16,434,383 2,462,580 15% 17,416,315 1,592,110 2,557,590 15%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 2,843,425 208,553 7% 1,849,374 8,322 75,835 4%
Student Akl 4,180,325 1,469,742 35% 4,422,593 1,122,031 1,184,434 27%
Total Current Restricted Fund 7,023,750 1,678,295 24% 6,271,967 1,130,353 1,260,269 20%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outiay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 0 455,301 0% 8,908,283 0 91,195 1%
Projects from State GOB Funds 4,949,007 873,953 18% 3,612,996 949,652 949,652 26%
Projects from State STB Funds 2,000,000 0 0% 1,885,297 0 0 0%
Projects from State ER & R 326,454 0 0% 415,030 0 0 0%
Projects from State BR & R 353,945 11,861 3% 480,452 10,227 13,977 3%
Projects from Auxiliary BR&R 19,147 4] 0% 47,709 ] 4] 0%
Subtotal - Capital and BR&R 7,648,553 1,341,115 18% 15,349,767 959,879 1,054,824 7%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds 0 0 0% [1] ] 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 7,648,553 1,341,115 18% 15,349,767 959,879 1,054,824 7%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 31,106,686 5,481,990 18% 39,038,049 3,682,342 4,872,683 12%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Revenue Report

August 2004
17% of Year Completed
2003-04 2004-05
Percentage Percentage
Final Year-to-date  of Budget Original Current Month Year-to-date of Budget
Fund Budget Revenue Received Budget Revenue Revenue Recelved
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Tuftion and Fees 1,653,150 844,965 51% 1,734,700 624,036 906,003 52%
State Appropriations 7,684,300 1,286,466 17% 8,089,900 645,609 1,291,216 16%
Advalorem Taxes - Oil and Gas 3,409,779 479,014 14% 3,409,779 240,007 479,514 14%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 2,000,000 60,697 % 2,468,000 1] 72,213 3%
Interest Income 50,000 1,763 4% 55,871 0 0 0%
Other Revenues 316,500 24,401 % 190,000 47,498 71,144 37%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 15,114,229 2,697,306 18% 15,948,250 1,557,150 2,820,090 18%
Student Activities 47,500 27,287 57% 47,800 19,653 27,866 58%
Public Service 0 0 0% 0 0 1] 0%
Internal Service Departments 13,000 2,456 19%, 13,000 0 o 0%
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,728,300 523,301 30% 1,802,550 683,984 781,382 43%
Athletics 35,400 5,750 16% 36,600 2,875 2,875 8%
Total Current Unrestricted 16,938,429 3,256,100 19% 17,848,200 2,263,662 3,632,213 20%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 2,843,425 12,124 0% 1,849,374 201,055 202,736 11%
Student Aid 4,180,325 120,526 3% 4.422,593 0 19,251 0%
Total Current Restricted 7,023,750 132,650 2% 6,271,967 201,055 221,987 4%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outiay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from State GOB Funds 4,949,007 0 0% 3,612,996 0 0 0%
Projects from State STB Funds 2,000,000 0 0% 1,885,297 0 o 0%
Projects from Other State Funds [+] 0 0% [+] 0 1] 0%
Interest Income 100,000 8,327 8% 109'000 [\] /] 0%
Total Plant Funds 7,049,007 8,327 0% 5,598,293 Q 1] 0%
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 31,011,186 3,397,077 11% 19,718,460 2,464,717 3,854,200 13%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

August 2004
17% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2004-05 Variance
Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly Original Over (Under)
Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budiat
|Accrual July $37.55 3,004,977 $5.33 16,626,962 239,507 239,507 0
|Accrual August $36.19 3,066,678 | $5.77 17,406,483 239,507 239,507 0|
Accrual September 0]
|Accrual October | 0 |
|Accrual November | | 0o
|Accrual December | 0
|Accrual January | 0
Accrual February 0]
Accrual March 0
Accrual April 0
[Accrual My | 0
Accrual June 0
Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 479,014 479,014 (1]
Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 500 500
Total Year-to-Date Oil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 479,514 479,014 500

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department

Per Johnson, Miller & Co., C.P.A.'s, an accrual is made for oil and gas revenue for the reporting

month.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Schedule of Investments

August 2004
17% of Year Completod
Period of
Amount Date Maturity Investment Account Interest Interest
Financial Institution Invested Invested Date {Days) Number Rate Eamed
State of New Mexdco
Local Government Investment Pool 8,625,000 N/A N/A N/A 7102-1348 1.91% 15,747
Total Investments 8,625,000 15‘747
Summary of Curment Month's Activity Capital Projects 8/31/2004
Technology Upgrade 375,084.51
Beginning amount 9,625,000 Worikforce Training Center 1,191,750.14
High Tech Start Up 163,346.40
Plus: deposits [} Docutech 425,001.40
Vehides 78,708.49
Less: withdrawals (1,000,000) CISCO Networking Equipment 1,970.63
Western Heritage Center 1,415,000.00
Capital Projects 9,403,602 Drawings and Master Plan 94,153.70
Baseball Field 204,472.61
|Reserves Invested ~778,602 Rodec Arena 10,940.05
Dormitory Landscape 45,900.93
Total LGIP Investment 8,625,000 Lea County Beautification 0.00
Circle Drive 135,492.34
Dorm Construction 0.00
Roadway Parking Lot Seal Coat 100,000.00
Dorm Recreation Area 116,227.09
BRE&R Carryover 476,702.36
Water Rights 9,465.59
Firlng Range Upgrade 5,559.66
IHlllen Fenoe/Landscape 175,000.00
Ben Alexander Student Center 3,265,438.94
JAST 385,389.94
Computer Equipment Rebabes 10,997.37
Clerk of the Works 70,000.00
Marketing 80,000.00
West Texas ITV 50,000.00
Dorms 242,000.00
Equestrian Center 158,000.00
Telephone 125,000.00
Total 9,403,602.15

NOTE: Capital projects total doss not inchede encumbared funds

P




aoue||ddy Ajejeg QUIN [Z06-EP-L7L2-€ |

il

_8oueddy Aj9jes eUIW [206-Ev- L 7L2-€

ou| ‘saedwo) Kemales | ( omm LL-bvi2-
U] ‘seiuedwor) Aemales) (06G-| -1 P2 2-

+

3
}

dhad bt Ll

0002 Aema1e9|01.2-25-1 7122 |
000Z Aemales) 012-ZG- :;N-m 00068’}

++

000Z Aemajeq

+

000¢ Kemaien 01 \.-Nm- bvie-2

+

4.

+

ov'9sL'L
SE9S1L )

0LL-cs- _.EN-N 00'9€9'L

00'9€9'L

000Z Aeme1eD 01L-25-1 222 00°9€9'L

000Z Aemaies) 0L2-2S-L¥22-2| 00°9€9'L
ou| ‘sejuedwo) Aemeses Ly}~ mv.;\.w.m
ou| ‘sejuedwo) Aemaren Lyl- mT;\.N‘m 001l
au) ‘sejuedwo)) Aema)en) Ly - mv._‘v\.w.m
ou| ‘sajuedwo) >m32m0 Lyi- mv._.E.N.m 00°ELL’}
ou) ‘saiuedwio) Aemales)| | |- mv.;\.w.m
ou) ‘saedwod) »m.smﬁw 4% mv.FEN-m 00ELL’t
ou) ‘sauedwon) Aemales) | L) - mv._‘Ew-m
ouj} ‘seluedwoy meBmo (34 mv.pﬁw-m 00'ELL't

+

+

+

+

1

oul ‘sauedwoy) Kemajes) | [ze6-ev-Lpie-
ou| ‘seuedwoy Aemajes | |Z86-EV-LpLZ-

4

g

4.

€

ou| ‘salueduio) Aemares | Nmm.mv._,vhm-m 00°'1L28°}

ou| ‘sauedwoy Aemales) | ZE6-EV-1 PLZ-

m

ou| ‘saueduiod) Remaien Ze6-Eh-1722-€| 00°128°)

+

ou| ‘seiuedwo) NmBQmO 26 L1z
au| ‘seiuedwon Aemales) [ Ze6-Ci- L Z-
2u| ‘seuedwon) Aemaen) Ze6-Ci- L ¥12-

o+

-~

m+
ﬂ...
€

1

00°L8°L

ou| ‘sejuedwiod) Kemoles [Ze6-€b-LvL2-€ | 00°1L8')

-+

2u| ‘saedwon) Aemales Ze6-Cr- L riZ-

i

()

-

ou| ‘seluedwo) Aemaren 2E6-EP-LPL2-€ 00128

ou| ‘seluediuo) Aemeleo [ze6-Er-Iv.2-

m

ou) ‘saiuedwo) Aemajeq) | Nmm-miﬁm-m 00°LL8'L
ou) ‘sajuedwo) Aemaled) Nmm-?.—ﬁm-m 00°LLE'L
ou| ‘sejuedwos Aemajes | Nmm-m_lﬁm-m 002481
au| ‘seluedwio) Aemajeq) | Nmm-miﬁm-m{ 00 ZLE°L

-

ouj ‘sajuedwor Aemales) zZe6-Er-Lir/2-
au) ‘seuedwon Aemeles) Zog-Ch-Lb.zZ-
ou| ‘sajuedwo) Aemales) Ze6-Eb-L v/ 2-
auy ‘seuedwon Aemajes)
ou| ‘saedwon Aemaes) Ze6-c-L b2 2-
au) ‘seiuedwon Kemajes

ISilcilcilel

+

£
m
m

m

oul ‘saiuedwiod Aemaies LE6-Er-LpLZ-e|
0002 Aemajen 08L-gb-1v22-€|
SOSEld [EJIPON ZLLP6-LYLZ-L | 25025 )

Bunuug :mo_._mE< €£401-

mm.mvu_‘vhwum 00°L28°)

mm.mv-vv.\.wum 00°228°}

L 00015

$ | S66L/L/Z) |
a mmm::ﬁ
$ ooom\m:m
$ QSNR:N.
$ |866L/0L/L1
$ [8661/01/11
$ [8661L/0L/L1
¢ 1866L/0L/LL
$ 866L/0L/LL |
$ mmm_.a::
$ mmm:o:ﬁ
$ mmm:o:mv
$ mmm:o:ﬁ
$ mmm:osﬁ
$ mmm:o:ﬁ
$ mmm:o:,mw
$ mmm:ocu_.
$ mmm:orar
$ [666L/pLOL
$ |666L/7LIOL
$ 666L/FL/0L
$ |666L/FL0L |
$ 666L/FLI0L
$ |668L/FL/0L |
$ 66617101 |

+

$ 666L/PL/0L |
$ |6661/7L/0L |
$ mmm:v:or
$ mmm:EE
$ m%:,‘:of
$ |666L/¥1/0L |
$ 666L/7L/0L
$ |666L/PL/OL |
$ 666L/LIOL |
$ 82:.:2
$ mmmgzop
$ .,mmm:v:of
$ 666L/7L/0L
$ 666L/7LI0L
$ 666L/7LOL
$  6661/2/0L
$ | 866L/6/6
$  £661/1/8

$ | 186 bie |

+

++++
R s S S

it + -+
- 1=+

—t—ft

+o+

"3U} S90IAIDG 00ZEH 0LG-11-LPLZ-L| LB'BLY'Y A

HOON3A ON "LIOV

INIVA

dlva

Yos @0jung "uop| paroway ag oL

jdap 2.y "uop| parowsy og o] |

1dop 8y couﬂ paAoiLiBy og 01

+

+ o+

yos mo:..:w _.._OU+ Um>°..:0m_ og o]

4os 8oun3 “uop| paAcuIay ag oL
4Os 30IUN3 "UOP| paroWaY eg oL
yos 8o1uN3 "uop| paaoway ag 01
42s 831uny ‘uop| peAcWaY ag O]
Yos 92)UN3 “uUop| paroway ag 01
oS 821UN3 ‘UopP| paAowWaY ag oL
Y9s 3o{un3 "ucp panowsy ag o)
U2s @21UN3 "Uop| PaAoWay ag 0,
YOS 80/UN3 "UOp| peAOLIBY 8g 01 |
Y3s 89UNJ "UOp| PaAOWSY 3 0L
Y3s 99)UN3 'UOp| PaAOLIDY 9g O]
Y3$ 82)UN3 "Uop| peroway g ol
yos a21un3 "uop| paroway ag 01
oS a0uUN3 "uop| parowsy eg o)
4os 89[un3 ‘Lop| paroway ag oL
49S B0IUN "UOP| PAAOWSY 8 0L |
4os 20IUNT "UOP| paAoWaY ag O ._.+
25 9oJuUNg "uop| paroway ag o)
42S 2IUNT "UOP| paAcWY ag O]
43$ a9IUNT "uop| parcwaY Bg o .r_
4os a2UNT ‘UOP| paADLIeY 9g O h
U9 821UNT ‘UOpP| parcwWayY ag Of |
yos 3o1UNT "UOP | paACWSY g O |
oS 80IUNT ‘UOP| PaADISY 2g O ._.p
Y95 @0|UNJ "UOp| PAAOWSY @ O ._.
YOS 831UN3 "UOP| PaROWaY og 01 |
Yos S0JUNT 'UOp| PpaAOLIDY ag O] |
Yos BdJUN3 "UOp| PaAOWRY g O h
L2$ 80IUNZ "UOP| PaAOWISY o O, ._.
Y2s aojuNg "uop | PaAoLLaY og o h
43S 92UNg "LOp| PaACIaY 8g O ._.
U3S BJ)UNT "UOP| PBACWIY S5 O ._.
Y3s 921uUN3 "Uop| paaocway ag o ._.
Y9$ 82juN3 ‘UOP| PaACWIY 3 O ._.
U3$ 9I|UNJ "UOP| paAcWEY B O ._.
YOS 30IUNT "UOP| PAACWIDY ag O .r
4os @d1un3 "uop| paroway ag o il
4os aojun3 "uop| parowaY ag OL |
JSU0D W \mmEmv panoway ag o ._.
uo # o:___:o;u:m panowiay 2g o ._.

+

JIaye/UCIONE | paAowWsy ag 0] |

++++++++++++++++++
++++-&+4++++++{-4T

1

1

+o T T4

+-+++-r+-r+1-+++

+7+

+

+

JUBL Iy/M YSe IV YSH]

NUBL JIy/M %Se Y YSW
. AONUOW /1 Nm3m~m0+
..hou_:os_ /| Remaes)|

AONUoN /| Aemajen

00p Wnguad - NdO kemaes
00 Wnnudd - NdD Aemsien|
00 Wnpuad - NdO wmsﬁmw
00% WnNUa - NdD Aemajeo|
00F Wnpusd - NdD Kemales|
Joluop 7| Aemares

Il wnpuag-nd) Aemajes
JONUOW 1| Aemelen

1] wnjuag- :no Kemalen
AJONUOW /1 >m32m®

Il wnusg-ndo) Kemajes)|
AJonuow /1 Nm?ﬁmO

Il wnpuag-ndd Nm_swumo
JONUOW /] Nmzwumo

AONUOW /| Remares |

Il wnjuad-ndo) Aemayes
Jonuop 2| kemares

it wnpuag-ndo femejen
JOHUOW /1 m_.mim«m@

Il wnpuad-ndo Aemajeq’
JoUUOW /| Remeres)

11 wnyuad-ndo am_smumo
AOJUOW /| Aemaes)’

Il wnpuag-ndo Aemares
JONUOW /| Aemaje)|

1l wnpuag-ndo Kemayes)

I wnpuag-ndo Aemajes

Il wnguag-nds Aemejes)

I wnguag-ndy Aemajesy’
AJOHUoW 2| Kemajes)|

AONUOW /| Aemareq)|

Jouuay 21 femajen|

Il wnguad-ndy) Aema)es)|
JOUUOW £ __,”mamﬁmmu

Il wnpuad-ndD Aemajes|
AJoluopy 21 Aemojeq|

Jouow /1 Mmsﬁmo

ljoq sexe) owedsiy oxnieq
SOAIBYS OG/M YorY m.c_bn_
dwing sojpunicym |23y ajqepod|
NOILdI}OS3a

Y0-£0 AVIA ._<Um_n_
Q3AOWIY wm ol ._.szn___JGm
3937702 HOINAT OJIXIW M3N|

+o+ ot

ICHCHIS

N

+ +

—+

tlR

| uawdinbz]  9710€9)]
[wewdinb3|g/10£9)|
EwEn__:am_ ZEISIN|
EmEa_:cm_+ wo.wm_.z.
wewdinbg|  8pzGIN
wawdinba|  GyZSIN
EoEa__._am SEZSEN
EoEn_scm 62ZSIN
EmEn__:cm 22ZSIN
wawdinby|  12z5 1N
Emc.a_:cm. §2Z1E9)|
EmEQs_u..m_ ¥ZZIED
EmEaScw £2ziEe9)|
EaEascm ZZZ1LED
wewdinbs| 1zzieD
| wewdinb3| 0zzIED)|
wewdnb3y| 61Z1ED
Ewsmscm 8LZLED
wawdinbg|  9z1129
wawdinb3 | Z}44e9)|
wewdinba| 1119
wawdinb3 o1LIED
weawdinba,  60LLED
wswdinb3a|  goL1ED
EmEe:am 20L1ED
Emeascm_ 90LLED
EmEa.:Um_ S0LLED
Eme.ascm vOLLED
Emsa_:cm €0LLED
EmEg:E Z0LLED
jswdinba| LoL1go
wawdinbg 5o LED
juswdinb3  6801£D
Juewdinbz ' /g0LED
aswdinbgy|  9801£D
Juswdinbz ' 2/01£9
wawdinb3|  990LE9D
wewdinb3|  g901£9
wawdinb3|  y90LED
Juswdinby  £901€D
EmEasam PPOLED
wewdinba| 82089
EmEn_:mm_ GOSILIN
wewdinba  18pZIN
wawdinb3|  g851LGIN

3dAL ON OrniN

9Jo | afed




000Z Aemalen)| |Z6-Ev-LL2-€| 00'2S8'L

000Z Aema1ED) || Z6-E1-LVIZ-E| 00258’}
000z wmaﬂmommm-miﬁw-m 00°258°)
000Z »mgemo 126-S1-L¥LT€| 00'258'L
000Z Aemajeg)| oﬁ-me.rﬁm-m 00°26£'C
000Z Remaies| |6 ErIbiZE] -
0002 mm%_mo ZL6Crivice| -
0007 kemajes) ; ZI6ErLbLT-
000z Aemajen | ZL6Er iz -
000Z females | Ns-miﬁw.m 00'+18°Z
000Z Aemales NS-?.FE.N-M 00'v18'2
oep IqSGL- EP-LPLZ-F| 00°0V8
000z Aemale 106-€-Lyz-€| -
ou| ‘sieindwio) ejddy (GG L-Et-Ly/Z-C| 00°82S

all]) mm_chEOO >m3m~m0+ommu_‘_‘ N Fradh =

U meMQEOO hm..smummu 06G-1 1L~ —‘F..Nu—‘ =

au| ‘sauedwo) Aemajes 06G-kb-L¥L2- _ 00°055'L

U wm_:mQEOO hmgwammv Ommuw_, L¥ie- —. =

ou| ‘'seedwo) kemales 065-} L-LrLz- F 00'055°)

out ‘seiuedwoy kemales 065-| L-L¥22-L| 00°05G +

Ju| ‘seluedwo) femalen|065-11-1v22-1| 00°05S L

ou| ‘sejuedwo) femajeq | |0BS-4b-L¥L2-L| 000SS'L

ouj ‘seueduio] Aemales | (065-LL-Lb/2-L| 00055’}

ou| ‘saiueduwio) Aemales (066-1L1-Lv22-1 | 00°06S'}

ouj mw_chEOU hm__.smwmo me Li=lvic-L =

ou| ‘saluedwo) Aemejes o% LL-L¥22-1 ] 00°GGS°L

ou| ‘sejuedwoyn ..,"mz.mumw 08S-Li-LvL2-L]| -

au] "sajuedwo) Aemajes) | 065 1- Em._ 00°055'L

ou| ‘sauedwoy Aemajes) | 065~} -V biZ- F -

au) ‘ssiuedwo) >m3$mw 06G-LL-L¥22- — 00°0S5'}

ouf mm_:mano >m__s£m0 omm-: rv.\.m-v -

elV]] mm.:maEOO >m>>mwmmv Ommnr_. rvhwur+ =

ou)| mm_:mano >m>>£m0 086-) 1~ _.E.N-_.,,

4

S

44

=1
o S A e e A

et ——

00°0S5°L
au] ‘sajuedwo)) Aemajes)| |0BS-LL- :RN.F 00°05G'|
SUONEdUNWILWLOD onxm_ 0£00- 0v¥-0 | 96'SL9'E
suoljediunwiwo) oaxm_ 0200-"0¥t-0 | £0°2L0°'1

ou| ‘sawedwon >m3£m0 LE6-EP-LPl2-E -

au| 'savedwon >m3$mw LE6-EP-LYLT-E -

ou| ‘saiuedwon >m§2m@+rmm-mv._‘ﬁm-m+ -
PJeomoys Zl- L 0E261L°C
IIPMSOY-NINNT, pajeuocd | 0O° 0052
aoueyddy Kjajes suiy Nom.mv._‘ﬁm-m SE'951°1
soueiddy Aajes aup | Nom.miﬁw-m GE'9SL')
soueyddy bEmm auily | 1206-EFLvie- m GE'95L')
ooue|ddy Kajeg suiy Z06-Ey-Lv22-€| SE9GL L
HOANIA ON 109V

-

£h

+

T T

1 +

$

ANTIVA

§ [8661/92/01 |
$ [8661/92/01 |
$ |9661/92/01 |

. Bt

$ 866 1/9Z/0}
$ | 8661/SL1Y

b +| =

$ | 266L/1/6

. 9 L661/1/6

$ | 166L/L/6
$ | 1661/1/6
$ | 1661/1/6
L661/1/6
$ | 266L/L/L
$
$ | ¥661/L/9
$ [6661/52/01
$ [6661/52/0}
$ [666L/52/01
$ 6661/52/01
$ [6661/52/01
$ 16661/S2/0)
$ [6661/52/01
$ (6661/5Z/0}
$ |6661/52/01
$ |6661/52/0L
$ [6661/52/01
$
$ 6661/52/0)
$ 6661/52/01
$ 8661/52/0}
$ |6661/52/01 |
$ |666L/52/0L |
$ |666L/52/0L
$ [6661/52/01 |

++++++++1—+++

+ o+t

Tttt

+ 4+t o+ 4o

-

-

9661/51/0) |

+

ot ot e+

6661/52/0} |

4

aL

+

$ |6664/52/01 |
$ | ¥86LLY |

$
$
$
$
$
$ ooow\om_@
$ | S66L/LZ _.
$ | G66L/LT r
$ | | 5661/ EN_.
$ | se6L/LZL |
d1va

¥861/1/9

6661/4/01

B N S S T S

6661/2/01 |
6661//0L |

ler bm«mcou+ paAoLBY 8g O ._.+

er Pajeuop| parouiay g o) |

ler pajeuop| um_;oEom 28 0L/

|er pajeuop u.m__,oEom_ eg o 1]

[er _uﬁm:oﬂf paAoway ag o)

ler paleuop| parowsay g oL

|er pajeuop| paAoway eg oL

[er pajeuop| parowsy ag oL,

[er pejeuop | panowsy 8g 0 1|

[ef Pajeuop| paAowsy ag o i
[er pajeuop| paaoway ag o1,

|er pajeuop| paacway ag o}
{er peteuop| paaoway ag o]
[er pajeuop| paroway ag oL |
4os Wnje | "Uop| paAoLLay ag o 1|
yos wnje} “uop| pasoway g o)
4os wnje] "uop| parowdy ag o1
4os wnje] ‘ucp| paAowasy ag o)
YOS WNe) "Uop| panowiay ad 0 1
49s WNJe] "uop! paAoway ag o ._.+
Yyos Wnje] ‘uop| paacway ag o |
4OS Wnje |, "uop| PIAOWIDY 8@ OL |
43S Wnje "uop| peAcway ag O _.

Yos Wne| "Uop| paAcWaY ag o ._.+
Yos Wnje | “Uop| paroway ag oL |

Yos wnje ‘uop| paAcwaY ag oL

4os Wnje| "uop| PaAOWISY 89 0L
yos wnje] ‘ucp| pasoway ag o]
L9S wnje] "uop| paAoway ag o)
49S Wn)e], ‘uop| paaoluay ag o
yos wney .:ou+ paAowWwsy ag o)

YOS WNJE| "uop| paAcwsy ag o)

YOS Wnje| “Uop| PaAOWSY og 0

Yos wnje| ‘uop| parowey og oL |
4OS wnje] "uop| paroway 3g 01 |
yos Wnje| "Uop| PIAOWSY 89 O |

yos wne), :ov pasowsay ag o ._.+
yos wnye | cov PaAOWSY 8g 0] |
L3S WNje | "UOP PIACWIYY ag O .r

Tt

++++++++-&+++++++++++++++
+——r—tt e+ 4 ++++ A+

+

Ohm:_.\m EJQwD—Z ea COU UU>OEOE a2g O._.

1dap auy 'uop| psAowsy og o ._.
ydap auy _._ou paAoway ag o ._.
\dap a1y :o_u paAoway ag o ._.
1dap a1y ‘uop| pancway ag o n|

1dep a1y "uop| peacway ag of

00% Wnhuad - NdD Aemsleg | uswdinb3 | 9zgoeo
00V wniudg - NgO Aemaren| uswdinds| y2g0eo)|
oov wnyusd - NdO Nm._sﬁmo EwEa_:um 0280£D
00¥ Wnnuad - NdD Aemales uawdinba| 81809
00€ Wwinuag - NdD Remojes | Juewdinb3 0£20£9)
LB_cos_ Ll Nm3m~m0 EmEm_:_um 0290£9,
JOUuop /1 Aemeyes | juswdinb3 | 690€9)]
) JONUON £} Remoreo | wawdinby| 190€9)]
JONUOW /| w@ssmojcmsasc% 9090£9
££Z WNpuad - NdO »msaﬁo Emsn_%m 5090£D
££Z Wnyuad - NdD H@sﬁmo EmEa_:cm_ 8650€D
W loj seAig/m BIBWED AS aocwn_mx EmEa_scm 65¥0ED)]
JONUOW /1 N@smumo EwEn__:_u.w £9€0ED
001 e¥eL oInp aiddy| yuewdinb3 | /1€0€9)|
AONUOW £ Kemaren)| EwEascm 12SSIN
Jonuop 71 kemajen | EmEa_:cm GZSSLIN
IIf wnpued-ndy Aemejes | juawdinby|  $z6GIN
JONuoW /1 Aemoren| ualdinbg|  gzZGGIN
11l wnpueg-ndo NmawﬁmoJcoEm_:m% ZZSSIN|
"1 winguag-ndo Aemayes| EmEm_:am_ 0ZSGIN
1l WnRuag-ndy Aemajes)| EmEm_z_um 8LSSIN
|1} wngueg-ndo >m§2m0+ EmEa_:wm 9LSSIN|
Il wnguag-ndo >m32m0 EmEa_:_um_ ZISSIN
Il wnuag-ndp Aemeresy| EmEa_:Uw 0LSSLN
JOUUOW /1 Nm?mummv EmEn__:_um BOSSLN
I wnpueg-nds) >m32m0 EmEa.:cm SOSS LN
Jojuop 7| Aemsjes)| EmEn_:_um Z0SSIN
It wnpjuad- :mo N@Sm«mo EmEn_zcm 90GSSLN
AONUOW 21 Nm__sﬁmmu EmEa_:_uw GOSSLN
Il wnpuag-ndo >m_s£m0 EoEn__:wm_ 0SSN
AJOBUOW Jt >m32m0 wowdinbg | SOSSLN
JONUOW /| Aemelen| juswdinba|  LOoGSLN
H) wnueg-ndo Nm?mﬁm0+ wawdinb3|  opss LN
mn E:.Ew&-zno >m>>m~mw+ EmEa_:_um_ g6vSIN
mun Aeydsig m_nmto.n_+ EmEa_:_um ¥ZSE LN
wun Aedsig m_nmtom+ EmEn_:cm_ £ZSPIN
JONUOW 21 >m32m0 EoEa_:cm_ 0s0LED
LOHUOW £ >m39m0 EmEa_:vw 8Y0LED
JONuow /1 >m32mo EmEn__:vm_ or0LED
ssald Julg| EwEa_:Uw L010LNI
woysAg epeasen Xid| EmEa_:_u.m_ OLBSLN
AUBL /M YSBN IV YSIN| Eosascm 08LOED
NUB Iiy/m iSel iy VSW| EmEn_zcm 6210€9
HUEL /M HSBN HY YSIN| EmEn_:cm 8L10ED
3UBL Jy/m 3sep IV vS | uewdinb3| 271069
NOLLdIMDS3Aa 3dALl ON OriiN

P0-£0 YVIA VIS | |

Q3AOWSY 39 OL LNIJWLIND3| |

JOITI0D UOINNT ODIXIN MIN

g jo z abieyq




ouj ‘saluedwo) >m..s£mm. Lrl- mﬁ.vﬁm.m 00'68L’)
ou| ‘sejuedwo) »m__soumw by~ mv._‘E.N.m -
oy 'sejuedwo) Nm_stO LPL-Er L2 .m 00'68.'L
ou| ‘ssiuedwo) »m__sonmw Lyl- vav._N.m -

ou| "saedwog Aemoles) LvL-ev-LvLZ€| 00'68L
U ‘sajuedwo) Remajeq| bPL-Eb-LbL2€
ou| ‘sejuediuo) Aemelen LpL-gb-L¥22-€
.o:_ ‘sajuedwon Aemajen _‘v_. m_lvhw-m
u ‘saluedwon Aemales bl mw._.v\.N-m 00'682°L
ou| “saueduwon Aemajen brb- mv.S.\.N-m s
oau| ‘seluedwon Aemeleq || pp- mv._.w.\.m-m 00'68L°L
ou| ‘saueduwo) Aemeien)| L7 - mv.;hw-m o
au| ‘seiueduo)) Kemajesy _,v_‘ mv.:l.mum 00'682°1
ou| ‘sauedwon) Remajes) Ly L-Er-LvZ2-€
2u| ‘sowedwo) Aemaled) | L L-Ei-1 L€
au| ‘sawedwor) emejes) VPL-ESPipiZe -
ou| ‘saedwon Aemayes || pL-E-L¥/2-€| 00682 L
au) ‘saluedwo) Aemares || pL-Cr-Lp .2 £ 00 682°L
ou| ‘sajuedwon Aemaresy| | yL-Cr-L b2~ m -
au) ‘saluedwog Aemajes Fvv-nv.rvmw.m 00°682°L
ou| ‘sajuedwon Aemaresy er-mv._‘vmw.m -
ou) ‘seuedwon Aemeles) | LpL-Ep- L bIZ-E| -

—+

ou) ‘saiueduiod Aemeleo Ly |-Ev-Lv.Z-€| 00'68L L
Jug mw_chEoO ngﬁmmu Lrl-€tL¥ic- M+ -

ou| ‘seiuedwio) Aemales Li-€v-LvL2-€| 006821

ou| 'seyuedwo) Aemeies | Ly1-E-Ly.Z-€| 00'682'L
a4 mm_:mQEOO >m>>0«m0 LPi-Etv-Lbi2-€ -

ou| ‘sejuedwod Aemales L rL-Ev-Iv22-€| 00'68.'L
e V]| ww__.._mn_EoO .HW?QNO LPL-epr-Lbl-C -

au) ‘sawedwo) Kemoies Ly L-Ei-Lr.2-€| 00684
U] mm.:mnEoO ngmummv rmmumvurvhwnm -

000Z Aemalen G1L5-1L-LyLz-4 | 00°0SE'L

000Z AeMaIes) 0L £-25-Ly/Z-2| 00'SEY'L

000Z Aeme1en|01.L-26-1¥L2-2, 00'9E9'L

000Z Aema1eD) 0122522 | 00'9E9'L

0002 Kemayeo (0122617222, 00'9E9'L
000 Aema1e9 0L1-25-Lv12Z| -

109110 2IBMIPQ 0L8-GL-LYLZL| 6Z'SLS

"OU| SUBWIOH| ¥98L-}1ZL-Z | 0B'P8Y'L

000z Xema1e9) | LE6-Ev-Lp22-€| 00°00L'L
000 Kemales [ ovL-€v-|v22€| -

00'68Z'L

+++++++
++~+++

-

00'684°)

++++++++
O

4

-~

e S e R
+

Ny

000z Aemajes opt- mv.;hm-m
000Z Aemejes| L26-EY-LPL-E|
000z Aemajes| er-mv..;hN-m
000Z Aemejen)| | z6-ch-L P22-€|
HOAN3IA ON LDV

00°0¥8°L

00°2.02

INIVA

$ |666L/0LTY |
$ [666L/0L/Z1 |
$ |666L/0L/ZL |
$ [6661/0L/Z1 |
$ [666L/0L/21 |
$ [6661L/0H/2Z1 |
$ 1666L/04/ZL |
$ (6661/0L/C1 |
$ 16661/0L/2L |
$ [6661/04/2L |
$ (666110421 |
$ |6664/04/2) |
$ |6661/0L121
$ |6661/0L/Z1
$ 6661/0L/Z1
$ |6661/0L/2)
$ |666L/0L/Z)
$ 666L/0L12)
$ |666L/0L/2)
$ 666L/0L/2L
$ |666L/0L/C)
$ |666L/0L/Z) |
$ [666L/0LZ}
$ |6661/011Z}
$ [666L/0L/Z}
$ |6664/0L/Z}
$ 666L/0L/CL
$ 6661/0L72L
$ |6661/0L/2)
$ 6661/0L/Z1
$ | 6661/2/01
$  6661/0£/9
$ 8661/0L/11
$ [866L/0L/LL |
$ [866L/0L/LL
$ 8661/0L/L1
$ |8661/0L/L1
$ | v66L/1/8
$ | 066L/L/6
$  666L/L/E
$ | 666L/4/)

$  666L/L/L |
$ 18661/92/01
$ 8661/92/0}
$ 18661/92/0L

aiva

+ +

+

+

N I s b

enlleali
+——

§ P e e e
fonet

Tttt T+t t—ft—t—t

oo+

T

ue

el pojeuop| paAcLISY 8@ O] |
Jer pajeuop| paaoway og o Ll
{er pajeuop| paAcway eg o nj
_mwnugm:on PaAOWRY og O ._.
[ P3JEUOP | PaAOWaY g 01|
[er pajeuop| paAoway eg ol
|er pajeuop| peowey g o h
[er pajeuop| paroway ag o 1]
_m_. pajeuop umsoEmm ago ._.
|er Pajeuop; paAoWaY ag o ._.
[ PSjeuDp| paroWdY ag o ._.
[er PRJeUOp| PIAOWSY 68 O |
[E[' PRJRUCP | paAOWRY ag O L
|er pajeuop| peAowey og o)
|er pajeuop| parowwey ag o ._.+
Jer pajeuop| peAoiusy ag o ._.
|er pajeucp| paAoway ag o] |
Jer pajeuop| paaowiay og oL |
|er pajeucp paAcway ag o] |
|ef pajeuop| paaoway ag o] |
ler vmumcou“r pancwiay ag 0] |
B[ PSJEUCp panowiay &g OL|
er _umum.._ou panoway ag 01|
er vmﬁ:ou panowsy ag o1 |
fer vmﬁcov paAoway ag o ._.
ter vm_mcou paAowsy ag o |
fer umﬁ:ou paAoway ag o ._.
ler umum:oﬂ paACLISY ag © ._.
e[ PaJeUOp| panoway og o ._.
[er umﬁcou panoway ag o] |
ler umwm:oﬂ percway g 01|
(B[ PSjeUOp| PRAOLISY @F O] |
[er psjeuop| peAcway ag o |
[er uoumcol paAowWay ag G ._.
[er um«mcov perowsy eg o |
[er umﬁcou ‘parcway ag o] |
e paleuop| peacwiay ag o L
[er pajeuop| parowsy ag 01|
[er psjeuop| paroway ag oL |
[E[ Pajeuop| peAoway ag O] |
ler nmam:on,_ panoway 9g 01|
[er u&mcou parowey g o)
ler pajeuop| penoway ag o L
[er umam:ou+ panowsy g o)
[ef* paleuUOp | panoway ag o] |

-

+

=18

+++++++++++++

+

+—

4t

SE

-

il wnyuad-ndg mm?mummu juswdinby|

- ]

Jonuow /1 Nm?&mo yuawdinbg
___ E:.«:mn_yzau Remajesy| EmEm_:_um
JOJUOW /| Aemaies)| Juawdinb3|
[0 E:.Emn_-:mo Remajes) EmE.a_:cm
AOUUOW .| fAemajeny EmEa.:am
m E:.Eon_ ndy Kemejes EmEm_zmm
AOUUOW /| Aemaren EmEa_scw
M .E:.Ewn_-zao Kemojen) EmEn_scw
JONUOW 7| Aemaien EmEa_scw
M E:.Emn_-zao Kemojen EmEa..:cw
Jonuo 2| Aemaje | juawdinbg|
1] wnpuag-ndo Kemejeo EmEn_:_uw
JONUOW 2| Aemaleq EwEnScm
Il wnpuag-ndy Aemeles | juswdi :wm_
AONUCW 21 AemaleD EwEn_zam
(1] wnguag-nds Aemaies «:@Ea_:cw
1l wnuad-ndy Kemasjesy| juewdinbg|
LJONUOW 21 Aemaies | EwEa_:cm_+
1] wnguad-ndy Remajes EmEn_scw
Aouuoly /1 Aemaen EwEa_:cm_
JONUOW /| Aemajen EmEn_zaw
Il Whjuag-ndy femeies | uawdinbg |
SONUOK /1 >m_,>£mo EmEm_:wm_
1] wnguag-ndo >m33mw EmEn_sam_
Il wnpuag-ndo kemajes | EmEaSUw
JOHNUOW /1 mm__sm«_mo EmEa_.._cm_
1l wnguag-ndo ___Hm..sﬁm@ I EwEa_:cm_
JONUCK /1 HmBQmO EmEnSam_
(1] wnyuag-ndy >m..s£mw Juswdinbg|
JONuoW /| Aemajes) | juswdinbg

§ R P P B PR P B

91O}

+

+-.~+-.—+++++-e—++

0G4 wniuad - NdoD h__"m..sﬁmw yuawdinby’
00F WNpUad - NdD Aemelesy | juawdinbg’
00 wnyuad - Ndo mm..sﬁmo yuawdinbg’
00 wnuad - Ndo >m§m~mo juawdinbg
00 wnyuad - ndo >m3£m0 yuswdinby’

ACHUOW /1 hmzmﬂmo juawdinbgy
hmE:Emmm._ Emv_v_o yawdinby’

Jajuld Hi 18riese pieoed name uawdinbg’
00F Wnuad - NdD Aemejes | Juawdinbg

AONUOW 2| Aemajesy| EmEm_zwm_

4

85Z1LED)
1SZ1LED
952189

SSZLED]
va-.mO
mmN_.m.“.u

Z521€9)

LGZLED

052LED

6¥2LED

8¥2LED

LVZLED

9¥ZLED
SPTLED

PPZIED
EPTLED
ZrZLED

OVZLED

BEZLED

8ETLED]
L£21€9)|

SETLED
VEZLED
£EZLED
Z8Z1€9
0£ZLED

62219

82219
1T21€9
9221€9
9€01€9
IPESIN
BYZSIN
LVZSIN
IEZSIN
EEZSIN
0EZGIN
8981 LN
OLLLIN
0960ED
£260E9

ZLS wnnuad - N Aemoren | uswdinba|  g160e9)

AONUoW 71 Aemajeny| EmEa_zwm_ GEQ0ED

00% wniuad - Ndo Aemoen | uswdinby|  v£80€D
Aouuop /| Aemares| uewdinba|  6z80e0

NOLLJINDS3A

P0-€0 UVIA IVISId

Q3AONW3Y 39 ol ._.zms_n__:Gm
3937102 HOINNI OJIX3W M3N_

ddAl ON DIAIN

9 jo ¢ abeg

L

T ———




oyl ‘saiuedwon >m32m0 or‘.-mm._.vmw-w -
o:_ ‘saluedwoy) Aemajes | 065~k L-L¥iE-1
ou) ‘sejuedwo) emalen 065-+b-L¥2Z-h | 00'9SS'L
‘ou) Jeinduio) 8iddy|001-2L-LvL2-Z| 00°'6¥6
sul “soyndwo) aiddy |001L-22-L¥/2-2| 00'6¥6
ou| ‘sewedwon NmBQmO 06S-|1-bpLZ°L| -
ou} ‘seuedwo) N.mBQmG 065-LL-L¥L2L| -
ou| ‘seiuedwo) Remajes | |065-LL-LvsE-L | -
000z Aemares) 01 2-25- brig-¢|
2u| ‘sauedwon Aemealjen 6ZL-E¥L¥L2- £l -
auy ‘saluedwog Aemeles) 6Z - EF-L¥L2-€| D0'CEL')
oy| ‘sajuedwon Nm_.smﬁo 00-€-L¥2Z€| 00°Z2L')
ou| ‘saiuedior) kemales) 2e6-Cy-Lviz-€| -
ou| ‘saiuedwod Aemalen |Ze6-cv- L b22-€| 00'128" +
ou| ‘saiedwoy Aemaeo) ize6-ev-1¥.2-€| 00'L28"L
ou| ‘saluedwoy Aemaleq| TE6ELYLZ-E| 00°LL8'L
ou| ‘sauedwon Aemaeo) Ze6-Er-Lv22-€| 00°128'}
ou| ‘seuedwon Aemajes VE6-EVLbLZEl -
ou| ‘sajuedwoy Aemalen LE6-Er-LPLZ€| 00'68¢°|
ou) ‘ssjueduwo) >m32m0 LE6-EF-LyL2-€| 00'68E )L
oy sajuedwon HNBQNO LE6-E¥-LP/Z-€| 00'68E'L
U] ‘seluedwor) Kemales | (0B8S-bL-bbiT-L| -
au| ‘sauedwon Nm.swﬁo Nmm-m?_‘vmw-m -
ou| ‘saiuedwo) Aemajes | LE6-EV-LPLZE| 00'68E'L
au| ‘sejuedwon Nm..smﬂm@ _,mm-mv._,vhm-m 00'68¢€'l
ou| ‘sajuedwo) Nm?wummu LEG-EV-LPLC- m 00°68¢E'tL
ou} ‘sewedwo)) Nmzwwmo me-mv.;nm-m -
ouj ‘seuedwon Nm?@ﬁ@ LE6EYLPIZE | 00'68t'L
ou| ‘saedwo) Aemeles | LE6-E-L¥2Z€| - i
SUOHEDIUNWILLIOY [[9X0IL ov_. EV-1vL2-€| 00°28L'E
shig ssauisng |eucissajoid cv_. Ep-iple-e| 00 ¥ev'y
ou| ‘seluedwon mﬂsmﬁ@ Lyl- mv.;nm-m -
ou| ‘ssjuedwo) >m32mo LWL-ErLPLZ-E] 00'68L°L
2u| ‘seiuedwoy) Aemelen) Ly L-Eh-L¥LZ-E
2u| ‘sauedwon hm_s&mo LeL-Sh-LtLiZ2-C 00'68L'L
ou| ‘seiuedwon hmzm«mw L€ rLZ-E
ou| mm_cmnEoO h.._.m_‘.__,mz_wmu [LPLEPLPLTE 00° 68.°1
ou| ‘sejuedwo)) hmgm«mmu LPL-EP-L/Z-€| 00'68.°L
ou| ‘sauedwo) femojeg | WPLErLPLZE| -
ou| "saedwo) Aemaies L vL-Ev-Lv/Z-€| 006821
ou| ‘sauedwon Aemajeny| LpL- Sr-LyizE| - .
2u] 'sauedwo) h.“,m..t..m:wmv LPL-Eb-L¥22-E| DD'6BL'L
2u| ‘saluedwor) Aemales | | pl- EriviZE| -
ou| ‘saedwo) Aemoreo | L yL-ev-L¥/2-€| 006821
ou| ‘sauedwon) Aemaleq) | pL-So-LbiZ-€| -
HOON3IA ON 122V ANTVA

Tl b

S P o R I I I G
1-++ e e L s A bt
]

i

o

-~

+ T4

+ Tr

-+

$ | 6661/52/0)

$

§ | 000z/5/8 |
$ | oo0z/L/E |
$ [ 0002/2}/Z |
$ [666L/L7ek |

$ mmm LiViZh |

—

Tt

$ mm.m:mmar
$ mmm:mmav
$ | 6661/82/6
$ | 6661/8/2)
6661/8/Z1
$ | 666L/S/H}
$ |666L/FLI0L
$ |666L/71/01 |
% 666L/FLIOL
$ 1666L/7LIOL
$ 1666L/VLI0L
$ | 6661/1L/01 |
$ | 666L/2/0)
$ | 6661/2/01
$ | 6664/4/04
$ mmmtmﬂ.g
$ | 666LTLIOL
$ | 666L/2/0L
$  666L//01
$ | 6661/2/01
$ mmmrEE
$ | | 666L/4/01
$ mmmr_te
$ Bm:::
$ | | 9661/9/6
$ 666L/01/Z1
$ mmm:os.mr
$ mmm:ozmr
$ mmm:o:ﬁ
$ +mom:o§f
$ |6661/01/21
$ 666L/0L/Z1
$ |6661/01/Z1
$ |666L/0L/21
$ |666L/0L2L
$ mmm:o:ﬁ
$ mmm:orﬂ
$ mmm:o:ﬁ
$ |666L/0L/Z) |
3lva

+ +++++++++++++

+
St e N S .t S S Y

++ + 4+ 4

+1—++++

1Pulao] pajelop| paaolusy ag L |
ac:,o._ psjeuop| parowsy ag o oy |
16un0 pajeLop| paroway ag O 1|
_16uiA0T pajeUOp | paAcWaY g Ol
_mf:_a>m+v£m:on paroway g ol
_1Buja0] pajeuop| panoway ag o
1BuIA0T] vmﬂm:on panoway ag oL
1Buno vﬁmcou panoway og oL

JBuIAcT pajeuop| paAoLIay ag OL
16uIn07) pajeuUOp| paAcway og 0L

16uIn0n) pajeuop| parowey og o
16uinoT pajeuop| paroway ag o
16uInCT pejeuop| paroway ag oL
1Buin0] pajeuop| parowsy ag o)
16uir0] pajeuop| parowsay ag o L
16uIA0] pajeuop| paroway ag o ._.
16UIA0T pajeuop| paroway ag O
16uIACT pajeuOp| paAoway oy 01
1B6uIno pareuop| parcway ag oL

16uIA0 pajeuop | paaoway ag o)
1BuUIn0 pajeucp | paAcway g 0
noD ee7 pajeucp| paaowey ag o1 |
nod 887 pajeuop| parcwey a4 O ._,
Noo e Pajeucp| paAoway ag 0] |
noY £67 PaJeUOp| Panoway a8 OL|
oY e37 Pajeucp parcWay og o .r
N07) B37 PSJELOP| PaAOWSY 3g O h
N0 £97 PAJRUCP | PAAOWISY 24 O b
N0y a7 PaJRUOp| peAOWaY eg O |
noQ ©a7 Pajeucp | paAOWaY g o ._.+
NoD B2 Pajeucp| paaoway og o) |
{er psjeuop| peaoway ag o ._.

fer pajeuop| paroway g o ._.

er nﬂmcov pasolay ag o ._.

(B[ PajeuUOp | PaAOWaY og O L

er nmﬁ:ovJ?oEmm_ eg oy

er um#mcov panoway eg o |

(er nmum:ov pasoway ag o .r

er umzmco_u,r paAoway ag o ._.

|er pajeLop| paroway g o |

[er pajeuop| paAowWay &g o n
[ef payeuop| paacway ag oL
Bl pajeuocs| paaoway ag o4
[ef pajeuocp| panoway ag o1
[er pajeucp| paAoway eg o)

+++++ ++++1-+
-¢-»+++4-++++++

+

1-

+ T T T
+++

2 BBV |0
L

-}

+

Tttt 11T

1

++

——

WOUUOW /) >m32m0
AONUOW /| N@B@EO
m E:_Emn.-zmoexmzmumw

senduwon 0S£/£9 98I m_mm< EmEa__._cw

——

._mSQEoo omm\mo oep) o)ddy EmEaS_um

+

JONUOW /i N@sm«mw

JONUOW /| Aemajesy|

Jonuoyy 7| Aemaie)|

OHUOW L] Aemajen

Jonuop /1 Aemajes)|

1l wnguag-nd) Aemaies

Il wnpuag-ndo Aemeajes
AJOHUOW £ | Aemejen

11l wnyuad-ndo Aemales)

11l wnguad-ndo Aemajes

11l wnyuag-nds) Aemajesy

It wnpuad-ndn Aemejes

Jonuopy 2| Aemajeg|

il wnuag-nd) Aemajes|

(Il wnag-nds Nm,swumo
1] wnguag-nd) Kemejes

Jojuopy 2| Remaesy |

JONuUoW 7| Remajesy|

1] wnyuag-ndo __Am_smumw

1l wnjuad-ndo m@sﬁmo

1] wryuag-ndo >m§£m0

Jonuop 21 Kemajes |

1Nl wnpuad-ndy Kemajes

Joluoy z1 Aemajen)

nun uoydslord gzz oid @1 snoojuj

100o1d QD71 AOLZ 0idew|

ACNUCW /| h__"mBQmO

il wnyuag-ndn >m..s£m0

Joyuop /| Aemajee |

11 wnpuag-ndn >m__s£m0

AJONUOW /1 >m_52m0

Il wnpuag-ndn >m__s£m.w
Il wnpuad-ndD Aemayes)

Jopuoy 7| kemajesy

Il wnpuad-ndo Aemajen)

AONUOW /| Aemajed

Il wnguad-nd) femares)

AOHUOW 2| Aemojes)|

Il wnpuad-ndy Aemajes

Jojuoly 2| Kemajes)

NOILdIMDS3a

Y0-€0 YVIA TVISId

Q3AOW3Y 38 O ._.szn__DOm

++++++++

4

+

+

1"+'r‘+

+

1ttt

3937709 HOINNF OJIXIWN MIN|

EmEa_:_um ELI9LN
wewdinb3|  gzagiN]|
wowdinb3| 1005IN
BISSIN]|

} B9SSIN
wowdinb3 | 1Z6GIN]|
EeEascm LISSEN|
uswdinbg | movm_.z
EmEa.:am mmvm Fz
EmEa_:cm_ SIZILED
Emsascm PIZLED)
Emsascm ¥6LLED
Emsascm ObLLED
Eosascm LELIED
Ewsn__%m 62L1ED
Ewsascm 1ZLIED
EuEgswm SL11ED
wawdinb3| opoLED
wewdinb3|  e0LED
wowdinbs  2€01£9)|
EoEm_:wm SE0LED
Em.En__zcw SISSIN:
EoEn_zom 8rLLED
EaEn_s_um 610LED
EmEascm 2¥0LED
EmEas_m_ SY0LED
wswdinba|  zp0leo
EmEaswm LPOLED
wewdinb3 | ge0LED)|
EmEascw 0890€D
EmEascm 88€£0€9
Eosascm £421£9)
EmEascm 2421€9)
EoEa_:cm LLZLED)|
wowdinbal 0sz1€9
wowdinb3|  69z1£9
wowdinba| gozie9)|
wowdinb3|  99z}€9)|
wowdinb3| gozIe9)|
Ememslcm POZLED
wewdinba|  £9z1eo
EmEascm 292LED)|
Emeascm L9ZLED
EmEascw 09ZLED)
wowdinb3|  65ZIED
AdAL ON OMAIN

+

+

9 4o ¢ abed




[ BUON| 50928-ZL¥2-2 | 00'SZL

| 1ebewsA Ined| pajeuod | 00°005C

| 8_ ‘sinduwiog) oiddy ¥00-L0-kpLTL| -

[ u| ‘sionduiod 8ddy|y00-10-1b2z-L | -

[ oc_ 'sindwio) &iddv|p00-10-ble-2| -

| [[PMSON-NANT| _ PaIeuoa | 00'000°%
| IPMSON-NNT | Pajeuo@ | 00'000'
[ IPMSOY-NNNT|  peleucq | 00°000°L
| HoMsoy-NWNG|  pajeuoq | 00°000°t
IBMSOY-NINNT | Peleuca | 00°000'
| lloMSON-NNNG|  pajeucq | 00°000'L
. IPMSOY-NINT|  peleuoq | 00°000°L
[ lIOMSOY-NIANS | Pejeuoq | 00°000'
[ IPMSON-NWNI| Paleuog | 00°000°
[ IBMSON-NWNI| Pajeuoq | 00°000°
| ussSIN' 0= | €2°069'S
(euopewayu sediep 0£00-'0Z0°€ | 250V9't

U mm_chEOO Nm3m~m0+NmmumvquNN|m -
[ "ou| ‘ssepndwon m_mm<+vo95;§m-h 000652
| ou] ‘susinduwio aiddy|y00-1L0-LpiT-L] 00'065C
-ou) ‘sieindwop a1ddy ¥00-10-LpLZ-L| 000652

4

au| ‘sajuedwon Nm.stO voo.ro-—v\.m- -
000Z Aemares | 10b2-25-V 9222 -

+
+ |~

+

j1onpold ssauisng Jopadng SOE-Ei-Lvig-L| -
asnoyalep wwojeleq 0).2-zs- _.va-N S6°.08

h

-+

+

U 8UN0g ALDD oom-m\.-—vhw-w 0Z2'G6.

=

‘DU 098AS/I9GON SuUoN
HONqaoy s1eag| vy 12129 | L8YSS
'ou) sauoep AdoD| GBEC-'0L0-L | DD'SES

ou) ‘sauedwo) Aemales 1 y1L-v-Lv22€
ou| ‘seluedwio) Aemaesy | pL-Ep-Lp2Z-C|
000Z AEme1eS [ 0FL-Ev- L p22-€|
000z Aemeied orL-i-1722-€ |

-
+

+

o+
1 1

4

+

+

S3les JeINduI0] JUSWWIBA0D) 0EL-EF-LvL2-€| -

+

-+

4.

mm_mw 181NdUIOY JUBWILIBACD OF _.-mv._,EN.m -

+

ou) ‘signdwog eiddv|00L-z2-LvizT| -
‘o) “s1endwiod eiddv|01 £-26- L v2- Z| 00'662

ou ‘seluedwoy) Aemales 047-2-Lri2-2| -
JOAN3IA ON 120V

BunaXIEN 1190 21571 L-LP22-L | 00'689'L
0002 Aeme1ed €z1-vi-Lv2Z-L | 00'05'T
yswdinb3 ssaull 35413/02F-L L-Lp22-) | 00°'S66'L

“Oup 8Inog AL1DD oom.mx.-_‘v\.N-N 04'65L'E
| [ 056892

000Z Aemajes N_.m-mv.—vhm-m 007182
| seles Jaindwo) Juswiwanog cm_.-mv-_‘s.w-m 00'802°2

| sejes Jaindwo) JuswuIsncs 0 _.-mv._‘vhm-m 00'802'z

ANTIVA

s E66L/L/L
9 OOON\N\\. |
$ ] ooom___mw_.ﬁ

$ ooowswm\w

4

$ | 0002/92/8 |
$ | 000Z/0€/9 |
$ | 0002/08/9 |
$ | 0002/0€/9 |
$ | 000Z/0€/9 |
$ | 000z/0£/9
$ | 000Z/0£/9
$ | 0002/0¢/9
$ | 0002/08/9 |
$ | 000Z/0€/9 |
$ | 0002/0€/9 |
$ | 9L6LILI6 |
$ | ¥BBLLE |
$ |666L/vL/0L
$ | 0002/92/8
$ | 0002/82/8
$ | 000Z/8Z/8
$ | 000Z/21/18 |
$ | 6661/82/6 |
$ [266L/5L1ZL |
$ |266L/SL/0} |
$ | Z66L/1F |
$ | £66L/0272 |
$ | 966L/L10} |
$ | G66L/1/6
$ | S66L/L/6
$ | 1661/1/0L
$ | L66L/L/9
$ | 896L/L/0L
$ |6661/0L72) |
$ |6661/0L/Z) |
$ | 66611211
$ | 666L/L/1
$ | 166L/L/6
$ | 966L/L/S
$ | 9661/L/S
$ | 9661/L/S
$ | 966L/L/
$ | 000272116 |
$ | 0002/6/01 |
$ | oooz/s/g
alva

+

_R

ft—t—+

4

+++++++++

=t

+++++v++++++++++
A

1.

+

+

At —+

obe ‘i pjog| paAoway ag 01
S9JON 995| panoway ag 01 |
_prezey Kejes| parowsy eg oy
“piezey Ajojes uo>oEmm ago |
PpJezey Kjojes panoway ag o ._.
paezey Ajojes| parowisy ag 0 L
prezey Kjajes| parolay og o] |
piezey Kjajes| paroway ag o] |
‘pezey Kajes| parowey eg oL
piezey Ajsjes paroway ag o ._.
piezey Ajajes paroway ag o ._.
piezey Kajes| panowey ag o] |
_piezey Aojes panowsy ag o] |
“piezey Rales parowWway og o1
piezey Ajajes| parolusy ag o)
piezey fiojes| paroway eg o I
[BUOHOUN}-UOU| PaACWISY g O .f
[EUOIIOUN-UOU| PaAOWIdY og O
o|qeJjedas uou| paacwiay ag o |
d|qesedar uou| paroway ag o |
ajgenedal uou| pasoway ag o) |
s|qeliedal uou| panoway ag oL
ajqesedal uou| paAcwey ag of |
ajqeedas uou| panoway 9g o) |
s|qeliedal uou| panoway ag o) |
a|qesedas uol| paaoway ag 0L |
a|qesnedas uou| paaoway ag o ._..
sjgenedal uou| parowdy ag o 1]
s|qesiedal uou| paroway ag o ._.
a|qesjeda uou| parowsy ag o ._.
ajgesreds) uou| paroway ag o ._.
eiqelieda) uou| panoway ag o ...;
a|gesedoal uou| panoway ag o ._.
9|qeseda uou| parowey og o] |
aiqesiedal uou| panoway ag o) |
s|qenedas uou| paroweay ag o .H.._
a|qeliedas uou| paroway ag o |

sjqenedas uou| perowsy 8g o ._.+

+++++
+ S L. L

e

+++++++++
Lot Ll ol

+¢

=ttt —t—t—t——+t

+++‘+++f++

payoepe 9854507 paAcway ag o ._.
| payoeye 83ss07| paAoway ag o h
| payoepe woaﬁﬂ paAcwlay ag o ._.
um;omﬁm mmmamo.ﬂ paAowey eg o ._.

18unon pajeuop| parowsy og o ._.

ek

+

1BuInOT Pajeucp| paroway og o)
16uIA0T] pajeuop  pasoway ag o)

@S10H bunjong buipjeg Aeg EwEa_:cm

(ssouQ) snbuyysiepeys - ng! EmEn_:cm__

- — ——— =]

Reydsig opnig £1/91 J0NUON m_aa< EmEaiuw

Nm_%_n_o_uawn:m_. ._Q_cos_ m_mn< EmEd_:cm_
~AReidsig oipmig 21/9} Jonuopy a)ddy| EcEgacm
$I0J08)01d peasy @ sbnid-snoeue|posiy EmEa_mmm_
sezzoN u_mww\u.om-mmmo.cm_._mow_ﬁ EmEq_:cm_
spg Buyjuq snosuej@asiy | juawdinbg |

Jojeiedag Aeme-jng obre EwEm_:Um_+
_u.mw.I liom Keme-ng | owd b3

18japy uny seg Emim_:wm_+

8X.p %oer dwng [euopen lews EmEm_:cm

2e4-nJ L mn__>> yuswdinbg

dogd _:oNIJ_._mEa_:cm_

Y¥d PrYA apep ao:..w Juswidinb3|

eN ENO wawdinbg!

BuIge) ._ma_m> EmEn__zcm_

Jojuopy 7| kemajes | uswdinba|

0S+Q-¥O oBpamog o_n.a.<+ EmEa_:wm

0SPQ-vO cepIemog ajddy EmEa_:wm

0S¥d-rO Jeplamod w_mm,qJ:mEn__:cm

AONUOW Z1 _._nmamﬁo EmEa.:cw

AONUOW /1 hmaﬁmo EwEa_scm

00Z WnRUSd - NI 19Q | Iuewdinb3 |

££Z WNueg - Ndo mm\smumo wewdinbg|

wa)sAg Q| JO Yed - Jojuopy pieDejeq uswdinba|

19AI8SG JUld XIuoque] rEoEascmﬂ

aquipIelS | 000 J9ISeulIe)S EcEa.:um

Jojlwsues ) uonixeos) xadiun EmEa__._cm
J9M1909Y 5.:::.50T EmEa_:cm_

Hun pood pajoog 99| EmEn_:cw

puowpy - ._mnmEutBEmmem al10WwudY| EmEa_:cm_
1aumadA] (1) JempeayM WAl EoEa_:cm
AOUUOWN 21 >m§9mo EmEn__:Um_

JOHUOW /1 >m3$mw EmEmSUm_

AONUOW /1 hm__sm#mm. EwEa.:cw

AOHUOW /| Aemales)| EmEm_:cw

£€Z Wwnhuad - Ndo Aemajes EmEa_:cm
JOHUOW G| Aemojes) Emsm_zcm

G/ wnhuad - Ndo >m22m0+EmE%:cm_
AOJUOK GI. Aemajesy| EwEn_:cm

G/ wnnuad - Ndo Aemejes| EwEaSUm
._o«:ano 00%/EO Je) o|ddy| EoEn_zcm
Jajnduio) OSE/ED JBN| w_ma|<+ wawdinb3!
Jojuoy /| kemayes | uawdinbg |
NOLLJINOS3a

P0-£0 ¥VIA TVOSId
nm>05.mm Ja 01 .sz__z...__:cm

3931102 JOINNT ODIX3IW ..Sm_z,

++

_h

++++

+

o i

4

-4

+

8Z9LEN|
VEFSIN]
10Z9LN]
£LL9IN]
65L9LN
825N
1Z8SIN
9Z8SIN
£Z8SIN|
VZSIN
819SIN
LLBSIN|
608SLN]|
808G N
POSSIN
90LOLN
LZSOLN]
060L£9
Z6L9LN
9GL9LN
PSLOLN
669G LN
LZVSIN
087N
B6ZIPLN
LESPIN
ZISPLN
SEQZIN
ZSEZIN
LSEZIN
VWELEN
LZELIN
IS20IN
19219
LPEZLED
6060£9
L8089
Z6G0ED
061L0£D
68L0£D
8810£9
81069
S9V9LN
YEZILN
EPLOLN

AdALl ON JIMAN

g jo g abed




wagav] 65 [ OL'E08'E $ | LBBL/LL | Up-apel)| paAcwaY og 0L
_PIA8Y, 6% | 0L'6Z8'EIS | L86LILIL UI-epe}| parowsy ag o) |
‘0| "08PIA 0D 012G Lh2ZZ| SEELS $ | G66L/L/OL | UOBNE 8BS/UGI0IG perowsy og oL

HOANIA  ON "LO2V IMIVA 3lva

—+ ! - -
|

OWD 09¢ 1o} peaH Jojo) LS| wawdinbz
$88.d 1940 %91g & v Nuewdinbg’
uoISIa[a | Yau| Sz XoreuBepy wawdinbg|
NOLLJINOS3a adAlL

¥0-€0 UVIA TVISIS

A3AOWIYN 3801 ._.zms_n__DGm

V6VZIN
_ 0BYZLN|
99EZLN
ON OfWN

3937102 HOINNT OIX3IN gmz

90 g abegd




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
RESOLUTION FOR DEDICATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY
FOR MILLEN DRIVE EXTENSION
BE ITRESOLVED BY THE NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE GOVERNING BOARD:

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE - This Resolution may be cited as the “Millen Drive

Extension™.

SECTION 2. PURPOSE OF THE RESOLUTION - The purpose of this resolution is to

approve the plan to extend Millen Drive which has been agreed to between Lea County, City of
Hobbs and New Mexico Junior College.

SECTION 3. MEMORIALIZATION - The memorialization of this plan is set out ina plat

dated August 26, 2004 drafted by Pettigrew & Associates, P.A. entitled “Dedication of Right-of-way
for Millen Drive Extension”.

SECTION 4. AUTHORIZATION - This resolution further authorizes Mr. Larry Hanna,

Chairman of the New Mexico Junior College Board to approve the plat on behalf of New Mexico

Junior College and to execute such other documents as may be necessary to effectuate this

LARRY BANNA, CHAIRMAN
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE BOARD

resolution.




Date: September 1, 2004

To: Dr. Letitia Chambers,
Executive Director, New Mexico Commission on Higher Education

From: Dr. Steve McCleery,
President, New Mexico Junior College

Subject: 1T Funding Proposals for FY05/06

New Mexico Junior College has three funding priorities for information technology (IT) projects in
the FY05/06 year. Obtaining needed improvements in information technology is important to the
future of our institution. Qur IT representative will be submitting or supporting proposals for these
projects:

1. Smart Classrooms II — Completing the Transition
This proposal requests $359,310 to convert our institution’s remaining traditional classrooms
to our second-generation Smart Classroom specification.

2. Statewide Learning Management System — WebCT Vista (SLMS)
This proposal requests $3,920,200 to fund a two- or three-year project to implement CHECS-
operated hosting centers for enterprise-level Learning Management System (LMS) WebCT
Vista. The project provides for each hosted school to maintain their unique brands and
administrative control over their own institutional area within the LMS.

3. CHECS-Net Core Infrastructure Upgrades (CCIP)
This proposal requests $2,701.000 to upgrade the CHECS-Net (New Mexico Higher
Education Intranet) core infrastructure. This project is submitted on behalf of the CHECS
consortium by New Mexico State University acting as fiscal agent. This project is
revolutionary in that it benefits every institution of higher education in the state.

Our number one priority is the Smart Classrooms II project. These last two proposals are statewide
infrastructure projects drafted by CHECS (Council for Higher Education Computing/
Communication Services). CHECS is an association of the higher education information technology
units in New Mexico. These consortial proposals support the stated mission of CHECS to encourage
the effective use of the computing and information resource facilities of its member institutions.

We look forward to working with you to improve the IT infrastructure at our institution. If you have
further questions, feel free to contact me at (505) 392-5004 or smccleery@nmjc.edu.

cc: Dr. Michael Hites, CHECS President




Lea County Cowboy Hall of Fame &

Western Heritage Center
Exhibit Schedule of Values - v.090204

DESCRIPTION

Western Heritage/Children's Musetim

BUDGET

31
3.2
33

Revisions to exhibt plans 25000 10000 15000

Exhibit construction drawings 10000 2500 2500 5000

Graphics 75000 10000 10060 25000 20000 10000

Exhibit wall panels/casework/railing 108750 20000 25000 25000 23750 15000

Dioramasireproductionsfthemed enviroments 246000 21000 45000 45000 45000 45000 45000

Artifact mounts 7400 7400
Exhibit track lighting 25000 25000

Installation 42000 21000 21000
Carpet! 12000 12000
Sub-Total 651150

Exhibit casework 117000 25000 35000 30000 27000

Trophy cases/pedestals (4) 17000 8500 4500 4000

Graphic panels 110000 25000 30000 45000 10000

Saddle mounts 8000 4000 4000

Artifact mounting 5000 2500 2500
Installation 21000 11060 10000
Sub-Total ~276000

Lobby Exhibit

Animated cowboy & chuckwagon 68000 20000 14000 34000

Installation 4000 4000
Platform/terrain 13000 7000 6000

Sub-Total 85000




Lea County Cowboy Hall of Fame &

Western Heritage Center
Exhibit Schedule of Values - v.090204

D RIPTIO BUD P 0 0 D A s AR APR A B

4.0 e

4.1 Video projector & surround sound 66000 22000 22000 22000

4.2 DVD/VHS play system 2900 2900

4.3 Screen, 12ft x 20 ft 2800 2800

4.4 16mm projector (2) w/ changeover 4000 4000

4.5 Room lighting 3300 3300

46 Curtain for screen 2000 2000

4.7 5-minute museum intro film 0

4.8 Installation 9000 4500 4500
Sub-Total 90000

MUSEUM EXHIBT TOTAL

Gift Shop

5.1 Cash register/Counter Comp w/ point of sale 7000 3500 3500

5.2 Merchandise racks w/shelving & storage (3) 9000 4500 4500

53 Fashion display racks (3) 2400 2400

5.4 Magazine/book racks (2) 3600 3600

55  Gift shop lighting/Installation 10000 5000 5000
Sub-Total 32000

GIFT SHOP TOTAL

SEPT OCT

NOV MAR

114750

APR MAY

TOTAL MONTHLY BILLINGS 115000

TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET 1036150 [Total Monthly Bilings | 1036150)

NOTES:
1. Added value item



Invitation to Bid # 957

Janitorial Supplies

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: September 13, 2004
Prepared by: Frank D. Collins
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

On July 22, 2004, legal notices were sent to three newspapers requesting sealed
bids for the purchase of janitorial supplies for the college:

Carlsbad Current Argus

Albuquerque Journal

Hobbs Daily News Sun

Bid packets were sent to eleven potential bidders.

Ten bidders submitted their bids within the time frame specified by the bid
package. No bidders were present ot the opening.

The Business Office and Custodial Department have evaluated the bids received.
Their recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendation

The bidders responding to the Invitation are: Wagner Supply Company, Odessa TX,
Grainger Equipment & Supply, Niles, il, Huco Products, Lubbock TX, Springtime Janitorial
Supply, Carlsbad NM, Blaine Industrial Supply, Hoblos NM, Share Corporation, Lubbock TX,
Unipak, Brooklyn NY, Interboro Packaging Corporation, Montgomery NY, Central Poly
Corporation, Linden, NJ, and EEC Rental, Las Cruces NM,

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bids as follows:

Wagner Supply Company: $2,392.55

Springtime Janitorial Supply: $7.84%.57
Blaine Industrial Supply: $7.981.47

Share Corporation: $1,884.20

Huco Products: $16,516.70

Interboro Packaging Corporation: $1,872.00
Central Poly Corporation: $3,982.00
Grainger Equipment & Supply: $292.62

EEC Rental: $535.45

Total Award Total: $43.306.56

Source of Funding: - FY 2004/2005
Plant Funds - Supplies & Expense
Account #: 90001 - 4002-7110-133

Amount: $43,308.56




NCW IVIEAILAY JUNIWVR WAJLLEAZD
Invitation to Bid #957 Board Tabulation
Unit Qty Central

# Description and quantity of Hem per Specifications requested | requested| Wagner | Springtime | Blaine Share Huco Interboro Poly Grainger | EEC | Unipak

1 [Trash Can Uners 40x48 250p/c1é microns high density inroll  cases cases 150 $17.73 $20.82 $18.96 $18.24 $17.70 SISBO[5 41.92| %2559 $16.75

2 [irash Can Uners 30x36 500p/c10 microns kigh density in roll cases 130 $13.05 $19.68 31407 $13.40 $1298 21240 |3 3920 $12.70

3 |8 roll fowels bleached non-perforated 400" p/r 12rolks pf ¢ cases 125 $21.49 $22.35 17. $24.24 23.07 33.55

4 [Jumbo roll toilet tissue 2 ply 2000° per rolt 7827 Scott or equal cases 200 $22.35 $23.07 $21.19 517.49 $ 2721 53.54

5 [Tollet Tissue 2 Ply Roll 94 per cose coses 14 $27.25 $28.24 $29.40 E $ 2806 38.69

6 [Multifcld Towels White Bleached Embaossed 4000 lowel p/c cases 200 $1870 $18.72 $14.30 213.97 b 18.05 $19.70

7 |Sankfiesh Hand Soap and Body Shampoo Only Cases 75 $25.43 NB|  $37.00 “NB 42.60 NB

8 [Sankfresh Dispensers Only 12 $5.45 Ne|  $10.60 NB $ 11,52 NB

9 |Sani Tuff 3.5 litres with grit cases 24 $36.07 NB|  $32.25 NB 5 10. $41.29

10 [Tollet Bowl Cleaner (Non-Ackd) quarls 1000 $1.56 $1.79 3156 51,18 § 249 NB

11 {Bleach 5% {&in one gallon per cose) gallons 350 $1.25 NE $1.50 51.24 NB NB

12 [Pledge fumiture polish can 240 590 $5.22 53.88 $1.52 § 3209 %3443 Vendor did nol bid pledge
13 |Comet cleaner with bleach  In liquid cases 15 20,35 $2953 | 527.65 $29.00 $26.11 $24.05 Vendor did nol bid in liquid form
14 |Glass cleaner in 55 gal conlainer 5 container 250 $193.10 $233.20 | 313640 $158.10 E120.00 $411.95 NB

15 | Power swipes  Graffili remover towel can 36 $7.90 NB $9.95 13.45 NB NB NB Product does nof meet specs - Wagner
16 |Razor blale safely scrapper holder box 1 $1.30 $63.53 516.32 NB NB NB

17 |Hilyord super shine in one gal. gallons 220 NB 510.03 NB NB NE NB

18 |Hilyord Hi-Tone In t gallons 32 NB $13.41 NB NB NB NB

19 [Hillyary seal 341 in 5 gal, gallons 55 NB $74.53 NE NE NB NB

70 |Stallion brand Mop Buft galions 2 NB NB NB 70.00 NB NB

21 [Workhorse Ulira stripper galtons 32 NB NB NB X NB NB

22 [Share De scale gailons 40 NE NB NB| %35.00 NE NE NB

23 |Piian plastic quart bottles quarls 200 $0.45 $0.68 .39 NB NB NB

24 |Mophead rayon 32 oz. Web looped end Shiinkiess cases 12 NE $84.29 NB § 13595 NE

25 |Rrubbermaid office rectangular wastebaskets 28 quarls Belge cases 4 $3.95 $117.32 $53.80 NB $ 2228 +3.64

26 | Ak refesher In 7 oz can mixs cases 8 $38.10 $33.59 L $35.00 NB NB NB

27 |Economy eniry mat 100% continuous filament olefin capet blue 4xé 18 $46.70 539.00 N8 NB NB NB

28 |Scowing green pad 6% ¥ 10 pads in box ight duty boxes 30 $2.76 .21 NB $18.25 $ 1049 $4.95

29 |Cstrich feather duster long feather 20" overall length, 10° handle 24 $8.95 $6.35 $6.37 NB 17.18 3501

30 [wet floor signs {CAUTION WET FLOOR] 36" HIGH, 4 sides 15 $24.90 $20.68 $38.55 NB 2497 | % Product does not meet specs - Sprglime
31 |Pumice sticks boxes 50 $1790 $19.73 $17.10 $16.50 NB | $19.94

32 |Doodiebug pad holder box & $9.05 $21.95 $61.80 NB $ 3247 .50

33 |Laundry Tide: 36 Ibs box box 12 $61.10 $7005 [ 559,10 974 $ 775 $60.31 Product does nol meet specs - Huco
34 |Disposable Nitrie gloves small ceses 4 $69.00 $7565| $56.00 NB 539.00 NB | $78.3%

35 |Disposable nitrite gloves X laige cases 10 $69.00 $75.65 $56.00 NB X NB| 37836

36 |Disposable rifrile gloves medivm cases 12 $69.00 $75.65 | $56.00 NE $39.00 NE 78.36
37 |Disposable nitrie gloves large cases 12 $69.00 $75.65 | $56.00 NB £39.00 NB 78.35

| 38 |Deodietug brown scrub pods box 10 §427 $6.00 3 NB § 9.54| 31819

3% [Oust mops clip on handies 6 $8.20 $8.53 $8.10 5 681 $7.49
40 [Lobby dust pans 10 $10.40 $9.62 $9.65 28.49 $ 11821 $084

41 [wet mop handles s4'Fiberlass polerglass head 24 $10.30 5 $9.95 NB $ 1349 11.83

42 |Lemon disinfectant floor cleaner gallons 220 $6.70 b6.31 25 $4.27 8.82 NB

43 [tigger spray tor 32 oz. Chemical resistant fred/white only) 175 22, h1.12 30.90 NB NB 3115 Vendors did not meet specs
44 |44 quart downward pressure wiinger é $62.10 $51.48 .00 NB $ 7027 36445
45 |Dsposable nitrle gloves powder free in small coses 10 $49.00 NB X NB $62.90 NB| 37836

46 |Disposable nitrle gloves powder ree in Jarge cases 8 $69.00 $79.78 .00 NB $62.90 NB $78.36

47 |Dsposable nitrile gloves powder free in medium cases 8 $69.00 NB NB 62,90 NB | $78.35

| 48 | dhposable rifle gloves powder free in x lorge cases 6 9.00 NB[  $43.00 NB $62.50 NB | $78.35
49 [siaintess polish { Quarts) cases 20 $34.30 $23.86 $76.00 $95.00 220.94 361200 NB
50 [Doodiebug green scrub pad box 10 $4.27 $600| E8F NB $9.55 NB
Tolals 52,392.55 57.84v.57 | $7,981.47 | $1,884.20 | $11.114.70 51.872.00 | $3,982.00 $292.62 $535.45 $0.00
Total Amount for All Vendors] $37,908.54




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Invitation to Bid #957 Board Tabulation
Unit Qty Cenfral
# Descripfion ond quantity of item per Speciications rgst rgqsid | Wagner | Springlime Blalne Share Huco Interboro Poly Grainger | EEC Unipak
1 [Trash Can Lners 40x48 250p/c1é microns high density inroll  cases cases 150 $17.73 $20.82 $1894 $18.24 $17.70 $15.80 $ 4192| 32559 $16.75
2 [Trash Can Liners 30x34 500p/¢ 10 microns high density in roll cases 130 $13.05 $19.68 $14.07 $13.40 $12.98 $12.40 ¥ 39.20 312,70
3 |8 roll lowels bleached non-perforated 400 p/r 12 rolls p/ c cases 125 §21.49 $22.35 $17.20 $24.24 23.07 33.55
4 |Jumbo roll Iolet tissue 2 ply 2000 per roll 7827 Scoll or equal cases 200 | $2235 $23.07 2119 $17.4% 27 .21 53.54
5 [Toilet Tasue 2 Ply Roll 94 per case cases 14 $27.25 $28.24 §25.40 $23.00 28.05 3057
& [Multi-fold Towels White Bleoched Embaossed 4000 towel p/c cases 200 $1670 $18.72 $14.30 S13.97 $ 1805 $19.70
7 |sarniiresh Hand Soap and Body Shampoo Only cases 75 §25.63 NB ¥3/7.00 NB $ 4260 NB
8 [soni-esh Dispensers Only 12 $5.45 NB $10.60 NB $ 11.52 NE
9 |Soni Tulf 3.5 litres wilh gril cases 24 $36.07 NB $32.25 NB S 1049 ] 34129
10 [Toilet Bowl Cleaner (Non-Acid) quarls 1000 $1.56 $1.79 $1.56 5118 P 249 NB
TV [Bleach 5% {6in one gallon per case) galions 350 3125 NB $1.50 $1.24 NB NB
12 [Pledge fumilure polish can 240 590 $5.22 $53.80 $1.52 P 3209 33443 Vendor did not bid pledge
13 [Comet cleaner wilh bleach  in liquid cases 15 20.35 $29.53 527.65 $29.00 $26.11 $24 0% Vendor did not bid in liquid form
14 1Glass cleaner in 55 gal conlainer Sconfainer | 250 | $193.10 $233.20 $135.40 | $158.10 $120.00 $411.95 NB
15 | Power swipes _ Graffiti remaver fowel can 36 $9.90 NB $7.55 13.45 NB NE NE |Product does nof meet specs-wagner
16 |Razex blale sately scrapper holder box [ $1.30 $63.53 $16,32 NB N8 NB
17 |Hillyord super shine in one gal. gallons 220 NB $10.03 NB NB NB NB
18 [Hillyerd Hil-Tone in ) gallons 32 ) $13.41 NE NB NB NB
19 [Hilyory seal 341 in 5 gal. gallons 55 NB 574.53 NB NB NB NB
20 [Stallion brand Mop Bull gallons 32 NB NB NB $10.00 NB NB
7T |Werkhorse Ulira sipper gallons 32 NE NB NB $20.00 ‘NB NE
22 [Share De Scale gallons 0 NB NB NB 535,00 NB NB NE
23 [Plian plastic quar bolles quarts 200 30.45 $0.68 $0.39 NB NB NB
24 |Mophead rayon 32 oz. Web looped end Shrinkless cases 12 NB $84.29 $62.00 NB $ 13596 NB
75 |Rubbermaid office reclangular wastebaskets 28 quorts Beige cases 4 $3.95 $117.32 }53.80 NB § 2228 53,44
26 |Ax retesherin 7 oz can mixs cases 8 $38.10 $33.57 33250 | 335.00 NB NB NB
27 |Economy eniry mat 100% continuous flamen! olefin capat Bblus 4x6 8 $44.70 $539.00 MNB NB NB MNB
78 | Scowing green pad &% 7 10 pacis in bax ight duly Boxes 30 $276 52.21 NB $18.25 $ 1049 §455
29 |Cstiich fealher duster long feather 20° overall lengih, 10 handle 24 $8.95 $6.35 $6.37 NB b 17.18 $5.11
30 {wet floor signs (CAUTION WET FLOOR) 38" HIGH, 4 sides 15 $24.30 $20.68 $38.55 NB 2497 | $23.95 Product does not meet specs-Sprglime
31 [Pumice slicks boxes 50 $1750 $19.73 $17.10 $16.50 NB | $17.94
32 |Doodiebug pod holder box & $9.05 $2195 $61.80 NB ¥ 92.87 56.50
33 |Loundry Tide 34 Ibs box box 12 $61.10 $70.05 $5%9.10 EED $ 6775| $60.31 Product does not meet specs-Huco
34 |Disposable Nitrile gloves small cases 14 $69.00 $75.65 $56.00 NB $37.00 NB 78.36
35 |Dispasable nitrile gloves X laige cases 10 $69.00 $/5.65 $56.00 NB $39.00 NB 78.36
36 |Disposable nifrile gloves medium cases 12 $69.00 $75.65 $56.00 NB 537.00 NB 78.36
37 |Disposable nilrile gloves large cases 12 $69.00 $75.65 $56.00 NB 539.00 NB $78.36
38 | Doodlebug brown seruts poads box 10 $4.27 $4.00 5395 NB $ 954 %1609
[ 3% |Dust mops clip on handles [3 $8.20 $8.53 $8.10 3 6.81 $7.49
40 [Lobby dust pans 10 $10.40 $9.62 $9.45 $8.49 § N.82] ¥§1084
41 |Wet mop handles 64 Fiberlass polergioss head 24 | 31030 $9.85 3595 NE § 1369 $1183
42 |Lemon disintectant floor cleaner gallons 220 $6.70 $6.31 .25 $4.27 $ 882 NB
43 [Tagger spray for 32 oz. Chemical resslant [red/whils only) 175 $2.30 §1.02 3090 NE NB 3115 Vendors did not meef specs
44 [44 quen downword pressure winger & $62.10 $51.48 $48.00 NB ¥ 7027 | 38445
45 [Disposable nitile gloves powder free in small cases 10 $69.00 NB 543.00 NB $62.90 NB | $78.36
4% | Dsposable nilfile gloves powder free In lage cases ] $63.00 $79.76 $43.00 NE $62.90 NB | $/8.35




4/ |Disposable niile gloves powder free in medium cases 8 $69.00 NB 3.00 NBE $62.50 NB $/8.36
48 |dsposable nilile gloves powder free in x lorge cases 6 $49.00 NB $43.00 NB $462.90 NB $78.36
49 [Siaintess polish { Quarts) cases 20 $34.30 $23.86 $76.00 $95.00 520.94 $61.20 NB
50 |Doodiebug green scrub pad box 10 $4.27 $6.00 $3.95 NB $9.55 NB
Totals $2,39255 | $ 784957 | 5 7,981.47 | $1,884.20 | 5 1451670 | §$ 1,872.00 [ § 3.98200 | S 29262| S 535.45 $0.00

Total Amount to all Vendors

43 306.56




Invitation to Bid # 958RB

Driving Range Iirigation Project

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: September 2, 2004
Prepared by: Frank D. Collins
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

On August 17, 2004, legal notices were sent to three newspapers requesting
sealed bids for the driving range imigation project:

Hobbs Daily News Sun

Lovington Leader

Clovis Journal

Bid packets were sent to eight potential bidders.

Four bidders submitted bids in compliance with the bid package.

The Business Office and Maintenance Department have evaluated the bids
received. Their recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendation

The bidders who responded 1o the Invitation were Nate's Tech Mechanical, Hagerman,
NM, Ferguson Construction Company, Lovington, NM, Sands Landscaping Maintenance,
Inc., Albuquergque NM, and Crystal Clear Water, Hobbs, NM.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bid from Nate's Tech Mechanical
for $19,950.59.

Source of Funding: - Renewal & Replacement Fund
Driving Range
Account #: 93033 - 4085 - 76131 - 920
Amount: $19,950.59




1 |
Driving Range Imigation Project

ITB#958RB Bid Summary

x.95 x.95

Residential Amount for

Vendor Bld Price Preference Evaluation

Quote Number Only Comments

Crystal Clear Water $26,574.00 N/A N/A
Sands Landscaping $48,400.00 N/A N/A
Ferguson Construction Company $44,376.76 N/A N/A
Nate's Tech Mechanical $19.950.59 N/A N/A

3A




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

SCOPE OF WORK AND PROJECT AREA REQUIREMENTS

Scope of Work:

Contractor must supply labor and materials to compiete the following scope of work at
the college driving range:

1. Install approximately 900 feet of " Poly Pipe 200 PSI tying into the existing 6" line at
each end.

The College will provide the ditch work.

2. Replace the existing " gate valve with 6" schedule 80 PVYC “T" and build a nine valve
header with all schedule 80 material.

The College will provide the valves for the header.

3. Install two (2) 6" gate valves to isolate the main line from the imigation line.

4. Install nine (9) runs of 3" Poly Pipe totaling approximately 4900 feet in the existing ditch
from the header and tying into the existing sprinkler lines.

The contractor will note that summer session classes will be in session during all phases of
the work. Also there is other construction work being performed on campus; therefore,
the contractor must take all necessary precautions to protect visitors, students, and
employees of New Mexico Junior College.

The contractor may not use interior facilities of the college, but must provide its own
temporary toilet facilities.

Access areas must be identified and posted as danger areas. Any equipment, supplies,
or materials may be stored inside the confractor's access area. The project site must be
cleaned daily and kept free of unnecessary trash and debxis. All items must be stored
neatly within the project areaq,

Barriers must be erected around the project area and will be limited to contractor's
personnel and representatives of New Mexico Junior College.

New Mexico Junior College will not be responsible for security of contractor's equipment,
materials, supplies, or vehicles.

Successful contractor shall provide all MSDS data sheets for materials being used for this
project. Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of OSHA, State, and Local
Regulations.




DU A GINLINAY_ 23 AURUSE JUU4 LU UY dill

BID NO._959

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
_New Mexico Junior College Paving Project

BID TABULATION
CONTRACTORS

PAGE 1 _

OF _3

BASE BID
ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE Ramirez & Sons, Inc. Constructors, Inc. Armstrong Construction
ITEMNO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY & UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
UNIT OF PRICE | AMOUNT PRICE | AMOUNT | PRICE AMOUNT | PRICE AMOUNT
MEASUREMENT
203000 Unclassified Excavation 4.250 $5.00
e $5.00 $21,250.00 $5.00 $21,250.00 |  $5.50 $23,375.00 ’ $21,250.00
Subgrade Preparation
207000 mmw uww $2.00 $46,700.00 $1.50 $35,025.00 $1.65 $38,527.50 — $35,025.00
Obliterate Existing Road
213000 mWWu $1.50 $6,712.50 $0.75 $335625 | 5085 | $3,803.75 $1.00 | g4 475.00
Base Course — 6” Type II
SRl (L m.m wmv $6.00 $133,590.00 $5.00 | $111,32500 | $4.95 | s11021175 | 30 | $77.027.50
Base Course — 77 Type Il
s lvdL mwp $8.50 $7,267.50 $6.00 $5,130.00 $5.50 $4,702.50 XL $3,163.50
Plant Mix Bituminous
Rl Pavement Grade B 2" ,mwwm.w. $6.00 $133,590.00 $575 | $128,023.75 | $580 | 812013700 | 90 | s111325.00
. YD,
o ~_ 13 Plant Mix Bituminous 855
Pavement Grade B 3” S $9.00 $7,695.00 $8.40 $7,182.00 $8.60 $7,353.00 $7.50 $6,412.50
Concrete Barrier Curb and
609424 Gutter Type B 6" x 24" 2L $14.00 $32,900.00 $8.90 | $2091500 | $1050 | s$24.675.00 | 100 | g35250.00
621000 Mobilization H
LUMP SUM. $30,000.00 | $30,000.00 | $27,000.00 | $27,000.00 | $27,500.00 | $27,500.00 | $20.000.00 | $20,000.00
Panel, Signs w/Reflective
GRLLEY Sheeting Mmmmmmw $18.00 $1,170.00 $18.00 $1,17000 | $20.00 $1,300.00 22 $1,885.00




AAAAS AL vl VAL YA A MAMEUDL LUVSE AV alll

BID NC._ 9259

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COILEGE

New Mexico Junior College Paving Project

BID TABULATION

CONTRACTORS

PAGE 2 OF_3

BASE BID
ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE Ramirez & Sons, Inc. Constructors, Inc. Armstrong Construction
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY & UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
UNIT OF PRICE | AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT | PRICE AMOUNT | PRICE AMOUNT
J MEASUREMENT
I.No 1030 Remove/Reset Panel Sign 3
a $450.00 $1,350.00 $400.00 $1,200.00 $450.00 $1,350.00 | $130.00 $390.00
701100 Steel Posts/Base Posts for 290
Panel Sign ﬁﬁﬂﬂ $7.00 $2,030.00 $7.00 $2,030.00 $7.75 $2,247.50 $18.00 $5,220.00
702000 Traffic Control Devices For 1
Construction e pesare $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,300.00 $3,300.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00
LUMP SUM
202800 Traffic Control Plan i
LUMP SUM $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Rumble Strips
703500 220 $1.50 $480.00 $3.00 $960.00 $2.45 $784.00 7001 ¢ 240,00
LIN. FT.
Removal of Pavement Stripe
77 700 4,710 $2.00
.Mu LIN. FT. $1.00 $4,710.00 $1.25 $5,887.50 $1.40 $6,594.00 $9,420.00
Retroreflectorized Painted $7:198.00
704004\ farkings - 4 r_%,\ww $0.20 $3,559.00 $0.35 $6,228.25 $040 | s7.11800 | ¥050 | g5207.50
Retroreflectorized Painted
704008 Markings — 8" _ . $1.00 $245.00 $1.00 $245.00 $1.10 $269.50 #E00 $245.00
704024 Retroreflectorized Painted 125
Markings — 24" H.Hvﬂlm.m. $2.75 $343.75 $2.75 $343.75 $3.00 $375.00 $2.50 $312.50
: Retroreflectorized Painted
704767 Right Arrow mlmm $150.00 $450.00 $140.00 | $42000 | $15500 | $465.00 | o000 | $270.00

44



BID OPENING 23 August 2004 10:00 am

BID TABULATION

BID NQO.__95%

CONTRACTORS

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR. COLLEGE
New Mexico Junior College Paving Project

BASE BID

PAGE 3 OF

ENGINEER’S Ramirez & Sons, Inc. Constructors, Inc. Armstrong Construction
ESTIMATE
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY & UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
UNIT OF PRICE AMOUNT PRICE | AMOUNT | PRICE AMOUNT | PRICE AMOUNT
MEASUREMENT
Retroreflectorized Painted Left
704768 Arrow T $145.00 $725.00 $140.00 $70000 | s15500 | $775.00 | 39000 $450.00
704769 Retroreflectorized Painted 4 $90.00
Thru Arrow E \wuoqm[m $140.00 $560.00 $140.00 $560.00 $155.00 $620.00 ' $360.00
Retroreflectorized Painted
704770 yord “ONLY” 4° x 8° mhﬁ $165.00 $165.00 $165.00 $165.00 $190.00 | $190.00 LY $90.00
704771 Retroreflectorized Painted 3
Word “STOP” 4’ x 8’ EACH $160.00 $480.00 $150.00 $450.00 $165.00 $495.00 £90.00 $270.00
801000 Construction Staking 1
LUMP SUM $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 | $12,000.00 $12,000.00
\ TOTAL $399,008-50
$448,972.75 $387,566.50 $399,918.50 $365,878.50
ACKNOWLEDGED
ADDENDUM NO. 1 yes yes yes
United Fire & Casualty CNA Surety Fidelity & Deposit Company
59 BID BOND Company of Maryland
CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE GAO1, GAQ9 GA98,GB98,GF98,E201, GA98,GB98,GF98
& TYPE E504,E505,E506,E507

INGINEER'S CERTIFICATE:
- hereby Certify that this TABULATION is True and Correct.

4B

Jremy Baket, PE NM No. 16204



Invitation to Bid # 959

NMJC Paving Project

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: September 13, 2004
Prepared by: Frank D. Collins
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

1. On August 11, 2004, legal notices were sent out fo three newspapers requesting
sealed bids for the sealed coating and striping for NMJC parking lots:

Hoblbs Daily News Sun
Lovington Leader
Clovis Journal

2. Bid packets were sent to three potential bidders.

3. Three bidders submitted bids within the time frame specified by the bid package.
Two contractors were present at the bid opening. (Armstrong Construction, Inc. and
Constructor’s Inc.)

4. The Business Office, Maintenance Department, and Pettigrew & Associates have
jointly evaluated the bids received. The Administration’s recommendation is
shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendations

The bidders responding to the Invitation were: Armstrong Construction, Inc., Hobbs NM,
Constructors, Inc., Carsbad NM, and Ramirez & Sons, Lovington NM.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bid from Armstrong Construction,
Inc. for $365, 878.00. The bid tabulation is shown on pages 4, 4A, and 4B. The project

manual contains the bid specifications and other pertinent information related to the
bid.

Sources of Funding:

Plant Funds: Parking Lot Seal Coat/Re-striping Account #: 91513 - 4002 - 76013 =912
Plant Funds: Circle Drive Project Account #: 91512 — 4002 — 76013-912

Plant Funds: Dormitories Account #: 91511 ~ 4002 - 76013 - 912

Plant Funds: Baseball Field iImprovements Account #: 91507 — 4002-76013-912

Plant Funds: Millen Fence/Landscaping Account #: 91514 — 4002 — 76013 - 912

Amount: 3345 878.00




BID OPENING_23 August 2004 10:00 am
BID NO._%59

BID TABULATION
CONTRACTORS

PAGE_1 OF_3

ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE Ramirez & Sons, Inc. Constractors, Inc. Armstrong Construction
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY & UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
UNIT OF PRICE | AMOUNT PRICE | AMOUNT | PRICE AMOUNT |( PRICE AMOUNT
MEASUREMENT
203000 Unclassified Excavation
4250 $5.00
_\'v CU. YDS. $5.00 $21,250.00 um.n..o $21,250.00 $5.50 $23,375.00 $21,250.00
Subgrade Preparation
ALY Sﬁ_mw.w $2.00 $46,700.00 $1.50 | $3502500 | s$165 | s3s2750 | 3190 | g3s0o500
Obliterate Existing Road
213000 4475, ~ $1.00
$Q. YD $1.50 $6,712.50 $0.75 $3,356.25 $0.85 $3,803.75 $4,475.00
Base Course — 6” Type I
ity wwmwm.w $6.60 $133,590.00 $5.00 $111,325.00 $4.95 $110,211.75 $3.50 $77.927.50
Base Course — 7" Type I
e m%u.m‘w $8.50 $7,267.50 $6.00 $5,130.00 $5.50 $4,702.50 £ $3,163.50
Plant Mix Bituminous
420112 Pavement Grade B 2" mwmw.@.muﬂ $6.00 $133,590.00 $5.75 $128,023.75 $5.80 $129,137.00 Sy $111,325.00
_~ . YD.
aw&m 3 Plant Mix Bituminous 855
Pavement Grade B 3" SQ. YD $9.00 $7,695.00 $8.40 $7,182.00 $8.60 $7,353.00 $7.50 $6,412.50
Concrete Barrier Curb and
Gy Gutter Type B - 6" x 247 _.Wmﬁﬂ $14.00 $32,900.00 $8.90 $20,915.00 $10.50 $24,675.00 ARHL $35,250.00
621000  Mobilization o ; . .
$30,000.00 $30,000.00 $27,000.00 | $27,000.00 | $27,500.00 | $27,500.00 | $20,000.00 | $20,000.00
LUMP SUM. - :
Panel, Signs w/Reflective
QL Sheeting %m: $18.00 $1,170.00 $18.00 $1,170.00 $20.00 $1,300.00 L2 $1,885.00
, FT. . _ s




DL U EINUNG_43 August 2004 10:00 am PAGE 2 OF _3_
BID TABULATION
BID NO.__959 CONTRACTORS
__BASEBID
ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE Ramirez & Sons, Inc. Coustructors, inc, Armstrong Construction
'ITEMNO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY & UNIT UNIT UNTT UNIT
UNIT OF PRICE | AMOUNT PRICE | AMOUNT | PRICE | AMOUNT | PRICE | AMOUNT
N\ MEASUREMENT
Tt Remave/Reset Panel Sign
01030 .ml%mml $450.00 $1,350.00 $400.00 | $1.20000 | $45000 | $1,35000 | $130.00 $390.00
.M._ 1100 Steel Posts/Base Posts for 200 L
Panel Sign L $7.00 $2,030.00 $700 | $20%000 | $775 | s204750 | s1800 | $5.22000
Traffic Control Devices For
02000 struction Esa,%@z 3500000 | $500000 | $300000 | $3,00000 | $3300.00 | $330000 | $7.000.00 $7,000.00
Traffic Control Plan
QY —1_ $1.50000 | 8150000 | $1,00000 | $100000 | $1250.00 | $125000 | $2.000.00 $2,000.00
LUMPSUM
e Rumble Strips
GEalLY o $1.50 $480.00 $3.00 $960.00 $2.45 $784.00 5700 | 5224000
iy Removal of Pavement Stripe )
77yo r#ﬂ%. $1.00 $4,710.00 $1.25 | $5887.50 | $140 | $650400 | 5200 | oo o000
Retroreflectorized Painted $7:198.00
704004 Markings ~ 4 e $0.20 $3.559.00 $035 | $622825 | 3040 | s7a1800 | 3050 | peonco
Retroreflectorized Painted
04008 \tarkings . 8" Emﬁﬂ $1.00 $245.00 $1.00 $245.00 $1.10 $269.50 L $245.00
,.oﬂoﬁ Retroreflectorized Painted x 125 _
. Markings — 24" . $2.75 $343.75 $2.75 $34375 | $3.00 $37500 |  $2.50 $312.50
, Retroreflectorized Painted .
04167 5 pight Ammow mmolm $15000 | 545000 $140.00 | $42000 | $15500 | $465.00 | so000 | $270.00 .




PAGE_3 OF_3

BID TA LATI

CONTRACTORS
BASE BID
ENGINEER’S Ramirez & Sons, Inc. Constructors, Inc. Armstrong Construction
ESTIMATE
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY & UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
UNIT QOF PRICE AMOUNT PRICE | AMOUNT | PRICE AMOUNT | PRICE AMOUNT
) MEASUREMENT
Retroreflectorized Painted Left
704768 T % $145.00 $725.00 $140.00 $700.00 $155.00 | $775.00 ) $450.00
704769 Retroreflectorized Painted 4 $90.00
Thre Arrow mmmm. $140.00 $560.00 $140.00 $560.00 $155.00 $620.00 ) $360.00
Retroreflectorized Painted
04770 Gord “ONLY" 4 x 8 T 516500 | si6s00 | s$16500 | s165.00 | $19000 | sispoo | $90-90 $90.00
704771 Retroreflectorized Painted 3 : o
Word “STOP” 4" x 8’ EACH $160.00 $480.00 $150.00 $450.00 $165.00 $495.00 $90.00 $270.00 i
801000 Construction Staking 1
LUMP SUM $6,500.00 | $6,500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $3.500.00 |  $3,500.00 | $12,000.00 $12,000.00
\u TOTAL $399.698.50
- $448,972.75 $387,566.50 $399,918.50 $365,878.50
ACKNOWLEDGED
ADDENDUM NO. 1 yes yes yes
%45 United Fire & Casualty CNA Surety Fidelity & Deposit Company
5% BID BOND /0..4 v Ep Company ; of Maryland
f &)%o & : .
' = 16207 GAQ1, GAO9 GA98,GB98,GF98,E201, GA98,GB98,GF98
Moz,_ﬂpnqowm LICENSE M\ " ES04.E503, 5506 507
TY! $5
NGINEER'S CERTIFICATE: i N a . m NN 1
lereby Certify that this TABULATION is True and Correct. ‘*S.Mmm__gpf

,maaq Bakef, PE NM No. 16204




SET NO. _5_
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
BID NO._95%
PREPARED BY

PETTIGREW and ASSOCIATES, P.A,

1110 N. Grimes
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

PROJECT MANUAL

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

August, 2004




SECTION

SC

LSP

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

CONTRACTOR’S BID

INSTRUCTIONS FOR EXECUTING CONTRACT
WAGE RATES

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
SPECIAL PROVISIONS

PAGES

A-1
I-1--1-3
B-1 -- B-11
C-1--C-11
WR-1 -- WR-22

SC-1-- 8C-5

SP-1 -- SP-20




BID NO. 959
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

Notice is hereby given that sealed bids will be received by the New Mexico Junior College,
Hobbs, New Mexico at the office of the Coordinator of Purchasing until 10:00 am (local time)
August 23, 2004 for construction of the following project:

New Mexico Junior College Paving Project

at which time and place the bids will be publicly opened and read aloud. The Project is more
specifically described as follows:

Work includes New Road Construction with Curb & Gutter, New Parking
Lot Construction, Signing, Pavement Marking and related work.

Copies of the Plans and Specifications, together with Contract Documents, are available for public
inspection or purchase at the office of PETTIGREW and ASSOCIATES, P.A., 1110 No. Grimes,
Hobbs, NM 88240.

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Advertised:

———— —C R




INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

This Project is located in New Mexico Junior College, and more specifically described as
follows:

Work includes New Road Construction with Curb & Gutter, New Parking
Lot Construction, Signing, Pavement Marking and related work.

Copies of the Plans and Specifications, together with Contract Documents, are available for
public inspection or purchase ($20.00 non-refundable) at the office of PETTIGREW and
ASSOCIATES, P.A., 1110 No. Grimes, Hobbs, NM 88240.

Sealed bids will be received by the New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs, New Mexico, at the
office of the Coordinator of Purchasing, in accordance with the Plans and Specifications
prepared by PETTIGREW and ASSOCIATES, and in accordance with the Special Provisions,
and Supplemental Specifications herein contained and by any or all addenda thereto attached.
The New Mexico Junior College will not consider bids arriving late, including mail or
transport error. Any bids received after the stated closing time will be returned unopened.

Bids are to be plainly marked and identified on the outside of the envelope by writing the
words "Bids for the Construction of .....", followed by the complete Project Title, and the
Contractor’s New Mexico License Number and type.
CONTRACT TIME: The contract must be completed as follows:

120 Calendar Days
All Bidders are to be licensed in New Mexico by the Construction and Industries Division,

and will indicate their current New Mexico Contractor’s License Number and Classification
on the outside of the envelope.




10.

11.

12.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

Resident reference - pursuant to Sections 13-1-1 & 13-4-2 NMSA 1978, bidders claiming 5%
preference must be certified prior to bid opening. Bidders preference will be taken into
consideration, only if the preference number is stated on the Contractor’s Bid.

This project shall be constructed in accordance with the New Mexico State Highway and
Transportation Department's 2000 Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge
Construction.

The Owner reserves the right to waive irregularities in bids, to reject any or all bids or portions
thereof. They may accept any bid that in its opinion is in the best interest of the Owner.
Contract will be awarded on their decision as to the best bid offered.

A Certified Check or Cashier's Check, by a bank satisfactory to the New Mexico Junior
College or a Bidder's Bond executed by a reliable Corporate Surety Company authorized to
do business in the State of New Mexico, in the amount of 5% of his maximum total bid,
payable without recourse to the New Mexico Junior College, must accompany the Bidder's
Proposal as a Guarantee.

Before submitting his bid, each bidder must (a) examine the Contract Documents thoroughly;
(b) visit the site to familiarize himself with local conditions that may in any manner affect
performance of the work; (c¢) familiarize himself with federal, state, and local laws,
ordinances, rules, and regulations affecting performance of the work; and (d) carefully
correlate his observations with the requirements of the Contract Documents. Failure to
examine any of the above will not relieve the bidder of his obligation with respect to his bid.

All questions about the meaning or intent of the Contract Documents shall be submitted to
Engineer in writing. Replies will be issued by Addenda mailed or delivered to all parties
recorded by Engineer as having received the bidding documents. Questions received less
than ninety-six (96) hours prior to the bid opening will not be answered. Only questions
answered by formal written Addenda will be binding.




13.

14.

15.

Bankof America =
G, KT Bi flen ?
e e
iz ; v@W%J‘ 1
INFORMATIONTOBIDDE < - :3 7; G7Q
RT

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COI

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

All bids are subject to all applicable taxes. Any contracts that include labor or services require
that the full amount be subject to New Mexico Junior College Gross Receipts Tax. Do not
include the taxes in the total bid price. Taxes will be added and paid at time of billing.

The Bid Form is included in the Contract Documents; additional copies may be obtained from

the Engineer.

BID FORMS:

Bid Form must be executed in ink or by typewriter.

Bids by corporations must be executed in the corporate name by the
president or vice-president {or other corporate officer accompanied by
evidence of authority to sign) and the corporate seal shall be affixed and
attested by the Secretary or Assistant Secretary. The corporate address and
state of incorporation shall be shown below the signature.

Bids by partnerships must be executed in the partnership name and signed
by a general partner, his title must appear under his signature, and the official
address of the partnership must be shown below the signature.

All names must be typed or printed below the signature.

The Bid shall contain an acknowledgement of receipt of all Addenda (the
numbers of which shall be filled in on the Bid Form).

Bids may be modified or withdrawn by an appropriate document duly
executed (in the manner that Bid must be executed) and delivered to the place
where bids are to be submitted at any time prior to the opening of bid.

No bidder shall be interested in more than one bid. Collusion among bidders
or submission of more than one bid under different names by any firm or
individual shall be cause for rejection of bids without consideration.




BID NO. __ 959 _

CONTRACTOR’S BID
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

F ok ek ok ok ko %k ok %k %k dk ok vk ok koK sk ok ok ok sk sk ok ok ok sk %k ok ok ok ok ke ok %k ok ok ok ok ok sk sk 3k ok %k

, 20

TO: NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

The undersigned, as bidder_, declare_ that the only person or parties interested in this Bid as principals
are those named herein; that this Bid is made without collusion with any other person, firm, corporation;
that _he _ha_ carefully examined the Contract Documents.

All construction shall be in accordance with, and this Contract shall include and the parties hereto shall
be bound by all provisions of the following, which are each incorporated by reference as if set forth in
full herein: New Mexico State Highway and Transportation Department Standard Specifications for
Highway and Bridge Construction, 2000 Edition, as amended and revised by the Special Provisions,
which are attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. Contractor hereby
covenants, warrants, and acknowledges that Contractor possesses Standard Specifications for Highway
and Bridge Construction, 2000 Edition and knowledge of its contents.

All construction shall further be in accordance with, and this Contract shall include and the parties hereto
shall be bound by, all provisions of the following, which are each attached hereto and incorporated by
reference as if set forth in full herein:

Advertisement for Bid
Instruction to Bidders
Contractor’s Bid

Bid Bond

Form of Contract

MY oW

[




CONTRACTOR’S BID
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

Performance Bond

Labor and Material Payment Bond
Certificate of Insurance

Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications
Special Conditions

Special Provisions

Construction Plans

Addenda

grE-mam

and Addenda on file in the office of the Coordinator of Purchasing, New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs,
New Mexico, and ha_ carefully examined the locations, conditions and classes of materials of the
proposed work; and agree_ that _he_ will provide all the necessary machinery, tools, apparatus, and
other means of construction, and will do all the work and furnish all the materials called for in the
Contract and Specifications in the manner prescribed therein and according to the requirements of the
Engineer as therein set forth for the Project. It is agreed that the quantities of work to be done and
materials to be fumnished may be increased or diminished as may be considered necessary, in the opinion
of the Engineer, to complete the work fully as planned and contemplated, and that all quantities of work,
whether increased or decreased, are to be performed at the unit prices set forth below except as
provided in the Specifications.

NOTE: Unit or Lump Sum Prices must be shown in words and figures for each item listed in this Bid.
Should bid prices on any items be omitted, the right is reserved to apply the lowest prices submitted by
the other bidders in payment for work done under this Bid.

Accompanying this Bid is a (Certified Check) (Cashier's Check) (Bid Bond) in the amount of

$ ) payable to the order of the Owner, which it is agreed shall be retained
as liquidated damages by the Owner if the undersigned fails to execute the Contract in conformity with
the Form of Contract incorporated in the Contract Documents and furnish bonds as specified within ten
(10) days after notification of the award of the Contract to the undersigned.

B e e n—

.




P

CONTRACTOR’S BID
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

The undersigned further.agree_ and pledge_ himself, themselves, that if awarded the Contract

_ will begin work at the site within ten (10) days after the date of written notice to commence work and

to complete all work under the Contract within:
120 Calendar Days

unless additional working days or a suspension of the time charged is allowed and also agree to furnish
a faithful performance bond containing the terms set out in the form of such bond attached hereto as a
part of these Contract Documents.

The bidder/offeror certifies, by submission of this bid or acceptance of this contract, that neither it nor
its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency. It
further agrees by submitting this bid that it will include this clause without modification in all lower tier
transactions, solicitations, bids, contracts, and subcontracts. Where the bidder/offer/contractor or any
lower tier participant is unable to certify to this statement, it shall attach an explanation to this
solicitation/bid.

————— =




m==y

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

BID SCHEDULE
SECTION 1 PAGE 10F7
ITEM ITEMS WITH UNIT BID ESTIMATED UNITBID PRICE AMOUNT BID
NUMBER PRICES WRITTEN IN WORDS  QUANTITY -IN NUMBERS- -IN NUMBERS-
DOLLARS/CTS. DOLLARS/CTS
UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION
203000 AT 4,250 $ $
CU. YD.
PER CUBIC YARD
SUBGRADE PREPARATION
207000 AT
23,350 YDS § $
PER SQUARE YARD S5Q. YD.
OBLITERATE EXISTING ROAD
213000 AT 4,475 3 $
SQ.YD.
PER SQUARE YARD
BASE COURSE - 6" TYPEII
303160 AT
22,265 3 $
PER SQUARE YARD SQ. YD.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

BID SCHEDULE
SECTION 1 PAGE 2 OF 7
ITEM ITEMS WITH UNIT BID ESTIMATED UNIT BID PRICE AMOUNT BID
NUMBER PRICES WRITTEN IN WORDS QUANTITY -IN NUMBERS- -IN NUMBERS-
DOLLARS/CTS. DOLLARS/CTS.
BASE COURSE — 7" TYPE I
303170 AT 855 $ $
stj. i ij. -
PER SQUARE YARD
PLANT MIX BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT GRADE B 2”
420112 AT 22,265
SQ.YD.  § $
PER SQUARE YARD
PLANT MIX BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT GRADE B 3"
420113 AT 855
SQ. YD. $ $
PER SQUARE YARD
CONCRETE BARRIER CURB
AND GUTTER TYPE B- 6"'x 24"
609424
AT _ 2350
LIN. FT. $ $
PER LINEAR FOOT




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

BID SCHEDULE
SECTION 1 PAGE3OQOF7
ITEM ITEMS WITH UNIT BID ESTIMATED UNIT BID PRICE AMOUNT BID
NUMBER PRICES WRITTEN IN WORDS  QUANTITY -IN NUMBERS- -IN NUMBERS-
DOLLARS/CTS. DOLLARS/CTS.
MOBILIZATION
AT — 1
621000 LUMP SUM
3 $
PER LUMP SUM
PANEL SIGNS W/ REFLECTIVE
SHEETING
AT
701000 65 $ $
SQ. FT.
PER SQUARE FOOT
REMOVE/RESET PANEL SIGN
AT
701030 _3
EACH $ $
PER EACH
STEEL POSTS/BASE POSTS FOR
PANEL SIGN
701100 AT 290
Lin. Ft. $ $
PER LINEAR FOOT




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

BID SCHEDULE
SECTION 1 PAGE 4 OF 7
ITEM ITEMS WITH UNIT BID ESTIMATED UNIT BID PRICE AMOUNT BID
NUMBER PRICES WRITTEN IN WORDS  QUANTITY -IN NUMBERS- -IN NUMBERS-
DOLLARS/CTS. DOLLARS/CTS
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES
FOR CONSTRUCTION
702000 1 $ $
AT LUMP SUM
PER LUMP SUM
TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
702800 AT 1 $ $
LUMP SUM
PER LUMP SUM
RUMBLE STRIPS
703500 AT
320
LIN.FT $ $
PER LINEAR FOOT
REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT
STRIPE
704000 AT
4,710 $ $
TIN.FT
PER LINEAR FOOT




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

BID SCHEDULE
SECTION 1 PAGE 5 OF 7
ITEM ITEMS WITH UNIT BID ESTIMATED UNIT BID PRICE AMOUNT BID
NUMBER PRICES WRITTEN IN WORDS QUANTITY -INNUMBERS- -IN NUMBERS-
DOLLARS/CTS. DOLLARS/CTS.

RETROREFLECTORIZED

PAINTED MARKINGS-4"
704004

AT

17795 s $
LIN. FT
PER LINEAR FOOT

RETROREFLECTORIZED

PAINTED MARKINGS-8”
704008 AT 245 $ $

TINFT —_—
PER LINEAR FOOT

RETROREFLECTORIZED

PAINTED MARKINGS-24”

AT LIN. FT. -

PER LINEAR FOOT

B-B




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

BID SCHEDULE
SECTION 1 PAGE 6 OF 7
ITEM ITEMS WITH UNIT BID ESTIMATED UNIT BID PRICE AMOUNT BID
NUMBER PRICES WRITTEN IN WORDS  QUANTITY -IN NUMBERS- -IN NUMBERS-
DOLLARS/CTS. DOLLARS/CTS

RETROREFLECTORIZED

PAINTED RIGHT ARROW
704767 3 $ $

AT “EACH

PER EACH

RETROREFLECTORIZED

PAINTED LEFT ARROW
704768 AT

5 $ $
EACH
PER EACH

RETROREFLECTORIZED

PAINTED THRU ARROW

AT
704769 4 $ $

EACH

PER EACH




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

— BID SCHEDULE
SECTION 1 PAGE 7 OF 7
ITEM ITEMS WITH UNIT BID ESTIMATED UNITBID PRICE AMOUNT BID
NUMBER PRICES WRITTEN IN WORDS QUANTITY -IN NUMBERS- <IN NUMBERS-
DOLLARS/CTS. DOLLARS/CTS.
RETROREFLECTORIZED
PAINTED
WORD “ONLY” 4’ x 8
AT
704770 1 $ 3
EACH
PER EACH
RETROREFLECTORIZED
= PAINTED WORD “STOP” 4’ x 8’
704771 AT 3
. EACH $ $
PER EACH
CONSTRUCTION STAKING
AT
801000 1
LUMPSUM § $
rn PER LUMP SUM
TOTAL AMOUNT BID $ =




CONTRACTOR’S BID

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

N The undersigned acknowledge receipt and inclusion in this Bid of the following Addenda No (s).
. In submitting this Bid, it is
understood that the right is reserved by the Owner to reject any or all bids or bids. In the event
that the Contract is not awarded within thirty (30) days after receipt of bids, the bidder will be
released from his bond unless an extension of time is mutuatly agreed upon.

The undersigned affirms that the price contained in this bid has been carefully checked and is
submitted as correct and final.

DATED ,20__

COMPANY NAME

BY

.

Address

Contractor’s New Mexice License No.

Type of License

Resident Bidder Preference No.
Please return my Bid Guaranty to:

Name

B-11




INSTRUCTIONS FOR EXECUTING CONTRACT
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

If the CONTRACTOR should be a corporation the following certificate should be executed:

I, . certify that I am the
of the Corporation who signed
the foregoing Contract on behalf of the Contractor was then of said

Corporation; that said Contract was duly signed for and in behalf of said Corporation by authority
of its governing body, and is within the scope of its corporate powers.

Signature and Seal

If the Contract should be signed by the Secretary of the Corporation, the above certificate should be
executed by some other officer of the corporation, under the corporate seal. In lieu of the foregoing
certificate there may be attached to the Contract copies of so much of the records of the corporation
as will show the official character and authority of the officers signing, duly certified by the Secretary
or Assistant Secretary under the corporate seal to be true copies.

The full name and business address of the Contractor should be inserted and the Contract shall be
signed with his official signature. Please have the name of the signing party or parties typewritten
or printed under all signatures to the Contract.

If the Contractor should be operating as a partnership, each partner should sign the Contract. If the
Contract be not signed by each partner, there should be attached to the Contract a duly authenticated
power of attorney evidencing the signer's (signers’) authority to sign such Contract for and in behalf
of the partnership.

If the Contractor should be an individual, the trade name (if the Contractor be operating under such
trade name) should be indicated in the Contract and the Contract should be signed by such in-
dividual. If signed by one other than the Contractor, there should be attached to the Contract a duly
authenticated power of attorney evidencing the signer’s authority to execute such Contract for and in
behalf of the Contractor.




FORM OF CONTRACT
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )}

)

COUNTY OF LEA )
THIS AGREEMENT, MADE and entered into this day of , A.D.
20 , by and between , the State of
New Mexico, Party of the First Part, hereinafter termed OWNER, and
of the
, County of and State of

, Party of the Second Part, hereinafter termed CONTRACTOR:

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter
mentioned, to be made and performed by the Party of the First Part (OWNER), and under the
conditions expressed in the bond bearing even date herewith, the said Party of the Second Part
(CONTRACTORY), hereby agrees with the said Party of the First Part (OWNER) to commence and
complete the construction of certain Improvements:

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

Work includes New Construction, signing, pavement marking and related

work.
and all extra work in connection therewith, under the terms as stated in the General Provisions; and
at his (or theirs) own proper cost and expense to furnish all the materials, supplies, machinery,
equipment, tools, superintendent, labor, insurance, and other accessories and services necessary to
complete the said construction, in accordance with all the conditions and prices stated in the Bid
attached hereto.

All construction shall be in accordance with, and this Contract shall include and the parties hereto
shall be bound by all provisions of the following, which are each incorporated by reference as if set




CONTRACTOR’S BID

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

forth in full herein: New Mexico State Highway and Transportation Department Standard
Specifications for Highway and Bridge Construction, 2000 Edition, as amended and revised by the
Special Provisions, which are attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full
herein. Contractor hereby covenants, warrants, and acknowledges that Contractor possesses Standard

Specifications for Highway and Bridge Construction, 2000 Edition and knowledge of its contents.

All construction shall further be in accordance with, and this Contract shall include and the parties
hereto shall be bound by, all provisions of the following, which are each attached hereto and
incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein:

Advertisement for Bid

Instruction to Bidders
Contractor’s Bid

Bid Bond

Form of Contract

Performance Bond

Labor and Material Payment Bond
Certificate of Insurance

Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications
Special Conditions

Special Provisions

Construction Plans

Addenda

RS rmommuawp

and Addenda therefor, as prepared by the OWNER each of which has been identified by the
endorsement of the CONTRACTOR and the ENGINEER thereon. All of which are made a part
hereof and collectively evidence and constitute the entire Contract.

The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to liguidated damages as stipulated in Contract Documents.

The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to commence work within ten (10) days after the date of written
notice to do so shall have been given to him, and to complete the same within:

120 Calendar Days

after the date of the written notice to commence work, whichever occurs first.




CONTRACTOR'’S BID
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

The CONTRACTOR expressly warrants that he has employed no third person to solicit or obtain
this Contract in his behalf, or to cause or procure the same to be obtained upon compensation in any
way contingent, in whole or in part, upon such procurement, or in compensation for services in
connection therewith, any brokerage, commission, or percentage upon the amount receivable by him
hereunder; and that he has not in estimating the Contract prices demanded by him, included any sum
by reason of any such brokerage, commission or percentage; and that all monies payable to him
hereunder are free from al} obligations or any other person for services rendered, or supposed to have
been rendered, in the procurement of this Contract. He further agrees that any breach of this watranty
shall constitute adequate cause for the annulment of this Contract by the Party of the First Part, or
for the deduction from any sums due or to become due thereunder an amount equal to any
brokerage, commission or percentage so paid or agreed to be paid or both.

In the employment of labor in the performance of the Contract no preference or discrimination
among citizens of the United States shall be made.




FORM OF CONTRACT
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to these presents have executed this
AGREEMENT in the year and on the date first above written.

Party of the First Part: Party of the Second Part:
OWNER CONTRACTOR

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

BY.

Title

BY:

Address,

ATTEST

Contractor’s NM License

Number:

ATTEST:

BY:

Type of License

Note: If Contractor is a Corporation, Secretary will attest.




sy

PERFORMANCE BOND
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That as Principal, hereinafter
called Contractor, and as Surety, hereinafter
called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto as Obligee, hereinafter
called Owner, in the amount of Dollars
% ) for the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their

heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these

presents.

WHEREAS, Contractor has by written agreement dated

entered into a Contract with Owner for

in accordance with drawings and specifications prepared by PETTIGREW and ASSOCIATES,

1110 No. Grimes, Hobbs, New Mexico.

Which Contract is by reference made a part hereof, and is hereinafter referred to as the Contract.

— —— e —



PERFORMANCE BOND
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if
Contractor shall promptly and faithfully perform such Contract, then this obligation shall be null and
void, otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect.

The Surety hereby waives notice of any alteration or extension of time made by the Owner.

Whenever Contractor shall be, and declared by Owner to be in default under the Contract,

the Owner having performed Owner’s obligations thereunder, the Surety may promptly

remedy the default, or shall promptly:

(1) Complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions, or

(2) Obtain a bid or bids for submission to Owner for completing THE CONTRACT in
accordance with its terms and conditions, and upon determination by Owner and Surety
of the lowest responsible bidder, arrange for a Contract between such bidder and Owner,
i | and make available as work progresses (even though there should be a default or a succession
of defaults under the Contract or Contracts of completion arranged under this paragraph)
sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion less the balance of the Contract price, but not
exceeding, including other costs and damages for which the Surety may be liable hereunder,
the amount set forth in the first paragraph hereof. The term "balance of the Contract price", as
used in this paragraph, shall mean the total amount payable by Owner to Contractor under the
Contract and any amendments thereto, less the amount properly paid by Owner to Contractor.




™

PERFORMANCE BOND
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT
Any suit under this bond must be instituted before the expiration of two (2) years from the date on
which final payment under the Contract falls due.

No right of action shall accrue on this bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other than
the Owner named herein or the heirs, executors, administrators or successors of Owner.

SIGNED AND SEALED THIS day of

A.D.,20___ IN THE PRESENCE OF:

Principal
By:
Witness Title
Surety
By:
Witness Attomey mn Fact

C— s - T ———— T




LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

Note: This Bond is issued simultaneously with another Bond in favor of the OWNER conditioned
for the full and faithful performance of the Contract.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;

That as
Principal, hereinafter called Principal, and as Surety,
hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto as Obligee, hereinafter

called Owner, for the use and benefit of claimants as hereinbelow defined, in the amount of

Dollars ($ ), for the payment whereof Principal and Surety bind

themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assi gns, jointly and severally, firmly

by these presents.
WHEREAS, Principal has by written agreement dated , entered into a
Contract with Owner for in

accordance with drawings and specifications prepared by PETTIGREW and ASSOCIATES, 1110
No. Grimes, Hobbs, New Mexico, which contract is by reference made a part hereof and is hereinafter

referred to as the Contract.

= — — ey




LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that if the Principal
shall promptly make payment to all claimants as hereinafter defined, for all 1abor and material used
or reasonably required for use in the performance of the Contract, then this obligation shall be void;
otherwise it shall remain in fuli force and effect, subject, however, to the following conditions:

1. A claimant is defined as one having a direct Contract with the Principal or with a subcontractor
of the Principal for labor, material, or both, used or reasonably required for use in the performance
of the Contract, labor and material being construed to include that part of water, gas, power, light,
heat, oil, gasoline, telephone service or rental of equipment directly applicable to the Contract.

2. The above named Principal and Surety hereby jointly and severally agree with the Owner that
every claimant as herein defined, who has not been paid in full before the expiration of a period of
ninety (90) days after the date on which the Jast of such claimant’s work or labor was done or
performed, or materials were furnished by such claimant, may sue on this bond for the use of such
claimant, prosecute the suit to final judgment for such sum or sums as may be justly due claimant,
and have execution hereon. The Owner shall not be liable for the payment of any costs or expenses
of any such suit.

3. No such suit or action shall be commenced hereunder by any claimant,

(@) Unless claimant, other than one having a direct Contract with the Pnincipal, shall have
given written notice to any two of the following: The Principal, the Owner, or the Surely above
named, within ninety (90} days after such claimant did or performed the last of the work or labor,
or furnished the last of the materials for which said claim is made, stating with substantial accuracy
the amount claimed and the name of the party to whom the materials were furnished, or for whom
the work or labor was done or performed. Such notice shali be served by mailin g same by registered
mail or certified mail, postage prepaid, in an envelope addressed to the Principal, Owner or Surety,
at any place where an office is regularly maintained for the transaction of business, or served in any
manner in which legal process may be served in the State in which the afore said Project is located,
save that such service need not be made by a public officer.




LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

(b) After the expiration of one (1) year following the date on which the Principal ceased
work on said Contract, it being understood, however, that if any limitation embodies in this bond
is prohibited by any law controlling the construction hereof such limitation shall be deemed to be
amended so as to be equal to the minimum period of limitation permitted by such law.

(c) Other than in a State Court of competent jurisdiction in and for the OWNER or other
M political subdivision of the State in which the Project, or any part thereof, is situated or in the United
States District Court for the district in which the Project, or any part thereof, is situated, and not

elsewhere.

4. The amount of this Bond shall be reduced by and to the extent of any payment or payments made
in good faith hereunder, inclusive of the payment by Surety of mechanics’ liens which may be filed
of record against said improvements whether or not claim for the amount of such lien be presented
under and against this Bond.

SIGNED AND SEALED THIS day of

A.D., 20 IN THE PRESENCE OF:

Principal
Witness By

Surety
Witness

Attorney In Fact




BT R 1596 Pacheco Street, Ste. 105, Santa Fe, NM 87505
AT Director's Office - (505) 8276875
3 %, e Public Works Boreau - {S0S) 827-6837 / 827.6897

A Wage and Hour Bureau - (505) 8276835 / 8276898

_ M Stadent Labor - (505) 8276830
BILL RICHARDSON = Rl O Faxd - (505) B27-1663
GOVERNOR \ R 2 PO.Box 1708, Las Cruces, NM 83004-1708
- By Wage and Hour Burean - (505) $24-6195
CONROY CHINO R R Faxt - (505) 524-6154
SECRETARY 2 PO.Box NN, Carisbad, NM §8221.7537
BRUCE BACHELOR New Mexico Department of Labor Foany et e Bucasu - (505) 885-5072
DIREC Labor and Industrial Division O 501 Measnia R4, NE AB o

Wage and Hour Bareau - (505) 841-9983
Fax# - (505) $43.9317

August 12, 2004 2 501 Mevntain Re, NE, Albuquerque, NM 57102

Apprenticeship - (505) 841-8989
Fax# - (505) 841-8739

NOTE: All tiers of contractors bidding more than

Frank D. Collins $50,000 on a Public Works contract MUST be

NM Ir. College registered with the Labor & Industrial Division.

5317 Lovington Highway Purchasing A Labor Enforcement Fund Form is at www.dolstate.nm.us
Hobbs, NM 88240 Click on Public Works for this & other forms.

REMINDER TO THOSE PREPARING BID DOCS:

IF BIDS ARE NOT OPENED BY 12/31/04, NEW WAGE
RATES MAY BE REQUIRED. CALL 505-827-6897

OR 505- 827-6837 FOR ANY QUESTIONS.

RE: LE 04-1221 A NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT.

Dear Mr. Collins:

The enclosed wage decision must be used in the contract resulting from the bid opening on this project. The
General Contractor must post the complete wage decision at the job site in an easily accessible place. Failure
to do so may result in fines. Furthermore, each subcontractor must receive a copy of the wage decision and
use these rates to pay all employees. Before any work starts, the General Contractor must submit the
Notification of Award (with list of subs) and his Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages. Before subs
(including second tier subs) start work, they must have an approved Statement,

Weekly certified payrolls are required on all public works projects, but send anly to the General Contractor
and the Owner/Contracting Agency (if the owner/contracting agency wants them). The General Contractor
must have copies of certified payrolls available to this office within ten days of a written request. Please call
one of the numbers above for any questions.

Sincerely,

, Chief
blic Works Bureau

“AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER” WR- 1




U »J.b’-

BILL RICHARDSON
GOVERNOR

CONROY CHINO
SECRETARY

BRUCE BACHELOR
DIRECTOR

" New Mexico Department of Labor
Labor and Industrial Division

NOTICE

A

1596 Pacheco Street, Ste. 105, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Director's Office - (505) 8276875

Publie Works Bureau - (505) 827-6837 7 827-68%7
‘Wage and Hour Buregu - (505) 827-6235 / 827-6438
Student Labor - (505) 8376530

P.0. Box 1708, Las Cruces, NM 38004-1708
Wage and Hour Bursau - (505) 524-6195
Faxd - (505) 524-6194

P.0. Box NN, Carishad, NM $5221-7537
Wage and Hour Burean - (505) 885-5072
Faxh - {505) 385-9748

501 Moantaip Rd., NE, Albuquerque, NM 7102
Wage and Hoor Bureau - (505) 841.8983
Fax# - (505) 341-9317

501 Mountzio Rd., NE, Albuquerque, NM 87102

Apprenticeship - (505) $41-8989
Fax# - (505) 841-8739

“PUBLIC WORKS APPRENTICESHIP AND TRAINING ACT”

“PLEASE NOTE THAT SECTION 134D-4.B. STATES”

“PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS, EXCEPT FOR STREET,
HIGHWAY, BRIDGE, ROAD, UTILITY OR MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS WITH
EMPLOYERS WHO ELECT NOT TO PARTICIPATE IN TRAINING, SHALL NOT
BE CONSTRUCTED UNLESS AN EMPLOYER AGREES TO MAKE
CONTRIBUTIONS TO APPROVED APPRENTICE AND TRAINING PROGRAMS
IN NEW MEXICO IN WHICH THE EMPLOYER IS A PARTICIPANT OR THE
PUBLIC WORKS APPRENTICE AND TRAINING FUND ADMINISTERED BY
THE PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF THE LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL DIVISION
OF THE LABOR DEPARTMENT. CONTRIBUTIONS SHALL BE MADE IN THE
SAME MANNER AND IN THE SAME AMOUNT AS APPRENTICE AND
TRAINING CONTRIBUTIONS REQUIRED PURSUANT TO WAGE RATE
DETERMINATIONS MADE BY THE DIRECTOR.”

*NOTE: FOR A COPY OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED ACT, PLEASE
CONTRACT OUR OFFICE AT: (505) 827-6837

“AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER”




New Mexico Department of Labor
Labor & Industrial Division/Public Works Bureau
1596 Pacheco Street/Suite 105, Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505) 827-6837 or (505) 827-6897 &Fax (505) 827-1664

iminks@state.nm.us or ArleneRodriguez(@state.nm.us
Wage Decision # LE 04-1221 A

NOTIFICATION OF AWARD (NOA)
escription and Location of Work:

w Mexico Junior College Paving Project - New road construction with curb & gutter, new parking lot construction, signing, pavement
rking and related work. There will be subgrade dirt work done. 5317 Lovington Highway, Business Office; Hobbs
1 {New Mexicc Junior College)

MINDER for agency conducting BID process: If bids are NOT opened by 12/31/04, a NEW wage decision
AY be required. Call (505) 827-6897 for questions.

hen the Contract is awarded for this project the Wage Rate Poster and all of the Wage Rate Packet must be delivered to the
NERAL/PRIME CONTRACTOR. The General/Prime Contractor must complete this Form (including the reverse side listing all of the
xcontractors (including 2™ tier subcontractors) and mail to the address above, Ifthe project is canceled, this form must be completed by the
mcy conducting the bid process. Failure to submit the NOA in a timely manner is a violation of paragraph 11.1.2.10.B (3) of the Public
nks Minimum Wage Act Policy Manual.

neral/Prime Contractor Company Name: License#:

idress: City: State: Zip:

lephone: Fax:

Mail Address:

jproximate Date Work to Start;

timated Completion Date:

timated Cost of Project:

d Opening Date:

te: The General/Prime Contractor MUST mail/fax in their Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages along with the NOA.
ch Subcontractor (and all Tiers of subcontractor) MUST also mail/fax their Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages through
+ General/Prime Contractor before they start work. After work on the project is completed (but before final payments),
scontractors and all tiers of subcontractors must mail/fax (through the General/Prime Contractor) an Affidavit of Wages Paid.

gnature for General/Prime Contractor
inted Name
ate

WR- 3




SUBCONTRACTOR LIST

«ease include 2nd & 3rd tier subcontractors. Use copies if necessary for longer lists of subs. List
ily contractors actually involved in construction, renovation or demolition on the job site. You do
>t need to list suppliers or professional services companies (such as surveyors).

Vage Dec. # LE 04-1221 A

ympany Name:

idress: City: State: Zip:

Mail Address: License No.:

one No.: Fax No.: Sub FPTIER _ _3®TER
Please Check One

ork to be performed:

_-_-__'—_'————-___-—______—"—_——_-—-———______—__7

ympany Name:

ldress: City: State: Zip:

Mail Address: License No.:

one No.: Fax No.: Sub 2" TIER __ 3*TER .
Please Check One

ork to be performed:

____—'—_-_—_———__—'_—___—__-—_-—_____

mpany Name:

Idress: City: State: Zip:

Mail Address: License No.:

one No.: Fax No.: Sub__ 2TIER ___ 3" TIER
Please Check One

ark to be performed:

%

mpany Name:

|dress: City: State: Zip:

Mail Address:; License No.:

one No.: Fax No.: Sub___ 2"TIER ___ 3*®TER __
Please Check One

ik to be performed:

%

mpany Name;

dress: City: State: Zip:

viail Address: License No.:

sne No.: Fax No.: Sub__ 2"TIER __ 3*°TIER
Please Check One

rk to be performed:

_—__'__—"—__——_—ﬁ_——_——__

s = — T — = e & T ———




.

‘umoys osie s djey jo saoInos pue sjuaweuinbes ‘sainpesoid Aajod sxJom atignd Joj ejnpayos

Jeulwes v "syI0p iGN Japun Sn'wusjeys jop mmm 1e obed qem Joge) J0 Juswypedaq ay

uo punoy aq Aew suoj paynbay|

|

—

"3W[MeAo uo sabiuy; Aed o} eyes eBupy suy) Wbens esn *ajez eBu} eapua eyj Jo Jyeueq Iin} eYy) seAjedad

eehojdwe aij} se Buoj se - swesBosd peaoidde ojuj pred yses oy

WM ysed uj pjed aq osje Aew swog "ysed uj 1o

‘sweaBosd Kued

P14y oy pied eq Aew seje: oBupy -erey umoys ajel oys (winwjujw e sej pred oq SN spes; & uj pexdom sinoy|

iy "suopesyyenb jo ssejpiedes .::otnm.hwé Hiom a4} 0} Bujpiooce pred pue Pelji$se|d eq LSNN ejis qof ey uo SIOYIOM [iy

d

| _ _

souy uj ynsai Kewi ) 380d o3 einyey pue Joy @Bep, wnuuI SHIOM alqnd ey Aq pasnbal sy sy ‘eoed 9|q|sseooe

lIsea e u) Je|lely/e0jo sjuspusjupadng sy

pIsino Jejsod Uojsiosp sbem ayj jsod LSNIN Jojoeuo) BWLd/lelsuss eyy]

*Aedoud sjjoaked peyjes Apjesm

9U) Op 0} 48P0 U] UOSISBP ¢

Bem ey; jo Adod e oajedes Jsn 10]oRAJU0D d6}3 Jomoj pue JojoeiUCIqNS Yoe3 ‘peubis sj Joesuoa ey

usym Jojoenuon)

swNd/|eIaUaS) BY) 0) w.ne_owm uois|oep eBem espue sy Piemio) LSNIN Ssed04d piq oY) sjonpuos jey; 22130 8yL

| ﬁ _

LSNIN SIBl/Sans/SIOREIU0D iy

uswihed [euy oy} IHOIIE Inq Pe1EdWoD S| oM JjBL) JOE PIEQ SIBEAA 10 UABPIYY UE Jrugns|
‘seBueyo siap/sqns jo 35y ey owy) Aue psjepdn aq LSNIN YON ayL ‘ojoenuo) w4 essues)

oy ybBnosyy 805 PNoYs SjUBLISIE)S SyL ‘paE}s S| JIOM

Aue si05eq sabep, Burersig Aeq o) Jusju| jo sjuswsie)g payadwod

puas ('0)5 'siel pijy) 'puodes pue) Eoﬁmbcoﬂzm fle Buiaey 1oj siqisuodsal

OS|E S| sWiid/[elauss) SyL aiis Gof au 1€ pepEss si

stom Aue siojeq (YON) Piemy J0 UoREonoN peje|duics & juigns 1SN 1oafo.d sy Joy peosjes Jojoenuoy auwlud/elsues) ay| |

‘Pasinbel eq Aeul uojsisep ebem meu & ‘P00Z ‘1€ 18queseq aiojeq tedo jou jim $PIq §] ‘suewinoop piq Bupedasd esoys ioj Jepupiey

"9UOp YJoMm UIp apelbgns aq (|Im aisL ] ‘Yiom pajelal pue Bupjiews Jusweaned
Buppied mau ‘1opnb g quno ym uoloNsuo peos ma - josfoid Buined absjjon Jofunp 0dIxa| maN

‘Bujubis ‘uoponusuoo 10|

3

/

4opn Jo uopdudsag
BupeaujBug V 122140 31 "uoisoep meu Bupsanbesipooziziig VIT[  933][0) Jo1unp 0dNXIAl MaN
'Sunn @1ojeq snje}s Yoeyd o) saoqe
‘AemyBiH‘yeeng-y #1122 - ¥00Z ‘)€ Jequieneg
(sjedA) # uo|s|aeg spig 10} seadx3 uojspoeqg ejeq Aunoy joefoig ._o_.go..au:omﬂ.m:_uuu.a:oo
uopaNIsuny afbiepy N uoysjsag




- "A" - Street, Highway, Utility or Light Engineering

January 1, 2004

Trade Base Rate Fringe Rate
Classification per hour per hour
Bricklayer, Blocklayer, Stonemason 9.71 No 02 data -26 (No 02 data)
Carpenter/Lather 12.23 0.44
Cement Mason 11.80 0.26
Ironworker 17.91 6.03
Painter (Brush/Roller or spray) 13.56 0.44
Electricians
Groundman (Outside) 18.64 3.15
Equipment Operator (O/S) 21.46 3.15
Lineman/Wireman or
Tech (Outside) 22.05 3.15
Cable Splicer 23.23 3.15
Plumber/Pipefitter 21.38 433
Operators
Group | 12.97 0.26
Group ! 13.17 0.26
Group I 13.75 0.26
Group IV 13.77 0.26
Group V 13.77 0.26
Group VI 13.92 0.26
Group VII 13.97 0.26
Group VIl 14.12 0.26
Group IX 14.62 0.26
Group X 15.42 0.26
Laborers
Group | 9.95 0.35
Group i 10.25 0.35
Group Il 10.65 0.35
Truck Drivers
Group | 10.53 0.26
Group 10.73 0.26
Group il 10.93 0.26
Group IV 11.13 0.26

Note: Subsistence and Incentive do not apply on "A" rates as per Rules & Regulations.

WR- 6

R o e S —



LABOR CLASSIFICATION GROUPS
TYPE “A” CONSTRUCTION
PAGE 1
GROUP I - (Unskilled):

Building & Common Laborer; Carpenter Tender Chainman; Rodman; Stakedriver; Concrete Buggy
Operator (hand); Concrete Workers; Flagman; Soil Sample Testgr.

GROUP 1 - (Semi-skilled):

Wagon, ‘Air Tract, Drill & diamond Drillers’. Tender (Outside); Air & Power Tool Man (not a
carpenter’s tool); Asphalt Heaterman; Asphalt Jointman; Asphalt Raker; Batching Plant Scaleman;
Tenderers (To Cement Mason & Plasterer); Chain Sawman; Concrete Power Buggyman; Concrete
Touch-up Man; concrete Sawman — Coring Mach ; Curbing Machine, Asphalt or Cement; Cutting
Torchman; Metal Form Setter-Road; Grade Setter; Hod Carrier; Mortar Mixer & Mason Tender;
Powderman or Blaster Helper; Sandblaster; Scaler; Vibratorman (Hand type); Vibratory Compactor
(Hand type); Window Washer: Nurseryman-Gardener; Wagon, Air Tract, Drill & Diamond Driller
(Outside); Roadway Hardware Worker. :

GROUP Il - (Miscellaneous):
Gunite Pumpcrete Man & Nozzleman; Muiti-plate Setter; Manhole Builder; Pipelayer; Powderman-
Blaster-Makeup; Landscaper; Traffic Control Technician; Laboratory Technician,

EQUIPMENT OPERATOR CLASSIFICATION GROUPS
GROUPI:
Concrete Paving Curing Machine
GROUP II:
Belt Type Conveyors (Material & Concrete); Broom (Self Prop.); Fork Lift; Grease Truck Operator;
Head Oiler; Hydro Lift; Tractor (Under 50 Drawbar HP with or without Attach.); Industrial
Locomotive Brakeman; Front End Loader (2 CY or less); Fireman; Oiler; Screedman; Roller (Pull
Type); Mulching Machine, Roller (Self-Propelled).
GROUP I1I:
Concrete Paving Form Grader; Concrete Paving Gang Vibrator; Concrete Paving Joint or Saw

Machine; Concrete Paving Sub Grader; Tractor with Backhoe Attachment; Subgrade or Base Finisher;
Power Plant (Electric Generator or Welding Machine).




EQUIPMENT OPERATORS CONT’D.
PAGE 2

GROUP IV:

Bulldozer (including self-propelled roller with dozer attachment); Batch or Continuous Mix Plant

(Concrete, soil cement; or asphalt); Roller (Steel Wheel); Front End Loader (2 — 10 CY); Scraper

Operator; Motor Grader.

GROUP V:

Asphalt Distributor; Asph, Paving or Laydown Machine; Asph. Retort Heater; Mixer, Heavy Duty,

Asph. Or Soil Cement; Trenching Mach.; Clam Type Shaftmucker; Backhoe, Clamsheli, Dragline,

Gradall, Shovel (under % CY); Elevating Grader or Belt Loader; Cranes (Crawler or Mobile) under 20

tons; Air Compressor (300 CFM 7 Over); ing Screening & Washing Plants; Drlg. Machine

(Cable Core or Rotary); Mixer, Concrete (1 CY & Less); Pump (6 “ intake or over); Winch Truck;

Hoist (1 Drum); Industrial Locomotive Motorman; Lumber Stacker; Tractor (50 Drawbar HP or over).

GROUP VI:

Concrete Paver Mixer; Hoist (2 drums & over); Side Boom; Traveling Crane; Piledriver; Backhoe,

Clamshell, Dragline, Gradall, Shovel (3/4 CY to 3 CY); Cranes (Crawler or Mobile) 20 Ton to 40

Tons; Front End Loader (Over 10 CY); Mixer; Concrete (over 1 CY); Mechanic and/or Welder.
EQUIPMENT OPERATOR CLASSIFICATION GROUPS

GROUP VII:

Concrete Slip-Form Paving Machine; Concrete Paving Finishing Machine; Concrete Paving

Longitudinal Float; Gunite Machine; Refrigeration; Jumbo Form or Drilling; Stage; Slusher; Concrete

Paving Spreader; Pumpcrete Machine; Grout Pump Operator.

GROUP VIII:

Mine Hoist; Bulldozer (Multiple Units); Scraper (Multiple Units); Mucking Machine; Backhoe,
Clamshell, Dragline, Gradall, Shovel (over 3 CY); Cranes (Crawler or Mobile) over 40 tons.

GROUP IX:
Belt Loader (CMI Type) Operator; Pipemobile Operator Assistant; Derrick, Cableway.

WR- 8




EQUIPMENT OPERATOR CONT’D.

PAGE 3
GROUP X:
Pipemobile Operator; Mole Operator.
TRUCK DRIVER CLASSIFICATION GROUPS
GROUPI: |

Pick-up truck % ton or under; Warehouseman; Dump Truck (under 8 cubic yards); Flatbed (1 % ton or
under).

GROUP I:

Dump truck (8 — 16 cy); Tank Truck (unde;' 6,000 gals.); Flatbed (over 1 % ton).

GROUP III:

Spreader Box (self-propelled); Distributor (asphalt); Transit Mix; Lowboy, Light Equipment; Off-
Highway Hauler; Tank Truck (over 6,000 gals.); Dump Truck (over 16 cy); Trailer Semi-Trailer
Dump.

GROUP 1V:

Diesel-powered Transport; Lowboy; Heavy Equipment.




Amsmm 105, Sants Fe, NM §7505
Directer's Office - (505) 5276875
Public Works Baress - (505) $27-68537/ £27.6897 ~
Wage and Hoor Bureau - (505) 827-6835 / 827-6898

ey
F

BILL RICHARDSON Fia - (505) 8271664
GOVERNOR
a P.O. Bax 1708, Las Cruces, NM §5004-1708
CONROY CHINO pesge and Hear Baresu- (505) 246195
X . O PO.Box NN, Carlhad, NM $8231-
BRUCE B%%IRELQR New Mexico Department of Labor E%ﬁ"&"'m“‘g
DIRE . = s s -
Labor and Industrial Division O S Moustia i NE A3 N
‘Wage and Hour Buresu - {505) 341-8983

Fax# - (S05) 541-9317

Notice to All Public Works Contractors i e cayta, 4 $7202

d PERTINENT INFORMATION frt- a9 s
= INACCORDANCE WITH THE NM PUBLIC WORKS MINIMUM WAGE ACT

Part of the job of the Public Works Bureau is to insure compliance with the Public Works Mininmum Wage Act (13-4-11
through 13-4-17, NMSA 78). This office issues prevailing wage rates for each project for inclusion in the bid documents.
After 2 project contract is signed, the NOA (Notification of Award) and the Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages
mmst be completed and sent back together to this office by the General Contractor. The NOA (Notification of Award) must
also include the list of Subcontractors. A Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages is required from each construction
contractor before they start work on any State or locally funded construction project costing a total of $20,000 or more.
Every contractor (general, sub, second tier, etc.) must pay those rates through weekly payments and payroll. Certified
payrolls for all work in June must be sent to this office by the end of July for the annual wage survey.

Wage rates include a base rate and a fringe rate of pay. In many cases an additional cost to the contractor is an
apprenticeship contribution rate per hour for both journeymen and apprentices, A monthly apprenticeship contribution
compliance form and check (either for this office or an approved apprenticeship program) is required. After a contractor
completes work on a project, but before his final payment, an Affidavit of Wages Paid must be completed and sent to this
office — through the General Contractor -

Each employee must receive the full base rate per hour for all hours worked in the Jjob classification(s) he/she worked,
regardiess of the qualifications of license held. The only exception is for workers with a current certification in approved
apprenticeship programs. He/she nmst also receive the full benefit of the fringe rate, but that amount may be paid in one of
several ways. The eatire rate may be paid in cash by just adding it to the base rate. It may also be paid into approved heaith
benefit programs, pension programs, life insurance programs, corspany holiday and vacation progrars and/or training
programs that are not apprenticeship programs (e.g., an OSHA safety program). The third way of paying fringe benefits is
to pay as a combination of cash and into approved programs. This office will sometimes ask for complete breakdowns of all
payments to insure total compliance. For instance we may need to see exactly how much a company paid into a pension
plan or a health benefits plan for specific employees. We may also need to see exactly how nmch was paid into an approved
apprenticeship program for specific people.

The minimum wage as shown on individual wage decisions must be paid. ... “In addition, the contractor, subcontractor,
employer or any person acting as a contractor shall be Lable to any affected employee for liquidated damages in the sum of
ten doflars ($10.00) for each calendar day on which a contractor, subcontractor, employer or any person acting as a
contractor has willfully required or permitted an individual laborer or mechanic to work in violation of the provisions of the
Public Works Mininmum Wage Act” (13-4-14.C, NMSA 78). When questions arise about the requirernents of the Act or the
Public Works Minimum Wage Act Policy Manual, they must be resolved as soon as possible. Usually a phone call ((505)
827-6837 or 6897) or e-mail (iminks@state nm us) will be enough, but failure to ask could result in assessment of the
penalty. Again this bureau is tasked with keeping all contractors in compliance with the Act. We will work with you to help

o 7oL

" John Minks, Chicf
Public Works Bureau _ 3/13/03

“AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER” WR- 10




1596 Pachecs Strvet, Sta. 105, Santa Yo, NM 27505
j Director's Offire - (505) 827-§575 *

o
]

BILL RICHARDSON Fadh - (505) B27-1664
Go OR O PO.Bax 1703, Las Croces, NM £5004-1708
COI;IROY CHINO ; mnfm Hear lu-um - (505) 5246195
ECRETARY . ; 3 PO.Box NN, Carished, NM 88221.7537
BRUCE BACHELOR New Mexico Department of Labor Page end Howr Buresa - (509 8885072
DIRECTOR . v 0
Labor and Industrial Division Mougta
June 16, 2003 _ ° %ma.:'”m'ﬁ’.f"mmaﬁ“ e

Faxs - {$05) 8419317
Q
Ao B
To All New Mexico Public Works Construction Project Contractors

Note: General Contractors must pass this information to subcontractors!

Dear Sir or Madam:

On June 4, 2002 I generated a-letter that said “Until the disagreement over payments to
out-of-state programs in addition to payments to the NM Apprenticeship and Trainin g
Fund is resolved, a company may make required payments to the out-of-state program if
that program is approved by the US DOL Bureau of apprenticeship and Training. Only
one payment will be required, but....” The New Mexico Office of the Attorney General
NOW advises that payments to the New Mexico Apprenticeship and Training Fund
must be made by all out-of-state contractors.

Effective immediately we will expect those payments along with statements listing our
wage decision number and the contractor name by the 15 of the month following the
reporting period. Payments are due for all hours in each trade 2 company has on the job
site that has a contribution rate on the State wage decision. These payments are for the
hours worked by both journeymen and apprentices, regardless of whether the company
has apprentices or not. If the program has both Federal and State funding, the payments
are required. Only when the project has all Federal funds, is the project exempt. On
State Street, Highway, Utility and Light Engineering projects where there are no
contribution rates, apprenticeship payments do not apply. On the few projects with two
types of construction, the contributions do apply for the work under the type construction
with contribution rates. Failure to pay apprenticeship contributions is a violation of the
Apprentice and Training Act and Inay result in penalties,

Please call or email me at (505) 827-6837 or jminks @state.nm.us with any questions.

John Minks, Chief
Public Works Burean

Si

Cc Bruce Bachelor, Director
Shawn Brown, Assistant Attorney General

_11
“AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER” WR




10)32.11(] Jo[ayoRg an.ag
UOISIAL(Y furysnpuf 7p Joqer]

A1vjaxdeg
ouly) Loauo)

Jowson

ODEXIPAT MAN

00 TINA

uondInI)suo,)

SYIOA dTqng

OJIXOTAT MOAT

UOSPIBYIRY Iivg

. "6868-148 (505) 1je0
”n3§a§na<uo Eaunoao_usnuc

. 'v991-L28 (s0s)
MEBIME S0 O7[qn J0J Joquuny xey

"EVB9-LT8 ITe0 012 ‘preg
- SoBeM Jo JaepigY ‘safupy Supaarg
Asd 0} a0y Jo juSwIelS wo suonsang)

'6E89-LT8 TTe0

‘suonsenb vopnqrnuos drseopuasddy
: "€¥89-LZ8 10 9§80
..hnn:uu"a:gnwoua.ﬁuﬁc nnouaonv

SN°RN°93vasyzenbiapoyw 21689-1Z8 (S0%5)

1190 :5uojspoag o3y offep wo suopsany)
‘o sms@eupf L £89-£78 (o5)
EYUJAL WOy [2o :£aAms ofem junmus
PUB S350 ofjqnd uo suonssny) [eousy

.30 .mmum
P Somd S0 oHgNd o3 Jo 398 B {qm

[EIofjo uB pasu nof - spomnuod oy 30y -

10U nq SupsnIoApe 10y pood) soper oFum
JuaImo ‘131j1es pouonusw suwoy “piq

103 dn Apuazmo sp0aford syj10M ofjqnd o
+ 30 Auvwi o 177 ® ‘(743 e MRS Kvm
. &uo g1zowdus pus $109)1qa1e ‘sojonsdu
" Bupoenuoo) uorsioop afum 4 3oy 3sonbos
B PULL "SHOM ONlqnd puw §30jAl0g

Jafojdarg uo yor) SOy 8S [op AR .

‘NOLLVAIOANI FTIAVTVA 404
HLIS §89M '10d FHL 100 3DEH)

L

:

“TIM 79 §3040idwa axy pus

upy Aowr soAopdws we Jeyy sweous U0y
S pus SIS [IM 18, UB 5} 0IIXOJ MON
; ' iueam , ey
. II14 38,, W33y Qi $20P Juypy 0]

"PIP NOA Y104 003 pus Qi ‘papiom

no£ woym yo A1ejp ® ‘sqms Aed 3o sordos

daan] pmogs nox sorye 1O Aus ye
uIpejo adem v o[y Autn nof ‘safem orour
Eggmaoﬁggghﬁ
LWIEP 98uA B O T UBD MOR °6

“fed 30 cru1 opwpdorddy o

PuB UOREILIEER[0 181 U} pasjiom SInoy
O3 M Suojw wopwossujo qof ono
._eha:ooauanﬁfm...u:gn&oﬁ

. Jpndmod

Aud 5 oy ‘mopmapyssup qof ouo uwyy
oot uy sHioM safodma we Jy ‘g

VC=T+81I0Z+¢']

X 1 §1 9181 oumm) 1940 [8)0} o “ny/z g o1
Wy3usq ofiury oq puw Jy/z1$ sf 9suq oy
3 ‘ojdwrexs 3o >yoeq pappe saBury qpm
4sd osuq oty soum ¢y sy fed owmang
dPamdmod Sed owpyaaao 5y Aoy 4

U0 sIom sokojdurs o sj0oford

Auum mo1 Jo sso[presar ‘lefojdw ourss
O3 10J JoamMNI0M Lup-UDASS B T 1om
J0 8moy of 1oy s Led swpsag
B8 Lud sumproao sa0p WYM 9

iy




—

Decision m Construction
racting Agency/Owner Project County Date Decision Expires for Bids Decision # Type(s)
December 31, 2004 - Call # A-Street,Highway,
above to check status before Utility,Lt
Mexico Junior College LEA 8/12/2004requesting new decision. LE 04-1221 A lEngineering
ription of Work: i

w Mexico Junior College Paving Project - New road construction with curb & gutter, new parking

construction, signing, pavement marking and related work. There will be subgrade dirt work done.

n before December 31, 2004, 2 new wage dacision may be required,
General/Prime Contractor selected for this project MUST submit a compieted Notification of Award (NOA) before any work

inder for those pre; bid documents: If bids will not

ried at the job site. The General/Prime is also responsible for having all subcontractors (and second, third tiers, eiz.,) send

deted Statements of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages before any work is started, The Statements shoukd come through the

ral/Prime Contractor. The NOA MUST be updated any time the list of substtiers changes. All contractors/subsitiars MUST

it an Affidavit of Wages Paid after their work is completed but BEFORE the finai payment.

[ |
Affice that conducts the bid process MUST forward this entire wage decision package to the General/Prime Contractor when

ontract is signed. Each subcortractor and lower fier contractor must receive a copy of the wage decision in orderto do the
] [

Jy certified payroils properly. '

Mmmmrmummmwmmmrmm& rintendedt's office/trailer in an easily
ssible place. This is required mePubCicWorksMinirmmWageAcLandfallumbpostnmymunm

I [ |
orkers on the job site MUST be classified and mlmhgwmmmm-hymmoﬁqmlmuﬁm. All
swutcdinatmdeMUSTbeeid[uaminhnumphenuSMnhnre. Frluarltuu_l_a_!beeidlntomirder_txgr_ogm
cash. SnmnuLalsobopaidtnushMththamtpaidlmIpprovodpro_grsnu-asbnglsﬂuemployu i

vesﬂlefuubmﬂﬂofthcmﬁefdnggrah. Use straight time fri rate to pay fringes on overtime.

ired forms be found on the

nt of Labor web page at www.dol-state.nmLus undar Public Works. A seminar

lule for public works policy, procedures, requirements and sources of help is also shown.
] | I

umu.mo.pmmuruw.muewmsm
Call/email John Minks for questions (505) 8276837 o Iminks@state.nm. us

"A" - Streat, Highway, Utility or Light Engineering
H Januzry 1, 2004
I Trade Base Rata Fringe Rats
: Gllgiligﬂm per hour per hour
: Baminder: Pay Workers [Bricklayer,
P Tor work done, even if  {Blockiayer,
I; More than one class, | Stonemason 8.71 .28
C. tarfLather 2.23 .44
Cement Mason 1.80 .26
ronworker 17,94 .03
! (BrushRollar o
13.56 0.44
Eiecticl
Groundman
{Outsida’ 18.64 3.15
Equipment
Operator (O/S 2146 3.15
man ¢or Tech
{Outsida’ 22.05 3.15
Cable 2323 315
PlumberPipe-
i fitter 21.38 4.33
; Operators
| [€] ! 2.97 .28
| G 1] 17 .26
| 1] 13. .26
| IV 1377 28
Groun vV 13.77 26
[ G Vi 3.52 .26
! Group VI .97 .26
| G VI 4.12 28
IX 4.52 26
Group X 542 .26
Laborers
Gi 1 5.85 0.35
Group I 10.25 0.35
__Group 1l 10.85 .35
Truck Drivers
G 10.53 26
G 1 10.73 26
Srw ] 10g: .26
_ GrougV__ 1.1 .26
Note: Subsistence and Incentive do not apply on "A” rates as per Rules & Requlafions,

e —




1e1r registration numbers & their date of registration expiration is also there. If

overed on the page, please call or emai] John Minks at (505) 827-6837 & jminks@state.nm.us or Arlene
odriguez at 827-6897 & ArleneRodriguez@state.nm. us

wR- 14




/i

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR -~

PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU
MEMORANDUM
Date: August 21,2000
To: ‘Whom It May Concern
From: John Minks, Chief
Public Works Burean

Subject: NEW PAYROLL POLICY

Under the new certified payroll policy for public works project's, contractors &enot to
send in payrolls to this office, mla:swehave-_‘zeg_'MMthem or the work
being done is in June; at which time, we need all Jume payrolls ONLY to conduct our

annuaql surveyp.

Thisnewpolicydoesnotchangetherequirememofhavingthcpaymlls sent in to the
Owner or contracting agency. The owner has the option of ‘acquiring them when they are
needed. The general contractor should require copies of certified payrolls from all of jts
subs, The general contractor is also responsible for the project and should not make
payment to asubtmﬁltheoontacmalreqlﬁremwtshavebeenmet Those requirements
include proper trade classiﬁeaﬁonsandpayra:esforallmploym.

A NOTIFICATION OF AWARD (NOA) and 8 STATEMENT OF INTENT TOPAY

fomisneededafterwoﬂ:iscompleted,bmi_e&mM If aprojectisa B, C,
OprrOject,wcvﬁHalsonwdaMOMHLYAPPmm CONTRIBUTION
EQI_E_M_seminmu&ThisApprenﬁoesbipConhibuﬁonfomismbeseminbyﬂmls of
eachmunth.PleasevisitusontheintemetatmDOLSTAmm Goto
?mployerServices,thentoPubﬁcWorksandyouwiﬂﬁndaﬂthssefomSOnﬂle
internet, -

Pleasefeelﬁ'eemcallusa:tﬂlePnblicWoﬂcs Bureauat827-6837ifyouhaveany
questions, Enclosedmbhnkcopiwofﬂlefomsmenﬁmdaboveforyomconvmim

-




ik

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL, DIVISION
SANTA FE OFFICE
MEMORANDUM -
Date Mfarch 18, 2004
To: Public Works Constmetion Project Contractors
From: Brucs Bachelor, Dlrectn‘!%
Labor and Industrial Division

To clarify, apprentices must only work in the trade to which they are indentured. Wage
ratesﬁ)raﬂwod:pe:ﬁmnednmstbepaidinacmrdmwithEnmbymemIEW. Sections
50-4-1, 50-4-2, 50-4-4, NMSA 1978 and the Public Works Minimum Wage Act, Sections
134-10 thry 134-17, NMSA 1578, as applicable,

Ifyou bave any questions, please call (505) 827-6808 or email BLBachelor@state.nm ns

WR- 16




' 5
rd . -~
’r

| LABOR ENFORCEMENT FUND
) 3 NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF LABOCR.

LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL DIVISION
» APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC WORXS

’ " CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION ) '
All applications myst be scropognied by 5200 pavabie to the “LABOR ENF ORCEMENT FUND®
Do Net Send Cash
Send to: Labor Enforcement Fand

PO Box 27679
. Alb., NM 87125-7679

Contractor/Subcontractor — Company Trade Name

Street Address City State Zip Code

Area Code / Telephone Number / Fax Number

E-Mail Address

2. 3,
Primary CID License Number Printed Name of First Qualifying Party

4, Type of Business Oindividual/Sole Proprictor OPartnership
' OCorporation OOther

3. INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETURNED TO SENDER

APPLICANT STATEMENT
As the responsible applicant-contractor, T understand:
= theapplicaﬁonissubjectmveﬁﬁmﬁonandﬂmtlagreempmvidemyaddiﬁomldncmmtaﬁonas
request by the Labor and Industrial Division director. .
. ﬁihhemproﬁdqﬁﬂmdﬁmelydischmofmqunﬁedhfnmaﬁnnmdomﬁnnmymuhm
the denial of this application for registration,
® ﬂmtpaym:n:inﬂacexactamnmtofTwnHmdmdDoﬂarsUSD(SZO0.00)isdnewithﬂ:isappﬁcaﬁun.
. ﬂ:ﬂtregismﬁmisformcahndzrm(BSSdays)ﬁ'omthcdatenoﬁccofregistraﬁnnispostedonﬂae
Department of Labor website. <www.dolstate.nm us/dol |_pubwage html> .
* ﬁlatIamsubmitﬁngﬂ:isappﬁcaﬁonfarthepmposeofa!egaltransacﬁonwithﬂ:eSta:eofNemem
Department of Labar,
. ﬁmifaﬂmemsmdﬂﬁsappﬁmﬁmmdpaymmmﬁwaddrmshomnbmwﬂlmukmddnyedm
lentied repistrati ,
Iccrﬁfy.mdcrpmahyofpujmy,thstthcinfonmﬁmcmimdhﬂﬁsappﬁcaﬁmfm
mgisu'aﬁonisaccm-ata,u-ue,andcompletetnthcbestnfmykmwledy.

Signature - Date

Print Name and Title'

BOR OFFICIAL U2z ONLY  Rrgisteion® - t

i e — — et ——




Labor Enformement News Release June 10, 2004 - New Mexico Department of Labor Page 1t of 2

1
-

Labor Enforcement Fund . TAB(R

Jienwe 23

News Release Fime=10, 2004 . [owkrmd

FOR MORE INFORMATION:
Contact: John Minks

505.872.6837

New Mexico Department of Labor
Labor and Industrial Division
Public Works Bureau

1596 Pacheco St

Santa Fe, NM 87502

|«

General Information on Contractor Registration -

The Labor Enforcement Fund form for contractor registration is the result of House Bill 471 that
amended the Public Works Minimum Wage Act. Effective May 19, 2004, it requires all contractors to
register with the Labor and Industrial Division if their bids for public works contracts (for both general
contractors and subcontractors) are $50,000 or more. The Attorney General's Office has granted
TEMPORARY relief that bids may be accepted from un-registered contractors CONTINGENT upon
registration prior to signing a public works project contract. That relief will end July 1, 2004, After that,
a contractor (or sub) must have already registered in order to bid a public works job that's over $50,000.
Once a contractor is registered, he may bid as many public works projects as he likes for the 365 days of
that registration. If he's working on several when the registration expires, he just keeps working. If he
wants to bid new projects afier the expiration, he must have re-registered. For the time being,

registration is only by mailing a completed Labor Enforcement Fund Form to the post office box on the
form along with a check for $200. es of registered contractors will be posted on the DOL web pa e

at www.dol.state.nm.us under Public Works. Furthermore, if an email address is provided on the form, a

certificate of registration with a contractor registration number will be sent by email. If there's no email
address, the certificate will be mailed several days later. There's a policy manual in the works that will
be posted on the same web page as soon as possible.

The amendment states that all funds collected will be used by the Labor and Industrial Division strictly
to enforce the Public Works Minimum Wage Act. In other words, we will use the funds to fiund
improved compliance from all contractors.

Updated: 06/24/2004 16:57:58

Top
Public Works
e,

Send comments or questions regarding
WR-~ 18

htto:/Awww.dol.state.nm.us/dol news Dw6-10-04.htm] 6/25/2004

— e e - e L.



-
-

NOTICE: Tris new supplemexnt to the Public Works Minimam Wage
Act should be included in all bid decuments unﬁl further notice.

-
rd

18-4-13.1 5 2004 SUPPLEMENT 134142

12.4.13.1, Public works cortracts; regist‘raﬁm ci cenimaciors ang
subcomiracters. . j

A Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, a contractor or szbeontractor that
mhmitsabidvaluedatmmthanﬁﬁ:ythmsauddoﬂm($50,000)forapub1icwurkspmject
thatissnbjecththé?uhﬁcWarksMinimmWageAct[MIONMﬂAIBTB]shallheregi.s-
teradwiththelaborandindustﬁaldiﬁsimofﬂmlahordepa:tment All tiers of subcontrac-
tors shall be subject to the requirements of this subsection, Bidding documents issued or

) releasedbyastateagmcyshanﬁ:nhﬂemﬁﬁmﬁmthatthemacmmsubmis

hwmaldassesinpubﬁeschmhmpuhﬁcpmt-sémda:yeducaﬁmalinsﬁtnﬁm
B. Thestateoranypoﬁﬁmlsub&iﬁsimofthestateahanmtamptqbidmapuhﬁc
wwkspmjectsubjectmthePubﬁcWad:shﬁnhanageAct&mamﬂmtdoes
rot provide proof of required registration for itself or its subeontractars.

C. Conh'actmsandsubcmtmctmmayregisterwiththedivisimonaﬁ:mpmﬁdad
bythedivisiouaudinamordanceﬁthlabaﬂspartnmtmlea. The division shall charge
an annusl registration fee of two hundred dollars ($200). The division shall issue to the

themmpletedregistmﬁonfmm&ndtheragismﬁmﬁe. :
D. Registration fees collected by the division shall be deposited in the 1abor enforcement

History: Laws 2004, ch. 89, § 1. " art. IV, § 29, is effective May 195, 2004, 80 days after
Eﬂeeﬁvndatas.—hmm&.”mbinam adjournment, of the legislatare.
uﬁe:&ndmmﬁsinn,bnt,pnmmthmm

13-4-14.1, Labor enforcement fund; creation; nse.

Tha'laborenforcementfupd"ismiedinthestatetreasm The fund shall consist of
caniractor and subcontractar registration fees callected by the labar and industrial division
of the laber department and all investment and interest income from the fund. The fund

: Bhaﬂbeadmiﬁataedbyfhediﬁﬁmmdmmeyhtheﬁmdhapmomiﬂedhthsdiﬁsion-
Jor administration and enforcement of the Puiblic Works Minimum Wage Act [18-4-10 NMSA
1978]. Moneyintheﬁmdshaﬂnottwertbthegmmlfnn&a:thaendofaﬁscalyean

History: Laws 2004, ck. 83,§2. *© - art, IV, § 28, is effertive May 19, 2004, 50 days after
Mdgm—lmm:hssmﬁum adjorrnment of the legislature,
effective date provisian, but, pursuant to NM., Const., )

13-4.14.2. Registration cancellation, revocation, suspension; infunc-
I. lli . -
nmdirechorofthehborandindusﬁialdiﬁsimafthelabordeputmmtmayz
A cancel, revoke or suspend with conditions, including probation, the registration
°fﬂanarl:yreqlﬁredtoberegisteredpm-suanttothePublicWorkslﬁnimumWageAct
MIONmm?S]brﬁﬂmmmhwﬁhtheregishﬁnnmviﬁmu&rgoodmg
sul:iechtoappea]pnrsuanttoSecﬁnnl&-d—ﬁMAlQ?&;and .
) B. seek injunctive relief in district court for faflure to comply with the registration
provisions of the Public Warks Minimnm Wage Act.
History: Laws effective 19, 80 afteryon . 19
mmmmmmmm

S —— = S -



NOTICE!

UPON RECEIPT OF THIS PUBLIC WORKS WAGE
DECISION, THE REQUESTING AGENT MUST FOLLOW
THESE STEPS:

1) INCLUDE THE WAGE DECISION IN BID
DOCUMENTS;

2) FORWARD THE REST OF THIS PACKAGE
(INCLUDING THIS NOTICE) TO THE
CONTRACTOR SELECTED; -

3) INSURE THAT THE GENERAI, CONTRACTOR

1

FORWARDS;

a)

b)

-

THE COMPLETED NOTIFICATION OF.
AWARD TO OUR OFFICE ALONG WITH
THEIR STATEMENT OF INTENT TO PAY
PREVAILING WAGES (Before Work Starts);

COMPLETED STATEMENTS OF INTENT
FOR SUBS & 2™ TIER SUBS;

MONTHLY APPRENTICESHIP

CONTRIBUTION STATEMENT FORM
EACH SUB & 2™ TIER SUB (On General
Building, Residential & Heavy Engineering
Projects); and |

COMPLETE AFFIDAVIT OF WAGES PAID
(After Work Completed & BEFORE FINAL
PAYMENT) From Each Sub/2™ Tier.

i

wR-~ 20




Sends wage rate pkt. to
_amhitect;h”e_fore bid

: wage rate
pkt., which includes: Notification of Award
(NOA), *Sub List Form, Wage Decision, Wage
Rate Poster, Stmt. of Intent, Affidavit Form,

& Apprenticeship Stmt. :

I Copy of Wage Decision,
Stmt. of Intent, Afidavit, *Sub List Form, &
prenticeship Stmt. General Is responsible to

return all forms (including his own) from all subs
to the Public Works Office.

Copy of wage decision, Strnt. of
Intent, Affidavit, *Sub List Form &
Apprenticeship Stmt., which are re-

turmed to the General along with forms
from 2nd. Tiers.

Copy of wage dBClSIOI'l Simt. of
Intent, Affidavit, “Sub List Form &
Apprenticeship Stmt., which are
returned to the subcontractor that

hired him.

*Sub List Form Is updated each time a sub is added or deleted Please specify

Waga Decision No. on form

WR- 21




- NOTICE!l!

'TO ALL CONTRACTORS AND
|PAYROLL CLERKS.

| CERTIFIED PAYROLLS FOR
'WORK IN JUNE EACH YEAR
'MUST BE SENT IN TO THE

| ADDRESS BELOW BY JULY 31st
NO LATER THAN 5:00 PM:

PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU
- |1596 PACHECO ST, STE 105
[SANTA FE, NM 87505

| THANK YOU,

| PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU!!

WR- 22




SC-1:

SC-2:

SC-3:

SC-4:

SC-5;

SC-é6:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: These special conditions take precedence over
specifications and the GENERAL CONDITIONS.

RIGHT-OF-ENTRY-AND-INSPECTION-OF-WORK: All authorized personnel of
the NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE shall have the right to visit the site and
inspect the work and materials. The Contractor shall fumish reasonable facilities for
obtaining such information as necessary to determine the progress and manner of the
work and character of materials being used.

PUBLIC UTILITIES: The Contractor shall be responsible for the destruction of, or
damage to, all existing structures, pipelines, conduits and cables; and he shall use ali
reasonable measures and precautions to protect such properties and maintain or
replace them in as good condition as they were prior to the construction operations.

FENCES, BUILDINGS: Where it becomes necessary to work in easements that have
been improved with fences, buildings, walks or drives, or where construction,
although on public right-of-way, is close enough to cause damage to such structures,
on completion of the construction, the Contractor shall replace the fence, buildin gs,
walks, curb and drives at no additional cost to the Owner, leaving all in the original
condition as found.

INSTALLATION:

A. Handling: Materials shall be handled in such a manner as to insure their
delivery to the job in sound and original condition.

GUARANTEE:

A. Units shall be guaranteed for a period of one year from date of final acceptance
against defective materials, design and workmanship. Upon receipt of notice from the
Owner of failure of any part of the guaranteed equipment, the Contractor shall
promptly replace the defective parts at his own expense.

5C-




SC-7:

SC-8:

SC-9:

SC-10:

SC-11:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

DRAWINGS: The data given herein and on the drawings is as exact as could be
secured, but extreme accuracy is not guaranteed. Discrepancies occurring between
the work covered by this section shall be immediately reported to the Engineer, and
he will issue written instructions for any changes or any clarifications.

SAFETY: The Contractor shall at all times exercise reasonable precautions for the
safety of employees on the work, bystanders or observers of the project, engineering
personnel and inspectors, and shall comply with all applicable provisions of the State
and Municipal Safety Laws and Building Construction Codes. All machinery and
equipment and other physical hazards shall be guarded in accordance with the
"Manual of Accident Prevention in Construction" of the Associated General
Contractors of America unless such instructions are incompatible with State or
Municipal laws or regulations. The Contractor shall, at his own expense and without
further other order provide, erect and maintain at all times during the progress or
temporary suspension of work, suitable barricades, fences, signs or other adequate
protection and shall provide, keep and maintain such flashing lights, danger signals
and watchmen as may be necessary or as may be ordered by the Engineer to insure the
safety of the public as well as those engaged in connection with the work. All
barricades and obstructions shall be kept burning from sunset to sunrise. Barricades
shall be of substantial construction and be reflectively sheeted to increase their
visibility at night.

STORAGE OF MATERIALS: The Contractor shall not be permitted to store
materials used for construction in the right-of-way or on private property adjacent to
the construction site. '

EXAMINATION OF PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND SITE: The offering of a bid
shall serve as prima facie evidence that the bidder has visited the site of the proposed
project, and has satisfied himself that the character, quality and quantities of work to
be performed, materials to be furnishcd, and requirements of the proposed contract
are reasonably accounted for in his bid.

DISPOSAL OF EXCESS MATERIAL: Excess material taken from the project site
shall be disposed of by the Contractor at a site determined by the Owner.

- ——r— =

SC-




SC-12:

SC-13:

SC- 14:

SC-15:

SC-16:

SC-17:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

ORDER OF WORK.: The Contractor shall start the work at such points on the project
as the Engineer may direct and shall progress from point to point as directed by the
Engineer. Contractor shall make any reasonable effort required to coordinate his
activities with other Contractor’s and Owner’s staff that may be working in this or
adjacent areas.

FEES AND CODES: The Contractor shall pay all costs for any and all fees and/or
work permits required in connection with the work. All materials supplied and work
performed by the Contractor shall be in accordance with all State and local codes
and/or ordinances governing such material and work.

NOTICE OF COMPLETION: When the Contractor is satisfied that work and cleanup
is completed, he shall issue the notice of completion to the Owner’s authorized
representative. The notice of completion shall include the request for final inspection
with date and time given.

FINAL INSPECTION WITH OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE: The Owner’s
representative will respond to the notice of completion by the Contractor and shall
appear at the given time for a tour of the project with the purpose of making it the
final inspection. Any inconsistencies to the specifications shail be noted by the
Owner’s representative, and a written copy of corrections shall be given to the
Contractor.

ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT: The Owner may accept the project even though
the corrections on the final inspection have not been made by the Contractor. In such
a case, there will be deductions for the uncompleted or corrected work based on
previous provisions of these specifications. Such deductions shall be made from the
final payment.

RECORD DRAWINGS PLAN ACCEPTANCE: It will be the responsibility of the
Owner to complete any RECORD DRAWINGS for this project. Contractor shall
supply to the Owner’s representative any additional information needed to complete
the plans for Record Drawings Condition.




SC - 18:

SC-19:

SC-20:

SC-21:

SC-22:

SC-23:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

INSPECTION OF WORK IN PROGRESS: The Owner’s authorized representative
shall be responsible for inspection of the Contractor’s work while such work is in
progress. A representative shall bring to the attention of the Contractor any work
which does not meet the specifications of this contract, and the Contractor shall
correct such work as brought to his attention.

CONTRACT TIME AND PROJECT COMPLETION: All work must be complete
within:
120 Calendar Days

from the effective date of the "Notice to Proceed".

SHOP DRAWINGS: Shop drawings and material certifications shall be submitted
to the Engineer for review. All such information shall be submitted prior to use. Five
copies are required, of which three will be retumed and two held for Engineer’s files.

TESTING: The Owner will pay for the first test required regardless of whether it fails
or meets the specifications. The Contractor shall pay for all retests including the final
retest showing results meeting the specifications. The Contractor shall provide the
Owner 24 hours notice of any testing required. Any item installed without being
tested or certified shall be removed and replaced at Contractor’s expense.

SURVEYING: The contractor will be responsible for construction staking.
Construction Staking must be performed by a surveyor licensed in the State of New
Mexico. Engineer will provide project control staking.

TRAFFIC CONTROL.: The contractor is required to develop a Construction Traffic
Control Plan in accordance with the latest version of the Manual On Uniform Traffic
Control Devices relative to his plan of work. This plan shall be submitted to the
Engineer for approval at least one week prior to beginning work. All construction
traffic control devices, maintenance, and implementation required by such plan shall
be the responsibility of the Contractor. Traffic Control Plan shall include provision
for public notification of traffic status by such means as newspaper, radio - public
service announcements, school flyers at NMJC, and an electronic message board.
This work shall be considered incidental to Item 702000 Traffic Control Devices for
Construction.

SC-




=

SC-24:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS: Each contractor shall submit a list of proposed
subcontractors to be used on the project with the Bid. This information will be
reviewed for the apparent iow bidder. If the contractor desires, the list of
subcontractors may be submitted in a sealed envelope. If the contractor is not the
apparent low bidder, the subcontractor may request the list to be returned, and it will
be returned unopened.

In addition, if a subcontractor’s work to be constructed in the project is greater than
$5,000.00 or one-half of one percent of the total project cost, whichever is greater,
each bidder shall in his bid furnish:

A. The name and location of the place of business of each subcontractor under
subcontract to the Contractor who will perform work or labor or render service
to the Contractor in or about the construction of the public works construction
project in an amount in excess of the listing threshold.

= e —



=

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

Modifying Section 101
Modifying Section 102
Modifying Section 103
Modifying Section 104
Modifying Section 105
Modifying Section 106
Modifying Section 107

Modifying Section 108
Modifying Section 109

- Abbreviations, Symbols, Terms and Definitions
-Bidding Requirements and Conditions

-Award and Execution of Contract

-Scope of Work

-Control of Work

-Control of Materials

-Legal Relations, Environmental Requirements and
Responsibility to Public

-Prosecution and Progress

-Measurement and Payment




MODIFYING

SECTION 101- ABBREVIATIONS, SYMBOLS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS

101.2 Owner

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

Contract administration shall be the responsibility of the New Mexico Junior Coliege.
The State requirements and specifications will apply except as noted in the
amendments listed herein.

Contract

Paragraph 2 shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

This contract includes the Advertisement for Bid’s, Contractor’s Bid, Performance
and Labor Payment Bonds, specifications, additional technical specifications, special
conditions, special provisions, general and detailed plans, notice to proceed, and any
change orders and agreements that are required to compiete the construction of the
work in an acceptable manner, including authorized extensions thereof, all of which
constitute one instrument.

Contract Bond

Add the following to the end of the paragraph:

(Also called “Performance Bond™)

Engineer

Paragraph I shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

The Engineer for the New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs, New Mexico, acting
directly or through his duly authorized representative.

SP-2




p—

=

—

MODIFYING
SECTION 101- ABBREVIATIONS, SYMBOLS, TERMS AND DEFINITIONS

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT
Project Manager
Paragraph I shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

The Engineer, or person designated by the Engineer, who is responsible for
supervising the administration of a project.

SP-3




MODIFYING
SECTION 102 - BIDDING REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

102.8 Preparation of Bid

Add the following statement to the end of the section:

Bids by corporations must be executed in the corporate name by the president or vice-
president (or other corporate officer accompanied by evidence of authority to sign)
and the corporate seal shall be affixed and attested by the secretary or an assistant
secretary. The corporate address and state of incorporation shall be shown below the
signature. Bids by partnerships must be executed in the partnership name and signed
by a partner, his title must appear under his signature, and the official address of the
partnership must be shown below the signature. All names must be typed or printed
below the signature.

i02.12 Delivery of Bids

Add the following:

- All contractors shall be licensed New Mexico contractors and shall supply at the time
of the bid opening proof of Contractor’s License or provide proof of license prior to
awarding the contract.

SP-4




MODIFYING
SECTION 103 - AWARD AND EXECUTION OF CONTRACT

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

103.5 Return of Bid Guaranty

Delete this section in its entirety and replace it with the following:

All bid bonds received in the form of checks, will be deposited by the New Mexico
Junior College. A refund check will be prepared for those receipts not considered to
be with a bid that is likely to be selected, within seven (7) days of bid opening as
stated in the Instruction to Bidders.

After the announcement of the selected party, all bid bond moneys will be retumed,
except that of the winner. Those bid bond moneys will be returned when the contracts

and other bonds are in place.

103.9 Materials Statement

Add the following:

It will be the responsibility of the Contractor to provide certificates of compliance
with the Specifications for all materials used in the project prior to beginning
construction. The Contractor will also be responsible for the asphalt pavement mix
design and concrete mix design to be submitted for approval by the Engineer. Costs
for the above will be borne by the Contractor.

SP-5




MODIFYING
SECTION 104 - SCOPE OF WORK

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

104.5 Maintenance of Traffic

Add the following to the end of the section:

The Contractor shall maintain at all times reasonable access to all facilities fronting
the work, unless otherwise directed by the Engineer. It shall be the judgement of the
Engineer as to whether or not reasonable access has been provided.

SP-6




MODIFYING
SECTION 105 - CONTROL OF THE WORK

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

105.2 Plans and the Working Drawings

Delete the last three paragraphs of this section and replace them with the following:
Shop Drawings and Samples:

After checking and verifying all field measurements, Contractor shall submit to
Engineer for approval, in accordance with the accepted schedule of Shop Drawing
submissions, five copies (or, at Engineer’s option, one reproducible copy) of all Shop
Drawings which shall have been checked by and stamped with the approval of
Contractor and identified as Engineer my require. The data shown on the Shop
Drawings will be complete with respect to dimensions, design criteria, materials of
construction, and the like to enable Engineer to review the information as required.

Contractor shall also submit to Engineer for approval, with such prompiness as to
cause no delay in work, all samples required by the Contract Documents. All samples
will have been checked by and stamped with the approval of Contractor, identified
clearly as to material, manufacturer, and pertinent catalog numbers and the use for
which intended.

At the time of each submission, Contractor shall in writing call Engineer’s attention
to any deviations that the Shop Drawings or sample may have from the requirements
of the Contract Documents.

Engineer will review and approve with reasonable promptness Shop Drawings and
samples, but his review and approval shall be only for conformance with the design
concept of the project and for compliance with the information given in the Contract
Documents. The approval of a separate item as such will not indicate approval of the
assembly in which the item functions. Contractor shall make any corrections required
by corrected copies of Shop Drawings and resubmit new samples until approved.
Contractor shall direct specific attention in writing or on resubmitted Shop Drawings
to revisions other than the corrections called for by Engineer on previous submussions.
Contractor’s stamp of approval on any Shop Drawing or sample shall constitute a

SP-7




MODIFYING
SECTION 105 - CONTROL OF THE WORK

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

representation to Owner and Engineer that Contractor has either determined and
verified all quantities, dimensions, field construction criteria, materials, catalog
numbers, and similar data or he assumes full responsibility for doing so and that he
has reviewed or coordinated each Shop Drawing or sample with the requirements of
the work and Contract Documents. Where a shop drawing or sample submission is
required by the specifications, no related work shall be commenced until the
submission has been approved by Engineer. A sample shall be kept in good order by
Contractor at the site and shall be available to Engineer.

Engineer’s approval of Shop Drawings or samples shall not relieve Contractor form
his responsibility for any deviations from the requirements of the Contract Documents
unless Contractor has in writing called Engineer’s attention to such deviation at the
time of submission and Engineer has given written approval to the specific deviation,
nor shall any approval by Engineer relieve Contractor from responsibility for errors
or omissions in the Shop Drawings.

Contractor shall keep one record copy of all specifications, drawings, addenda,
modifications and shop drawings at the site in good order and annotated to show all
changes made during the construction and shall be delivered to him for Owner upon
completion of the project.

105.4 Coordination of Plans, Specifications, Supplemental Specifications,
and Special Provisions

Paragraph 1 shall be deleted in its entirely and replaced with the following:

These specifications, the general provisions, the special provisions, the plans, the
special conditions, and all supplementary documents are essential parts of the
contract, and a requirement occurring in one is as binding as one occurring in all.
They are intended to be complimentary to and describe and provide for a complete
work. In case of discrepancy, the documents will govern in the following order of
importance:

Sp-8




L]

MODIFYING
SECTION 105 - CONTROL OF THE WORK

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

1. Contract

2. Special Conditions

3. New Mexico Junior College Special Provisions
4. Plans

5. Standard Specifications

105.5 Cooperation by Contractor

Delete paragraph 5 in its entirety.

105.18 Claims for Adjustment

Add the following statement to the end of this section:

In the event that the services of an attomey are required for collection of amounts
owing under this contract and Owner has no reasonable and viable defense or claim
against Contractor which would justify non-payment of sums due hereunder, then
Owner shall pay Contractor’s reasonable attorney’s fees and cost of collection.

In the event that the Contractor breaches this contract, then the Contractor shall be

liable to the Owner for any and all damages, costs and reasonable attomney’s fees the
Owner may incur to remedy that breach. '

SP-9




MODIFYING
SECTION 106 - CONTROL OF MATERIALS

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

106.4 Samples, Test, Cited Specifications
Paragraphs 3 and 4 shall be deleted in their entirety and replaced with the following:

A. Laboratory Testing
1. Job Mix Formula and Design Mixes

The preparation of job mix formula and design mixes, together with necessary
testing as required for this Contract, shall be at Contractor’s expense. Such
testing shall be performed by an approved testing laboratory under the
supervision of a New Mexico Registered Professional Engineer.

2. Materials or Manufactured Items

Testing of materials or manufactured items shall be at Contractor’s expense.

Tests for materials or items manufactured within the State of New Mexico
shall be certified as meeting contract specifications by an approved testing
laboratory under the supervision of a New Mexico Registered Professional
Engineer or a testing laboratory under the supervision of a Professional
Engineer registered in the state of manufacture or a testing laboratory
approved by Engineer.

B. Field Testing

The field testing of all locally processed or produced material directly
incorporate into the work, including the establishment of density curves
representative of material to be used in the embankment, subgrade, and
backfilling operations and compliance tests will be paid by Owner, with
exceptions as noted below.

SpP-10

— -



MODIFYING
SECTION 106 - CONTROL OF MATERIALS

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

General

The Owner will pay for the first test required regardless of whether it fails or
meets the specifications. The Contractor shall pay for all retests including the
final retest showing results meeting the specifications. If the testing lab has
not been paid for the required retesting, costs for such tests may be deducted
from the final payment of the Contractor and delivered to the testing firm.

Engineer shall determine the number, type, and location of tests.
Contractor shall fumnish, incidental to this Contract, necessary equipment,
tools, and labor, except testing equipment, to assist the testing agency in the

performance of field tests.

Copies of all laboratory and field tests shall be forward to Engineering and
Owner.

SP-11




MODIFYING

SECTION 107 - LEGAL RELATIONS. ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS AND
RESPONSIBILITY TO PUBLIC

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

107.3 Compliance with Payment of Taxes
Delete the second paragraph and replace it with the following:

The successful bidder, upon returning the executed contract package, after receiving
the Preliminary Award of Contract Notice, will provide to the New Mexico Junior
College his Taxation and Revenue Department Tax identification number. If either
or both of these numbers are unavailable, the Contractor must submit a letter of
explanation. Final award of the contract will not be effected until both numbers or a
satisfactory letter of explanation are obtained.

1074 Gross Receipts Tax, Indian Business Activity, and Tero Taxes

Delete this section in its entirety and substitute the following:

Pursuant to S13-1-108 NMSA 1978(1987 Cum. Supp.), you are hereby notified that
all bids submitted are to exclude the applicable State gross receipts tax or applicable
local option tax. The New Mexico Junior College will pay the applicable tax
including any increase in the applicable tax becoming effective after the date the
contract is entered into. The applicable gross receipts tax or applicable local option
tax will be shown as a separate amount on each billing or request for payment made
under the contract.

107.36 Insurance Requirements

Delete subsection (A.) Public Liability and (B.) Automobile Liability Insurance
replace with the following:

i General Liability

Bodily Injury Liability Property Damage Liability Insurance applicable in full
to the subject project shall be provided in the following amounts:

Sp-12




MODIFYING
SECTION 107 - LEGAL RELATIONS, ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS AND
RESPONSIBILITY TO PUBLIC

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT
Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability
$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit

A. The policy to provide this insurance is to be written on a Commercial
General Liability form with additional coverage for premises,
operations, explosions, and collapse hazard, underground hazard,
products/completed operations hazard, contractual insurance, broad
form property damage, independent contractors and personal injury;
more completely described as follows:

B. The Contractor’s insurance must include coverage for injury to or
destruction of property arising out of blasting or explosion.

C. The Contractor’s insurance must include coverage for injury to or
destruction of property arising out of:

L. The collapse of or structural injury to any building or structure
due to excavation, including burrowing, filling or backfilling
in connection therewith, or to tunneling, cofferdam work or
caisson work or to moving, shoring, underpinning, raising or
demolition of any building or structure or removal or
rebuilding of any structural support thereof.

D. Coverage must be included for injury to or destruction of any property
arising out of injury to or destruction of wires, conduits, pipes, mains,
sewers or other similar property or any apparatus in connection
therewith below the surface of the ground, if such injury or destruction
is caused by or occurs during the use of mechanical equipment of the
purposes of excavating, digging or drilling, or to injury to or
destruction of property at any time resulting therefrom.

2. Automobile Liability as follows:

SP-13




MODIFYING
SECTION 107 - LEGAL RELATIONS, ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS AND
RESPONSIBILITY TO PUBLIC

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

Comprehensive form with coverage for owned, hired and non-owned vehicles.
The limits of liability shall be no less than $1,000,000 combined single limit
bodily injury and property damage.

Contractor shall further obtain and provide proof to the Owner of any other
insurance coverage required by the statutes of the State of New Mexico or
regulation of any agency governing this type of project.

3. The New Mexico Junior College shall be named as additional insured on the
insurance certificate. Please state the name and bid number of this project on
the certificate. '

4, Hoid Harmless Agreement

Contractor covenants and agrees that it shall indemnify and save and hold the
New Mexico Junior College harmless from any and all liability, damage,
expense, cause of action, suit, claim and/or judgement, of every kind and
nature, including, but not limited to, those arising from injury to person(s) or
damage to property.

This indemnification and agreement to hold harmless by Contractor to the
New Mexico Junior College shall also include, but not be limited to, the
Lovington Municipal School’s attorney’s fees and costs incurred in defending
against same or in prosecuting any crossclaims or counterclaims ansing
therefrom. '

Deleting Section (b.) Worker’s Compensation Insurance and replace it with
the following:

The Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the Workers Compensation Act, the Subsequent
Injury Act, and the New Mexico Occupational Disease Disablement Law. The Contractor shall
procure and maintain during the life of this contract complete Workers and Employer’s Liability
Insurance in accordance with New Mexico laws and regulations.

SP-14




MODIFYING
SECTION 107 - LEGAL RELATIONS, ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS AND
RESPONSIBILITY TO PUBLIC

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

Such insurance shall include coverage permitted under $59-10-7, N.\M.S.A.,
1978 Comp., for safety devices.

With respect to Workers Compensation Insurance, the Contractor shall require
the subcontractor similarly to provide such coverage for all the latter’s
employees to be engaged in such work. The Owner, its officers or employees
will not be responsible for any claims or actions occasioned by the failure of
the Contractor to comply with the provisions of this paragraph.

In case any class of employee is not protected under the Workers
Compensation Statute, the Contractor shall provide and shall cause each
subcontractor to provide adequate employer’s liability coverage as will protect
him and the Owner against any claims resulting from injuries to and death of
workers engaged in work under this contract.

Delete Section (f.) Umbrelia coverage and replace it with the following:
The insurance limits cited in the above paragraphs are minimum limits. This

specification is in no way intended to define what constitutes adequate
insurance coverage for the individual Contractor.

SP-15




MODIFYING
SECTION 108 - PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

108.1 Subcontracting

Delete the section in its entirety and replace it with the following;
Conceming Subcontractors

= Each contractor at the time of the bid opening shail submit a list of proposed
subcontractors to be used on the project. This information will be reviewed for the
apparent low bidder. If the Contractor desires, the list of subcontractors may be
submitted in a sealed envelope. If the Contractor is not the apparent low bidders, the
subcontractor may request the list to be returned, and it will be returned unopened.

If a subcontractor’s work to be constructed in the project is greater than $5,000.00 or
one-half of one percent of the total project cost, whichever is greater, each bidder shall
in his bid furnish:

A. The name and location of the place of business of each subcontractor under
subcontract to the Contractor who will perform work or labor or render service
to the Contractor in or about the construction of the public works construction
project in an amount in excess of the listing threshold.

Contractor shall not employ any Subcontractor or other person or organization

(including those who are to furnish the principal items of materials or equipment),

whether initially or as a substitute, against whom Owner or Engineer may have

reasonable objection. A subcontractor or other person or organization identified in

writing to owner and Engineer by Contractor prior to the Notice of Award and not
objected to in writing by Owner or Engineer prior to the Notice of Award will be
deemed acceptable to Owner and Engineer. Acceptance of any subcontractor, other
person, or organization by Owner or Engineer shall not constitute a waiver of any
right of Owner or Engineer to reject defective work or work not in conformance with
the Contractor Documents.

If Owner or Engineer, after due investigation, have reasonable objection to any
subcontractor, other person, or organization proposed by Contractor after the

SP-16




MODIFYING
SECTION 108 - PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

Notice of Award, Contractor shall submit an acceptable substitute at no change in
contract price. Contractor shall not be required to employ any against whom he has
a reasonable objection. Contractor shall not, without the consent of Owner and
Engineer, make any substitution for any subcontractor, other person, or organization
who has been accepted by Owner and Engineer unless Engineer determines that there
is good cause for doing so.

In the event that the performance of this contract depends upon the Contractor hiring
subcontractors, Contractor shall not employ or continue to employ any contractor who
listed on the United States Department of Labor list of contractors who are barred
from working due to violations of the labor law and regulations.

Contractors shall be fully responsible for all acts and omissions of his subcontractors
and of persons and organizations directly or indirectly employed by them and of
persons or organizations for whose acts of any of them may be liable to the same
extent that he is responsible for the acts and omissions of persons directly employed
by him. Nothing in the Contract Documents shall create any contractual relationship
between Owner and Engineer and any subcontractor or other person or organization
having a direct contract with the Contractor, nor shall it create any obli gation on the
part of the Owner or Engineer to pay or to see the payment of any monies due any
subcontractor or other person or organization, except as may otherwise be required
by law. Owner or Engineer may furnish to any subcontractor or other person or
organization, to the extent practicable, evidence of amounts paid to Contractor on
account of specific work done in accordance with the schedule of values.

The sections of the specifications and the identifications of any drawings shall not
control Contractor in dividing the work among subcontractors or delineating the work
to be performed by any specific trade.

Contractor agrees to bind specifically every subcontractor to the applicable terms and
conditions of the Contract Documents for the benefit of the Owner.

SP-17




=

MODIFYING
SECTION 109 - MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

109.1 Measurement of Quantity

Delete Paragraph F. in its entirety and substitute the following:

The Contractor shall number each truck to be used for asphalt delivery. Changing of
truck numbers will not be allowed during the contract time. Each numbered truck
shall be weighted empty with driver and a full fuel tank to determine the tare weight.
These numbers and corresponding weights shall be recorded and delivered to the
Owner before construction commences. A delivery ticket shall be made out in
duplicate for each truckload of asphalt leaving the plant showing the truck number
and loaded weight along with the date and time of departure. One of these tickets
shall be retained by the driver for the Contractor’s records, and the other shall be
given to the County’s representative at the construction site. Whenever a load is not
completely installed, the truck driver shall notify the County’s representative at the
job site of his intent to take the remainder of the load back to the plant to be weighed
again. Tickets shall again be made out in duplicate recording the truck number, truck
partially loaded weight, date, and time of return. One of these tickets shall be retained
by the Contractor and the other shall be delivered to the County’s representative on
the job site when the next load is delivered. Scales shall be accurate within 0.5
percent throughout the range of use.

109.7 Partial Payments

Delete paragraphs 1 through 4 in their entirety and replace them with the following:

An approved pay estimate must be submitted to the Owner two (2) weeks prior to the
first Tuesday of each month. Payment to the Contractor will be made on the first
Tuesday of each month. Each subsequent pay estimate shall include an affidavit of
Contractor stating that all previous progress payments received on account of the
work have been applied to discharge in full all of Contractor’s obligations

Sp-18




MODIFYING
SECTION 109 - MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

reflected in prior pay estimates. Five percent (5%) of the amount of pay estimate will
be retained until completion of the project including materials delivered to the job site
but not installed. The retainage shall be held until completion and acceptance of the
work as herein provided. If Owner fails to make to Contractor a particular progress
payment as herein specified, such failure shall not be held to violate or void this
Contract.

Contractor’s Warranty of Title:

Contractor warrants and guarantees that title to all work, materials, and equipment
covered by any pay estimate, whether incorporated in the project or not, wil! pass to
Owner at the time of payment free and clear of all liens, claims, security interests, and
encumbrances (hereafter in these General Provisions referred to as “liens™).

Engineer’s recommendation of any payment requested in a pay estimate will
constitute a representation by Engineer to Owner, based on Engineer’s on-site
observations of the work in progress as an experienced and qualified design
professional and on Engineer’s review of the pay estimate and the accompanying data
and schedules that the work has progressed to the point indicated; that, to the best of
Engineer’s knowledge, information, and belief, the quality of the work is in
accordance with the Contract Documents (subject to an evaluation of the work as a
functioning project upon substantial completion, to the results of any subsequent tests
called for in the Contract Documents and any qualifications stated in the
recommendation) and that Contractor is entitled to payment of the amount
recommended. However, by recommending any such payment Engineer will not
thereby be deemed to have represented that exhaustive or continuous on-site
inspections have becn made to check the quality of the quantity of the work, or that
the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction have heen
reviewed or that any examination has been made to ascertain how or for what purpose
Contractor has used the monies paid or to be paid to Contractor on account of the
Contract Price, or that title any work, materials, or equipment has passed to Owner
free and clear of any liens.

SP-19




L]

=

MODIFYING
SECTION 109 - MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE PAVING PROJECT

Engineer may refuse to recommend the whole or any part of any payment if, in his
opinion, it would be incorrect to make such representations to Owner. He may also
refuse to recommend any such payment, or because of subsequently discovered
evidence or the results of subsequent inspections or tests, nullify any such payment
previously recommended to such extent as may be necessary in Engineer’s opinion
to protect Owner from loss because:

(a) The work is defective, or completed work has been damaged requiring
correction or replacement;

(b) Written claims have been made against Owner or liens have been filed in
connection with the work.

(c¢) The contract price has been reduced because of modifications:

(d) Owner has been required to correct defective work or complete the work in
accordance with section 108.09;

(e) Contractor’s unsatisfactory prosecution of the work in accordance with the
contract documents; or,

® Contractor’s failure to make payment to subcontractors, or for labor, materials,
or equipment.

Contractor will be required to complete the work specified herein and as shown on the
drawings in accordance with the Contract and at the Contract Unit Price established
for each of the payment items listed in the Bid Form of the Contract pertinent to a
particular bid jtem and is not listed as a separate bid item shall be completed as a part
of the bid item to which it applies. In case of dispute as to the bid item to which
subsidiary or pertinent work applies, Engineer’s decision shall govern.

Sp-20




Invitation to Bid # 940

Purchase of a Vehicle for the College Motor Pool

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: September 3, 2004
Prepared by: Frank D. Collins
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

On August 18, 2004, legal notices were sent 1o three newspapers requesting
sealed bids for the purchase of a vehicie for the college motor pool:

Hobbs Daily News Sun
Lovington Leader
Clovis Journal

Bid packets were sent to six vendors. One vendor received the bid documents
via the college website.

Four vendors submitted bids within the fime frame specified by the bid package.
One bidder was present at the opening (Watson Truck & Supply).

The Business Office and College Motor Pool have evaluated the bids received.
Their recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendation

The bidders responding to Invitation to Bid #960 were Watson Truck & Supply, Hobbs, NM,
Scoggin Dickey Chevrolet-Buick, Lubbock, TX, Permian Ford Linc Merc, Inc., Hobbs, NM,
and Philpott Motors, Nederland TX.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bid from Watson Truck & Supply for
@ 2005 Chevrolet Suburban {SUV) for $29,600.00.

Source of Funding: - FY 2004/2005

Vehicles - Plant - Major Equipment
Account #: 91001-4002-73102-911

Amount: $29,600.00

e ——————



New mexico Junior Lollege

1T8#940 Bid Summary
Purchase of A New Vehicle for the x.95 x .95
College Motor Pool Residential Amount for
Vehicle Qty Bid Bid Price Preference Evaluation Specifications Alternative Fuel
Vendor Requesied Description of Vehicles Bid by Vendor by vendor Quote Number Only Met? Vehicle
Watson Truck & Supply SUV 2005 Chevrolet Suburban ] $  29.400.00 9140 $ 28,120.00 Yes Yas
Philpott Motors SUv 2005 Ford XLT Expedition 1 i 27,298.00 N/A N/A Yes No
Permion Ford Suv 2005 Ford Excursion 1 $ 3350000 29R40 $31,825 Yes No
Scoggin Dickey SUV 2005 Chevrolet Suburban 1 b 28,211.00 N/A N/A Yes Yes
Walson Truck & Supply Minivan  |2005 Chevrolet Astro 1 $ 18,200.00 9140 $ 17.290.00 Yes No
Philpott Motors Minivan 2005 Ford SE Freestar ! ] 20,344.00 N/A N/A Yes No
Permian Ford Minivan |No bid - No bid - - - -
Scoggin Dickey Minivan  [2005 Chevrolel Astro 1 $ 1707600 N/A N/A No No
TOTAL OF AWARDED BIDS s 29,400.00

The 2005 Chevrolet Suburban is replacing

a 1995 Chevrolet 15 Passenger Van

with 108,062 miles. Vehicle # G 18895




Specifications & Bid Price Form

New Mexico Junior College contemplates purchasing one vehicle for the College Motor
Pool. No minimum quantity is guaranteed. New Mexico Junior College reserves the right
to reject any and all bids on any or all item(s).

Please note: The college has been mandated by the Alternative Fuels Acquisition Act to
have 75% of all light duty vehicles operatina on dliternative_fuel; therefore, if you have
these types of vehicles available please indicate that the vehicle is an aliernative fuel

item and_quote accordingly. Alternative Fuel vehicles will be given priority over non-
alternative  fuel vehicles.  (See  attachment of the legisiglive and FExecutive

Recommendation and Executive Order No. 2004-01 9]

PLEASE INDICATE “Y" YES OR “N" NO FOR EACH SPECIFICATION FOR ALL
VEHICLES.

Specifications for the Sporis Utility Vehicle (SUV) (i.e. Chevrolet Suburban, GMC Yukon or
val vehicle of like interior size

equal vehicle of like interior size)

Air Condifioning - Front & Rear - Factory Installed - Front /rear controls
Air Bags - Driver and right front-passenger
Alternator - Heavy Duty
Battery - Heavy Duty
Body Type & Size - 8 - Passenger
Bumpers - Front & Rear {include towing trailer hitch with 2" ball class 1)
——Brakes - Power Heavy Duty, 4 Wheel Anti Lock Brake System, front and rear disc
Color - White Only
Cruise Control - Factory instalied

Doors - 4 - with rear door (one or two sided)

Engine - V-8, fuel injected, 5.0L or greater
Fuel Tank -25 - 32 gallons
Gross Vehicle Weight Rafing - 7,000 Ibs. {approximate)
Heater/Defroster - Front, heavy duty fresh air
Inside Lights - Dome with map and reading light
Mirrors, Outside - Two (2) below eye level, 7 X 9 swivel
Radio - AM/FM, factory installed with CD or Cassette Player, with Clock
Seats - Cloth, 2nd & 3rd row 40/40 split-folding bench
Suspension - Heavy Duty
Tires - 16" mounted full spare, all weather fread - Include Jack Lug Wrench and 14"
Wheel Covers - Full size aluminum wheels
Trailer Package- frailer hitch platform, seven-pin wiring connector, transmission oil
cooler, trailer brake pre-wire harness and 7-way-4-way adapter.
Transmission - 4-speed automatic with overdrive and tow/Haul mode
Upholstery - Cloth (Gray-Blue-Tan-Full Length Floor Covering)
Wheelbase - Approximately 125" to 135"
Running boards (MUST BE ON THE VEHICLE AT TIME OF DELIVERY)
Warranty - Standard Factory Waranty

Is the SUV an alternative fuel vehicle? Yes No




{1} 2005 year mid-size 7 passenger minivan

Air Conditioning - Front - Factory Installed
Air Bags - Driver and Passenger
Alternator - Heavy Duty
Balanced Wheels - Front, rear & spare, dligned front end
Battery - Heavy Duty
— BodyType & Size - 7 - Passenger Window Van
Bumpers - Front & Rear (include towing trailer hitch with 2* ball class 1)
Brakes - Power Heavy Duty, 4 Wheel Anti Lock Brake System
Color - White Only
Cruise Control - Factory installed

Doors - Open out side, open out rear (one or two sided)
Engine - V-4, fuel injected
Fuel Tank -25 - 30 gallons
Gross Vehicle Weight - 5,600 Ibs. {approximate)
Heater/Defroster - Front, heavy duty fresh air
Inside Lights - Dome with map and reading light
Mirrors, Qutside - Two (2) below eye level, 7 X 9 swivel
Radio - AM/FM, factory installed with CD or Cassette Player, with Clock
Seats - Quick Release (if available)
Stabilizer Bars - Front & Rear
Steering - Power
Suspension - Heavy Duty
Tires - 15" mounted full size spare, all weather tread - Include Jack Lug Wrench and
15"
—_ Wheel Covers
Transmission - Automatic with cooler, 3-speed with overdrive
Upholstery - Vinyl or Cloth [{Gray-Blue-Tan-Full Length Floor Covering)
Wheelbase - Approximately 111" to 120"
Warranty - Standard Factory Warranty

Is the Minivan an alternative fuel vehicle? Yes No




Invitation to Bid # 9461

Purchase of Mats for the Law Enforcement Academy

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: September 9, 2004
Prepared by: Frank D. Collins
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

On August 24 , 2004, legal notices were sent 1o three newspapers requesting
sealed bids for the purchase of mats for the iaw enforcement academy:

Hobbs Daily News Sun

Lovington Leader

Clovis Journal

Bid packets were sent to five potential bidders.

Five bidders submitted a response; however, three of those vendors did not bid
on the items. Neither of the two bidders was present at the opening.

The Business Office and Law Enforcement Academy have evaluated the bids
received. Their recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendation

The bidders who submitted price quotes to the Invitation were Tomek Sports, Inc.,
Buckevye, AZ and Resilite Sports Products, Inc., Sunbury PA,

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bid from Tomek Sports, Inc. for the
two mats {logo artwork included) for $10,137.00.

Source of Funding: - Law Enforcement Academy
Mdjor Equipment
Account #: 11000 - 2045 - 16303 - 101
Amount: $10,137.00




VLI INITAILWY JULIUT wUlege

|Purchase of Mots

ITB#¥61 Bid Summary

for Law Enforcement Academy

x.95 X .95
Residential Amount for
Vendor Qty Bid Bid Price Preference Evaluation Specifications
by vendor Description Quote Number Only Mei? Comments
Resilite Sports Products, Inc. 2 2-30' X 30° RSP&00 - 1" mais 3 10.250.00 N/A N/A Yes
Plus 2 - 10" logos - mulliple colors
Tomek Sports, Inc. 2 2 - 30 X 30 RSP600 - 1" mats $ 18,137.00 N/A M4 Yes $5.068.50 each
plus 2- 10" loges - multiple colors classified s
major equipment
Collegiote Pacific No bid
BSN Sports No bid
Gopher Sports No bicl
TOTAL OF AWARDED BIDS| § 10,137.00

3A

———




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Invitation to Bid #9461

Specifications

New Mexico Junior College contemplates purchasing two mats for the College Law
Enforcement Academy. No minimum quantity is guaranteed. New Mexico Junior
College reserves the right to reject any and all bids on any or all item(s).

Specifications:

Quantity: Two (2) (Logos to be included - one logo for each mat only; see art work).
Size: 30' X 30

Thickness: 1" shock absorbing poly-vinyl #457 coating on both sides; with Ensolite AAC
foam core

Color: Cardinal Red

We will accept NO SUBSTITUTES. INCLUDE YOUR BROCHURE FOR THE MAT AS SPECIFIED
ABOVE.

Bidder Name:

Mats as specified in this ITB (QUANTITY 2):

Shipping: F.O.B. destination to New Mexico Junior College

(2) MAT PRICE $

TOTAL: $

Have all specifications been met or exceeded for the mats2 Yes No
If the answer is NO, attach an explanation.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendation

The bidders responding to the Invitation are: Wagner Supply Company, Odessa TX,
Grainger Equipment & Supply, Niles, IL, Huco Products, Lubbock TX, Springtime Janitorial
Supply, Carlsbad NM, Blaine Industrial Supply. Hobbs NM, Share Corporation, Lubbock TX,
Unipak, Brooklyn NY, interboro Packaging Corporation, Montgomery NY, Central Poly
Corporation, Linden, NJ, and EEC Rental, Las Cruces NM.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bids as follows:

Wagner Supply Company: $2,392.55

Springtime Janitorial Supply: $7,849.57
Blaine Industrial Supply: $7,981.47

Share Corporation: $1,884.20

Huco Products: $11,116.70

Interboro Packaging Corporation: $1,872.00
Central Poly Corporation: $3,982.00
Grainger Equipment & Supply: $292.62

EEC Rental: $535.45

Total Award Total: $37.904.56

Source of Funding: - FY 2004/2005
Plant Funds - Supplies & Expense
Account #: 11000 -1102-7113 - 14]

Amount: $37,906.56




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Pers,q_l_;nel Recommendation for Board Consideration

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows: Date 9-15-04
Candidate’s name Deborah Reeder

Position title Director of Western Heritage Center

@ New position QO Existing position Classification O Faculty @ Professional 3 Other
Iscandidatem]atedtoanotherNMJCemployee? Qyes @no If so, 10 whom
Effective date of employment October 1, 2004 Standard contract length & 12 mos. @9 mos. O other

Funding source_Western Heritage Center

Paid advertising beyond *standard Texas Association of Museums; American Assc. for State & Local Histo:
me%mhmnmﬁ wh.mmmmdmmmmmamuwmﬁmum )

Posted salary range $37,397 - $46,746__ Recommended annual salary $46,000. 00 .
Erploymet e tr o 19

Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) _1-2042-12671  100%

Recommended and approved by:

Selection Committee Members: Mickey Best

LaJean Burnett

Vicki Gann
Dan Hardin
Lisa Hardison
Lisa Seed
Jerri Shields

Comments: Ms. Reeder meets and/or exceeds the minjmum requirements for the position of

Director of Western Heritage Center.

T




ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Director of Western Heritage Center
Personal Data

Name: Deborah L. Reeder
Education

M.A., University of Chicago, Chicago, IL, 1983
B.A., University of Washington, Seattle, WA, 1979

Professional Experience

Phippen Museum, Prescott, AZ 2/01 to 1/04
Executive Director

Washakie Museum, Worland, WY 11/96 to 1/01
Executive Director

Northwest College, Powell, WY 1/94 to 6/00
Instructor of Art History

Pine Bush School District, Pine Bush, NY 9/86 to 1/93

Interim & Substitute Art Teacher

Organizations/Certificates

American Association of Museums
Association of Fundraising Professionals
College Art Association

Colorado Wyoming Museum Association
Mountain Plains Museum Association
Western Museum Association

Nonprofit Management Institute Certificate




Mew Wlexieo Junios Bollege

bareer Opporiunities

Position Announcement - May 2004
Position Title: Director of Western Heritage Center

Position Description: The Director of Western Heritage Center shall be responsible to the President. The duties
and responsibilities shall be, but not limited to, the following: (1) Manage day-to-day operations of the Western
Heritage Center (WHC) museum including receptions, tours, memberships, artifacts, management, interpretation,
fund raising, newsletters, inventory, accessioning and purging, budget, research, and archival duties; (2) Promote
the WHC locally, regionally and nationally; (3) Seek outside funding sources to aid and enhance the annual operational
cost, marketing, exhibits, traveling exhibits, and the theatre offerings of the WHC; (4) Work hand-in hand with the
Director of the Lea County Cowboy Hall of Fame (LCCHF) and Board of Directors to promote and support the
mission and vision of the LCCHF; (5) Advise the President in matters of policy conceming the Western Heritage
Museum; (6) Provide all reports to appropriate agencies, foundations, and individuals; (7) Implement the
recommendations of the museum consultant, Southwest Museum Services, in planning the operations and promotions
of the WHC to include but not limited to: traveling exhibits, theatre showings, etc.: (8) Maintain and promote an
active WHC Advisory Committee; (9) Supervise one or more employees; (10) Develop a cadre of volunteers to
help with the day-to-day activities of the museum; (11) Plan and design for the future expansion of the museum
exhibits and WHC; (12) Work with the LCCHF and plan and execute a fair booth at the annua] Lea County Fair;
(13) Accept other duties as assigned by the President; and (14) Nothing contained herein shall limit the President
in assigning the employee to any college activity for which he/she would be qualified in order to meet the needs of
New Mexico Junior College.

Qualifications: A Master’s degree in Museum Studies, Public Administration, History or Anthropology is preferred.
All degrees must be from a regionally accredited institution. Three years experience in a museum or public
relations setting. Additional experience may substitute for lack of advanced degree. Computer proficiency required.

Salary/Benefits: This is a 12-month professional position with a starting salary range of $37,397 to $46,746
commensurate with education and experience. Standard NMJC benefits apply. NOTE: NMJC does not participate
in social security deductions.

Application Deadline: Open until filled. To ensure consideration, all application materials must be received.
Please do not send any application materials via e-mail.

ToApmly: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official transcripts
required prior to employment), and three or more letters of reference to:

Lisa Brown
Director of Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
9317 Lovington Highway
Hobhs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for

employment because of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants are encouraged to apply.
"Equal Opportunity Education and Employment”

5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 - Phone: (505) 392-5229 » Fax: (505) 392-3589 * Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 + E-mail: Ibrown@nmijc.cc.nm.us




APPLICANT LIST

Position: Director of Western Heritage Center

Applicant Interview Offer Remarks

Friend, Ty No No Withdrew application.

Ivey, Donald No No

Josselet, Kenda No No

Chang, His-wen (Silvia) No No Incomplete application materials,
Wiley, Karen No No

Johnson-Vitt, Regina No No

Sitzer, Kelly No No

Soares, Mario J. No No Incomplete application materials,
Rice, Tom No No

Sedgwick, Georg No No

Vardeman, Vicki No No

Foss, Nelson No No Incomplete application materials.
Stark, Renee No No

Reeder, Deborah L. Yes Yes Start date: pending Board approval.
Percy, David No No

Cunningham, Eleanor No No

Brake, Kelley No No

Arriola, Albert No No

Nymeyer, Earl No No Incomplete application materials.

Page 1




Position: Director of Western Heritage Center (Continued from page 1)

Applicant Interview Offer Remarks

Crossland, Jerry No No

Porter Brace, Karrie No No Incomplete application materials.
Love, Berna No No Incomplete application materials.
Thns, Kay No No Incomplete application materials.
Brazil, J. Wayne No No

Page 2




